
1 one-acre lots? 

2 A You want me ~o count them? 

3 Q Yes, 28 one-acre lots, 1~wo-acre lot, and there are 

4 two lots totaling 10 aqres. Is that. correct? 

5 A Yes, sir. Okay. 

6 Q Do you agree? 

7 A That's what it shows here, yes, sir. 

8 Q All right. And you agreE.fthat those are at $4500 an 
: ,\~ .)~,:, 

9 acre'? 

10 A Excuse me? 

11 Q You -- didn't you agree that -- that those are all 

12 at $4500 an acre? 

13 A No, sir. 

14 Q You do not? 

15 A Well, no, SiL 

16 Q Okay. All right. Now I have a question. Lot 

17 number 7 -- excuse me -- 379. It's on the second page. 

18 A Yes, sir. 

19 Q I can't find that lot. 

20 A Which one is that? 

21 Q Three seventy-nine. Are you certain that Lot 379 is 

22 in Lynita's name? 

23 A I don't know, sir. 

24 Q The reason I ask that -- if you'll take a look at --
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1 can you go to the Exhibit that's part of this but at the top 

2 says "County of Mojave"? 

3 A Yes, sir. 

4 Q Okay. I'm actually looking at Lot 379 with a parcel 

5 number that is 317-06-321. 

6 A Yes, sir. 

7 Q And if you'd take a look at what we --

8 A Well, I don't see it but 
!' 

9 Q -- what we've obtained from Mojave County, I cannot 
, . 

10 find that parcel number on this. 

11 A Okay. 

12 Q That's the -- can you -- do you have any explanation 

13 as to where -- there's a mistake somewhere, correct? 

14 A Yes, sir. 

15 Q So do you know --

16 A There's a mistake. 

17 Q -- if she owns this lot? 

18 A I don't know. 

19 Q All right. If you take a look at the next Exhibit 

20 in here, it starts says "Gateway acres joint lots 

21 spreadsheet." Now you prepared this, is that correct? 

22 A I'm sorry, where are we at? 

23 Q Take a look at the bottom. It's your -- your Bates 

24 stamp number 763. 
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1 A I'm lost. Are we in the big book? Are we in 

2 Q We're in the big book. 

3 A Okay. Big book. Big book and I see Gateway lots 

4 number. Yes, sir. I'm sorry. 

5 Q Okay. Now you put this together to show what lots 

6 Lynita. owns with -- with other individuals. Is that right? 

7 A Joan put thi~ together, yes, sir. 

8 Q Okay. At your request? 

9 A She would do it automatically on -- if this were her 

10 account would be the Gateway. She manages these lots. 

11 Q Well, now you provided this document to us for the 

12 purpose of showing us what lots are jointly owned. Is that 

13 correct? 

14 A I believe that's what Joan was requested to do. 

15 Yes, sir. Or I think Melissa asked Joan this, so she prepared 

16 it for Joan to clarify it for Melissa. 

17 Q Okay. Do you agree here, sir, that there are a 

18 total of -- of 10 lots and the total acreage is 26.25 acres? 

19 A (Indiscernible) lots. I don't know. 

20 Q Can you count them up, sir? 

21 A There's 10 lots in which Lynita has a 25 percent 

22 interest. Is that what we're talking about? 

23 Q 

24 A 

No. I'm asking the acreage. If you'll 

I'm sorry. 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Q go to side -- lot size; By my calculations, 

that's 26.25 acres. :·.i 

A I'm not quite sure. r don't follow you. I'm sorry. 

If you just you show me' where we're,at 

sir? 

sir. 

Q 

A 

Q 

Okay. Do you see where it says lot size on there, 

Where -- not,on this one,: I don't see lot size. 

Take a look ci't the next page, sir. 
~ . . ~~l' 

A The next pag~? Okay. Got it. 

Q Okay. 

A Is Ben Harbor? I got my next page is Ben Harbor. 

(Pause/whisperedconversation~ 

THE WITNESS: Oh, on the first page. Okay. Yes, 

Okay. 

MR. DICKERSON: Okay. These are actually numbered, 

16 so it was -- we've gone through -- we've gone through I-I --

17 THE WITNESS: Okay. 

18 THE DEFENDANT: Move for the admission of I-I. 

19 MR. STEPHENS: No objection, Your Honor. 

20 MR. DICKERSON: We've gone through r-2. Move for 

21 the objection (sic) of r-2. 

22 

23 Honor. 

24 

MR. STEPHENS: No objection to that either, Your 

THE COURT: I-I and I-2 ar.e hereby admitted. 
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1 (Defendant Exhibits I-I and 1-2 admitted) 
:..\ _f.- . . 

2 MR. DICKERSON: We -- I-2 is -- it includes -- well, 

3 it includes everything in this pack~t. 

4 THE WITNESS: Okay. 

5 MR. DICKERSON.: Okay. The next one is the -- the 

6 County reference. Is that correct? 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

MR. DICKERSON: And then Me have the sununary which 

is supposed to be in a different location, but that's all 

right. If you don't mind. 

MR. STEPHENS: Mine, too. 

MR. DICKERSON: I'll look at yours if it's okay. 

That's fine. You knmv what, I think yours are going to be 

over -- yes. I'm sorry. 

MR STEPHENS: All right. 

MR. DICKERSON: Mine is out of order, so actually 

have you look at J. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

MR. DICKERSON: Thank you. Exhibit J is -- what 

you have as J? 

MS. PROVOST: J 

MR. DICKERSON: Why is 

MS. PROVOST: 2.4, th~ 29 vacant lots Lynita 

owns. I'm looking at --
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1 MR. DICKERSON: (Indiscernible) 

2 MS. PROVOST: -- I -- we own. 

3 MR. STEPHENS',; We have Nelson Lots as our Exhibi t J. 

4 MR. DICKERSON: No, that'~s not right. 

5 MR. STEPHENS: Eric Nelson 

6 MR. DICKERSON: That's not right. 

7 MS. PROVOST:,· Under J, I',ve got Eric Nelson lots. 

.- Yeah, 8 MS. POLSELLl:. 
.~ " tha .. ('s what we'v.e got, Eric 

9 Nelson lots. And we've got the 25 "percent lots as K, the join 
," 

10 lots as K. 

11 (UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER): That's what I have, too. 

12 MR. STEPHENS~ Yeah, that mentioned mine, too. 

13 (Pause/sorting exhibits) 

14 MR. DICKERSON: I've got a bad sheet. 

15 MS. PROVOST: His sheets are backward. The -- looks 

16 like the sheets are backwards. 

17 MR. DICKERSON: I'm sorry, Your Honor. All right. 

18 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

19 Q Do you find the one in t~ere then on the joint lots? 

20 A Yes, sir. 

21 Q Okay. Would you please there are a total of 10 

22 lots in which Lynita 9~ns a 25 percent interest. Is that 

23 correct? 

24 A Yes, sir. 
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1 Q And would you total the lot acreage, the -- the lot 

2 :size there? I total it up to 26.5 acres. Is that correct? 

3 A Yes. It look~ -- appeari'to be correct. 

4 Q Okay. Now, sir, if you -- you've also indicated 

5 do you see an exhibit in there with a -- an email from Joan 

6 Bledsoe? 

7 A I don't see j;t here. 
,"1 

8 Q Let me see ii, I can find . J.t. for you. 

9 A It's not in -- it's not in K. 

10 Q Well, there are two additional lots, sir, that are -
11 - that need to be foreclosed upon. Is that correct? 

12 A Yes, sir. I believe that's correct. 

13 Q Why don't we do it this way. If you'd take a look 

14 at Page 3 

15 A Page 3. 

16 Q -- of Exhibit A. 

17 A Okay. Yes, sir. Got it. 

18 Q You go through this -- let's start right at the top. 

19 We go 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 name 

through we've -- we've noted the 28 one-acre 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

of 

Yes, sir. 

You agree t h i:3. t there's 28 one-acre lots? 

I believe that is correct. 

You agree tha.t there's 1 two-acre lot 

Lynita's trust, is that correct? 
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1 A I believe that's -- to be correct. 

2 Q You agree th~t there's 2:1ots totaling 10 acres. 

3 Those are lots 39 and 42 that are in Lynita's trust? 

4 A I believe th~t's correct. 

5 Q And you agre, that there~s a total of 10 lots in 

6 which Lynita has a 25 percent interest, that the trust does, 

7 for a total of 26.25 a~res. Is that correct? 
,I., 

8 A I believe th~t's correct~ 
...... ' .. 

9 Q And then you've indicated that there are two lots 

10 that were recovered through a foreclosure. That is it would 

11 be Lots 173 and 174? 

12 A Yes, sir. 

13 Q .~d have -- has that been done all ready? 

14 A We haven't been able to do that because Lynita won't 

15 sign any documents. 

16 Q Okay. So th -- this has to be done, and what 

17 what does Lynita need to sign for you to get this done? 

18 A We have to file foreclosure and those properties are 

19 in her trust if I understand correctly. And Joan -- Joan 

20 could better give you that better description of what needs 

21 to get done. 

22 Q Okay. So these lots then need to be foreclosed 

23 upon, and then they will be back in the name of the trust? Is 

24 that correct? 
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.---~------ --.- .. _._. --_ ... .. _ .... _-_ .. _._-----------------,. 

1 A Yes. 

2 Q Right now --

3 A Or if we can .. 

4 Q right now there are promissory notes that are in 

5 default? 

6 A Yes, sir. 

7 Q And then there are a total of -- of -- okay, there's 
';' 

8 a total of 8 lots that·you sold to.Joan Ramos? 

9 A Yes, sir. 

10 Q Okay. And if you take a look -- I have as Exhibit J 

11 

12 A J? 

13 Q warranty deed, if you take a look, is Exhibit J, 

14 a warranty deed. 

15 A Okay. Yes, sir. 

16 Q Are those the -- does that set out the lots that 

17 you've sold to --

18 MS. POLSELLI: No. No. This is -- this should be 

19 L. 

20 THE COURT: What's that? 

21 MS. POLSELLI: It should be -- no. The -- the deed 

22 should be L --

23 

24 

THE WITNESS: Wait a minute. I have it as L also. 

MR. DICKERSON: I guess tl1at shows you just need to 
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1 do it yourself. You know? 

2 THE COURT: I got the warranty deed as part of J 

3 behind his listing of his individual lots under --
" .. 

4 MR. DICKERSON: I have --

5 THE COURT: (Indiscernible) and L is the promissory 

6 note. 

7 THE WITNESS: " Where is that at? 

8 MR. STEPHENS~ There's a-~eed after the note, Your 

9 Honor. There's a --

10 MR. DICKERSON: My L is the Wyoming Partnership. 

11 THE COURT: Oh, yeah. 

12 THE WITNESS: That's what I have as --

13 MS. PROVOST: That's 

14 THE WITNESS: Mine's the note. Right here. Here it 

15 is. I found it. My under L is Joan's note. Yes, sir. 

16 THE COURT: Show L being the note and then there's a 

17 settlement after that. And it looks like there's a warranty 

18 deed 

19 MR. STEPHENS,: Correct. 

20 MS. PROVOST: Which is also our 79C. 

21 THE WITNESS :, Ye --yes, sir. 
~: ; 

22 THE COURT: (Indiscernibl e) --

23 THE WITNESS: Yeah, that's it. That's the warranty 

24 deed, the escrow instructions, closing statement. Yes, sir. 
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1 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

2 Q All right. The eight lots that were given to Joan, 

3 they were all one-acre lots? 

4 A I believe so. 

5 Q And have those -- you understand that those lots are 

6 coming back? 

7 A I do not. 

8 Q And why is t.hat? 

9 A Joan has not -- I checked today. Joan has not 

10 officially filed bankruptcy as today, so I don't know her true 

11 intent. But she'll be on the witness stand soon. 

12 Q And then, sir, you own 29 Arizona lots? 

13 A Yes, sir. 

14 Q And that would be your Exhibits 6A and 6B reflect 

15 those, if I recall? 

16 A I believe that's correct. 

17 Q And those -- there's a total of 29 one-acre lots. 

18 Is that true? 

19 A Yes, sir, I believe so. 

20 MR. DICKERSON: All right. Judge, apparently, the 

21 Exhibits 

22 agreement 

23 

24 

are different. L is -- L is not the partnership 

for 

MS. 

THE 

Wyoming --

PROVOST: That's 

WITNESS: L is -- I got the notes 
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1 notes--

2 THE COURT: I got --

3 THE WITNESS: and a closing statement for L. 

4 THE COURT: -- I got M as the partnership agreement 

5 of the wyoming Equestrian Estates. 

6 

7 THE WITNESS: Okay. M 

8 MR. DICKERSON: Why don' f" we move that over, and 

9 I'll make that N and hopefully -

10 THE WITNESS: Oh , there it is. There's a blank 

11 spot. That might be a good sign. 

12 (Pause/coordinating exhibits) 

13 MR. DICKERSON: So I've really fowled Lorie up here 

14 I thin, but --

15 MR. STEPHENS: Hopefully, Lorie's book matches ours, 

16 not yours. 

17 MS. PROVOST: Your book might be the only one 

18 MR. DICKERSON: No. What do you have for 

19 MS. PROVOST: .. He has 

20 MR. DICKERSON: -- what do you have as Exhibit N? 

21 It says "reserved"? 

22 THE CLERK: It says reserved. 

23 MR. STEPHENS; Oh, on her list of Exhibits. I see 

24 what you're saying. 
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1 (Pause/coordinating exhibits) 

2 ~R. DICKERSON: Well, let's just --

3 MS. PROVOST:· I is all the SLA Gateway stuff. J is 

4 . all the ELN Gateway st.~ff. K is the joint lots. L is the 

5 'Joan lots, and then M picks up with the Wyoming Equestrian 

6 Estates. 

7 MS. POLSELLI.: And that's what we have in ours as 

8 well. 

9 MR. STEPHENS: Correct. That mirrors what we have. 

10 That's correct. 

11 THE COURT: Yeah. And that's what the Court has as 

12 well. 

13 MR. DICKERSON: All right. 

14 MS. PROVOST: So "I" would be the -- "I" would be 

15 the LSN. J would be the ELN. 

16 (Whispered conversation) 

17 MR. DICKERSON: All right. So let's then --

18 THE COURT: K is the joint. 

19 MR. DICKERSON: Okay. So why don't we then -- let's 

20 start then 

21 That's--

22 

23 

24 

let's get to the Wyoming, and we'll make that M? 

THE WITNESS: M? 

THE COURT: M as in marries. 

MR. DICKERSON: -- M in everybody's book except 
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1 mine. That'll be where we'll go. 

2 THE COURT: As far as have you moved to get J in? 

3 I want to make sure where we're at on the 

4 MR. DICKERSON: I move for --
5 THE COURT: sort out the others 

6 MR. DICKERSON: -- I move for J and I move for I. 

7 THE COURT: I's already been admitted, right? I's 
... ·1 

8 been admitted. How abo:ut J? Any q,bjection to J'? 
;. 

9 MR. DICKERSON: And I move for K. 

10 MR. STEPHENS: I don't want to object. I just want 

11 to make sure we all have the same J. I don't have an 

12 objection to J as long as it's what I show. J for me is the 

13 Gateway lots owned by Eric Nelson's trust. 

14 THE COURT: E,LN, that's what I have. 

15 MR. STEPHENS.: I have no objection to that. 
.. 

16 MR. DICKERSON: Okay. 

17 MR. STEPHENS: I just wanted to make sure we're on 

18 the same page. 

19 MR. DICKERSON: And K is the joint lots. 

20 MR. STEPHENS: And as long as that's joint lots, I 

21 have no objection to K,either, You~ Honor. 

22 MR. DICKERSON: So we will now put L as reserved, 

23 and my concern on this, Lorie, is I think -- although I'm a. 

24 number off on all of these unfortunately 
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1 MS. PROVOST: L is Joan's lots. 

2 MR. STEPHENS: Yeah, actually, I have it open. 
,t.: 

3 MR. DICKERSON: L is Joan's lots? 

4 MS. PROVOST: L is Joan's lots. 
.. 

5 MR. DICKERSON: Okay. 

6 MR. STEPHENS: Yeah. 

7 MS. PROVOST: ", You wouldn't have a reserved. H, J, 

8 and K are already in evidence anyway. 

9 

10 MR. DICKERSON: Okay. So 

11 MS. PROVOST: They're our Exhibits 5, 6 --

12 (Counsel confer regarding exhibits) 

13 MR. DICKERSON: Well, now you know why I was late on 

14 Monday. 

15 THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

16 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

17 Q All right. So we'll move to what is now Exhibit M. 

18 That is the partnership agreement f9r Wyoming Equestrian 

19 Estates. 

20 A 

21 

22 

23 

24 \;11 thout 

Is that correct? 

Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: So you got I, J, and K admitted? 

THE CLERK: I, J and 

THE COURT: I got I, J, and K hereby admitted 

objection. 
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1 MR. STEPHENS: Correct. I -- my list matches what 

2 the Court has, so I don't have an objection to those, Your 

3 Honor. 

4 (Defendant's Exhibits I, J, and K admitted) 

5 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

6 Q Okay. Moving to the Wyoming property, if you take a 

7 look at Exhibit M --

8 A Yes, sir. 

9 Q -- this is tbe partnership agreement for Wyoming 

10 Equestrian Estates. 

11 A Yes, sir. 

12 Q Now is this an LLC? This is a partnership then that 

13 you created for the purpose of having Lynita have an ownership 

14 interest with your brother Paul and your sister Aleda? 

15 A Yes, sir. 

16 Q And there are a total of 200 hundred-acres in the --

17 A Approximately. 

18 Q -- in this development in Wyoming. Is that right? 

19 A That's correct, sir. 

20 Q Describe it for us? 

21 A It was a it's a cattle field with part of a 

22 gravel pit on it, and we had it successfully we acquired it 

23 with a plotted acres o~ 80 plotted lots, not not recorded 

24 though. That's very important. It's not recorded but it was 
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1 platted. It's -- so it's a plat map subdivision they call it. 
.~ ", 

2 Q Okay. So it's a total of 80 acres? 
"': 

3 A No, no, 200 acres, 80 lots. 

4 Q Oh. 

5 A I'm sorry if I misspoke. 

6 Q Oh, 80 yeah, I'm sorry, 80 lots 

7 A One to three 'acre parcel-- one to three acres. 

8 Q And on your 'Exhibit -- your Options A and B, you 

9 indicate that the value of that is $800, 000, correct? 

10 A Well, I -- for booking purposes, that's correct. I 

11 -- I booked -- that's not the value, of course, but --

12 Q And if I understood your testimony, you felt that 

13 it's going to be significant -- worth more significantly more 

14 than that when you get it -- you and your brother and sister 

15 get it developed? 

16 A If we're successful in plotting it and the economy's 

17 done and has an uprise. Vacant land is impossible to sell 

18 right now, so the future probably, I'd say three to five years 

19 out, I -- I would gues~timate, and this is only a guest (sic) 

20 right now, that hopefully people can buy land again and start 

21 developing, it. So it's very futuristic. 

22 Q Well, now YOlJ you gave your brother a 50 percent 
.,. ~ 

23 interest in this prope~ty? 

24 A Yes, sir. 
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1 Q And you gave him that just because you felt that he 

2 .deserved it for things that he did for you in the past? 

3 A !'Jo, sir. 

4 Q Okay. Why did you give him the 50 percent interest? 

5 A We were working on Wyoming Downs. It's a big 

6 racetrack. Lynita and me were very -- very, very fortunate 

7 that we had sold the racetrack for about $13.5 million cash 

8 that went to the Eric ~.Nelson Tru~t. We also had a motel 
/'-. 

9 that had approximately 100 units. Paul successfully, from the 

10 Desert Inn Hotel, took all the doors and all the furniture out 

11 of approximately 100 rooms and completely refurbished the 

12 motel, the High Country Inn at the time. He also did all the 

13 construction work on the OTE and the repair, and he also did 

14 all the groundwork and repair for the racetrack to start it up 

15 and to close it. At the same time, his main -- one of his 

16 main focuses was that he was to develop these lots and move it 

17 through on zoning. So he went to multiple zoning -- at -- at 

18 -- in the -- the council in Evanston. And so he was living in 

19 Salt Lake working on this project there .. And so the Wyoming 

2D Downs project actually was his project. He was the project 

21 coordinator along with Joan. 

22 And so these lots here, when we sold it, we had 

23 me and Lynita had reaped the rewards, Your Honor, of over $13 

24 million profit on this property, not just getting our capital 
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1 back. This is all pure profit, and Paul was to participate in 

2 that. However, I felt that if he -- and one of his main focus 

3 was to develop all this if he continued to focus on that. 

4 However, it stopped and what happe~ed was it was interrupted. 

5 I promised him this 50 percent interest in all this, and I 

6 said, well, let's do this. I said, you have a 50 percent 

7 interest. I have an opportunity to sell that property to sell 

8 that property under an;.option. And':Eric spector stepped in, 
'.,:;. " ,~}. 

9 whose paid the $13 million and said -- because these 80 lots 

10 at the time we were getting closer -- would have been worth 

11 at least, I felt, $100,000. That would have been about $8 

12 million. And so Paul had -- really had some upside about $4 

13 million dollars on this parcel there. But since it didn't 

14 move forward, I said, \vell, let's move forward and accept this 

15 offer because the guy who wants to buy Wyoming Downs, Eric 

16 Spector, insisted that this property be removed and that they 

17 had an option on that parcel. And Aleda and Paul consented, 

18 and so that was part of the compensation for all the work and 

19 energy that he did in add~tion to a small salary that he 

20 received. 

21 Q Okay. Now my question w~s is 

22 A Yes, sir. 

23 Q -- why did you give him the properties? 

24 him, of the -- was it $13 million that you sold the .. 
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1 for? 
-"l: 

2 A I thought I just explained why I gave it to him. I 

3 didn't give him anything. He earned it. 

4 Q Did you -- how much did you receive from the sale of 

5 the racetrack property? 

6 A About $13.5 million. 

7 Q And how much ,. of that $13 million did you give to 

8 Paul? 

9 A Maximum, $100,000 or $2 00,000 thousand. 

10 Q And how much of that did you give to your sister? 

11 A Not sure if I gave Aleda anything on that. 

12 Q All right. But this is a project then -- some 

13 property that your -- your brother owns a 50 percent interest 

14 in. Your sister owns a 60 percent interest, and you titled 

15 the remaining 40 percent in the name of Lynita's trust. Is 

16 that true? 

17 A Well, if I h~ard you correctly, 50 percent to Paul, 

18 10 percent to Aleda, and 40 percent to Lynita. 

19 Q 

20 designed 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 respect 

24 A 

Okay. And this was the way you organized and 

it, correct? 

Yes, sir. 

What, if any, involvement did Lynita have with 

to this Wyoming property? 

Well, Lynita actually would travel up to the horse -
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1 ,- it was a quarter horse track. And so we'd raise quarter 

2 horses in the summertime. So we'd bring our kids there at 

3 summertime and she would join us, and we'd watch the races and 

4 we'd have fun and bet 9n the horses. It's legal if you're the 

5 owner, you can still bet on the horses. So, you know, she'd 

6 : go through and stay at the High Country Inn, and we'd always 

7 make a summer vacation out of it. And she would understand 
~r -., ~ 

8 the lay of the land, 1'lndthat would"be about it, just more of 
.' "~ 

9 enjoyment, not so much on the business end. Joan and Paul 

10 were designated for that. 

11 Q Thank you. All right, sir, if we -- you've noticed 

12 that have put the Wyoming property on your side of the ledger. 

13 Is that acceptable to you? 

14 A No, sir. 

15 Q Okay. We then move, sir, to the Mississippi 

16 property. 

17 A Yes, sir. 

18 Q My hope is this is Exhibit N. Is it N-l? 

19 A It is for me. 
-,'. 

20 Q Okay. Good. Now I'm -- I think I'm on track. 

21 if you take a look at ~xhibit N. It specifically -- let's 

22 take a look at N-l. 
" 

Sir, 

23 MR. DICKERSON: Your Honor, I move for the admission 

24 of Exhibit N, please? 
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1 MR. STEPHENS: No objection, Your Honor. 

2 THE COURT: Hereby admitted. 

3 (Defendant's Exhibit N admitted) 

4 MR. DICKERSON: And while I'm at it, move for the --

5 have you taken a look at everything in N. 

6 THE WITNESS: Let me look real quick. 

7 MR. DICKERSON; I'll go through it. 

8 BY MR. DICKERSON:'" 

9 Q ~vhat is the -- N-l? That's -- Bates stamp number at 

10 the bottom is 787. 

11 A That would be the number of parcels, all the parcels 

12 that are held, I believe, in Mississippi. 

13 Q Okay. And if we go through this, we see that Rada 

14 (ph) owns 75 acres? 

15 A No. They own 25 acres. In the description though, 

16 it's 25 acres. Actually three parcels that make up 25 acres. 

17 Q So are you telling us that those three parcels total 

18 25 acres and they're nQt 25 acres each? 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 break it 

23 I guess 

24 reason, 

Yeah. If you see the tax I.D. numbers --

Yes. 

-- the 000001002, so that makes up the one, but Vie 

down. I don't know why they identified it like that. 

you could have done it various ways, but for some 

it's -- that's the gross, 25 acres for all three. 
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1 Q Okay. So whatever those tax parcel numbers are and 

2 whatever the acreage i~, that's what is owned in the name of 

3 Rada (ph). Is that correct? 

4 A Yeah. It's approximately 25 acres for all three of 

5 those parcels. I'm sorry. I'm just looking at the names 

6 here. 

7 Q All right. So then we go through and we see that --

8 if you move past the LSN Nevada Trust, we see that Bay Harbor 

9 Beach Resorts LLC owns a total of six lots? 

10 A Yes, sir. 

11 Q DO you know the acreage of those six lots? 

12 A I don't know, sir. 

13 Q And it appears, sir, that if we go over to the last 

14 page, we see that Emerald Bay owns one lot? 

15 A Yes, sir. 

16 Q We see that Bal Harbor LLC owns one lot? 

17 A Yes, sir. 

18 Q And we see that Dynasty owns one lot? 

19 A Yes,· sir. 

20 Q Now you're the one that put title to those parcels 

21 that we've talked about in the name of Dynasty, Bal Harbor, 

22 Emerald Bay, Bay Harbor Beach Resorts and (indiscernible) 

23 Financial Partnerships. Is that correct? 

24 A I believe so, yes. 
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I Q And you're the one that also put title in the name 

2 of -- all the remaining lots in th~ name of LSN Nevada Trust. 

3 Is that trUe? 

4 A Yes, sir. 

5 Q Now you kno~:that Lynita had an appraisal done on 

6 this property that indicated that the value of these lots was 

7 somewhere between $2 t(j, $4.5 million? 
.. 1(". 

8 A Yes, sir. ',:. 1 •• :., 

9 Q You're aware of that? 

10 A Yes, sir. 

11 Q And you disagree with"that appraisal? 

12 A Yes, sir. 

13 Q In fact, YOll believe these lots are worth how much? 

14 How much do you put on yours over here? 

15 A Well, I put the basis of what the properties we~e 

16 purchased at, approximately $1.5 million. And so I think it 

17 fluctuated. The way I designated it was -- remember you have 

18 a DO -- a debt of $1 million. We know we have a significant 

19 amount of encumbering of environmental concerns on all that 

20 parcel, the majori 

21 Q I'm a -- I'm a little confused because you -- you 

22 put all the liabilities down at the, bottom, and if we take a 

23 look at your Options A and B? 

24 A Yes, sir. 

0-09·411537-0 NELSON v, NELSON 91t12010· TRANSCRIPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC 

11115 N. La Canada, Oro Valley. Ari:tona 65737 (520) 861·0711 
674 

AAPP 712



-_._------_ ....... ----------------. 

1 Q Okay. Now I'm a little confused. It looks as if 

2 that's your line item 8. 

3 A I group with .all of Miss~ssippi Hideaway -- I group 

4 all of them. In the color-coded part of them all rounded up 

5 into the number 8. So number 44, 43, 40, 39, 38, and 33 

6 rolled up to number 8. I believe that -- that's how Jim had 

7 described them. 

8 Q Okay. So you've lumped the casino in there? 

9 A See, the cross -- I don't want 

10 Q Answer my question, please. 

11 A Do you want me to explain? I'm sorry. 

12 Q You lumped the the casino in number 8, and you've 

13 lumped all the real property in number 8, is that correct? 

14 A Yes, sir. 

15 Q Anything else that you've lumped in number 8? 

16 A I put the liabilities -- let's see here. I put the 

17 Hideaway liability, Silver Slipper liability, the tax 

18 liability, the Mississippi environmental liabiiity, the 

19 (indiscernible) lawsuit one. and two. I also put in the Grotto 

20 interest because it all is tied together in essence, and it's 

21 all in Mississippi with the attorneys and stuff. 

22 Q Okay. So th.B. t' 5 all under number 8 that you value 

23 at $1 miilion dollars? 

24 A I -- we had a range between 500 to 1.5 and I -- and 

D-09-411537-DNELSON v. NELSON 9/1/2010 TRANSCRIPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING 8. TRANSCRIPTION, LLC 

11115 N. laCanada, Oro Valley, Arizona 85737 (520) 661·0711 
675 

AAPP 713



1 this valuation shows 1 million I believe. 

2 Q Do you understand that question? 

3 A I'm sorry? 

4 Q All of that you lumped in number 8, and you value it 

5 on your Option A and Option B at $1 million dollars? 

6 A No. That was for a booking purpose that I put a 

7 number down there, because if we split it, it didn't really 

8 care or if it -- if y~u want to bid on it or whatever. I'm 

9 just trying to --

10 Q Sir --

11 A to start some negotiation. 

12 Q take a look at Exhibit B. 

13 A Yes, sir. 

14 Q You put Exhibit B on your side of the ledger under 

15 Option B for a million dollars, and what what does that 

16 million dollars include? 

17 A That includes everything that we just talked about, 

18 all the liabilities and everything. 

19 Q Now if we go down to the bottom, we see that you now 

20 want on Hideaway number 33, you want an additional -- take 

21 off an additional 300,000. I thought you said that was 

22 included in number 8. 

23 A 

24 Q 

It is actually. 

Okay. And how about the Silver Slipper liability. 
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1 You want another deduction for 300 and --

2 A No, no, no, no that's -- I -- I said all this stuff. 

3 We have these liabilities plus the property. We're grouping 

4 it all together. 

5 Q Did you put this together or did your attorney put 

6 this together? 

7 11. I put that together, sir~ 

8 Q So when we go down and we look at everything that 

9 was highlighted in yellow at the bottom under the liabilities, 

10 Hideaway liability, SS -- that stands for Silver Slipper --

11 liability 

12 A Yes, sir. 

13 Q -- the SS tax --

14 A Yes, sir. 

15 Q -- the MS environmental --

16 A Yes, sir. 

17 Q -- and the McManus lawsuits that are listed all 

18 there--

19 A Yes, sir. 

20 Q -- okay, now you list -- you're telling us that 

21 those are all included in your valuation of a million dollars 

22 in number 8? 

23 A Well, I was splitting everything, so I was using 

24 some of the valuations. 
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1 Q Take a look atB. What are you doing --

2 A But that -- yeah, my total 

3 Q on number B? 

4 A that's -- these are not exact valuations, Mr. 

5 Dickerson. I was trying to use some numbers and calculate 

6 I have always said between five hundred and a million five. 

7 For simplification, let's put a million down here. It didn't 

B really matter if we were splitting~t . 
;'," ..f':. 

9 Q Do you understand my question? 

10 A I think I did. 

11 Q Take a look at Option B. 

12 A Okay. 

13 Q Okay. 

14 A It's a suggestion. 

15 '.',' Q Option B -- Option B is the one that you think the 

16 Court should do because you think you have the expertise and 

17 the knowledge of handling everything in Mississippi, correct? 

18 A Yes, sir. 

19 Q Right. Now, we see that you valued everything in 

20 Mississippi at a million dollars. 

21 A Yes, sir. 

22 Q And what you've told us that -- that's in line item .. 
23 number 8, and that includes all the liabilities that you've 

24 referenced? 
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1 A Yeah. If you come down here, I've erased all --

2 Q Listen to my question, please. 

3 A Okay. 

4 Q That includes -- and 
"' 

the line item 8 includes all 

5 the liabilities --

6 A Yes, sir. 

7 Q correct? : And so if we" look at your total for 
/'. 

8 real estate, you come up with like "'9 • 5 million, correct? 

9 A Yes, sir. 

10 Q Okay. And then we go down and we see your 

11 liabilities. 

12 A Yes, sir. 

13 Q You're now deducting the liabilities once again, 

14 aren't you? 

15 A That be a mistake. 

16 Q And so --
17 A That was not my intent. 

18 Q -- what you're looking for under your scenario is 

19 you want another 2 million taken off for liabilities that 

20 you're going to be assuming? 

21 A That's not what I want. 

22 Q All right. Take a -- move for admission of Exhibit 

23 N-l if I have not already done so. 

24 THE COURT; fJlY objection, Mr. Stephens? 
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1 MR. STEPHENS: As I understand N-l, it's the 

2 Mississippi parcels pl~s a Mississippi cost basis, I have no 

3 objection to that. 

4 MR. DICKERSON: No. The cost basis is in 2. 
::.t" 

5 THE WITNESS: Your Honor? 

6 MR. STEPHENS: Oh, okay. I don't have that divided. 

7 THE WITNESS: Your Honor, I 

8 MR. STEPHENS.: N-l, no obj ections. 
" .. ~,. 

9 THE WITNESS: Mr. Dicker~9n, I think it was correct 

10 down here. It says the total.net cash with liabilities, 

11 849,000, so I'm not quite sure if that totals up. I don't 

12 I believe we're not trying to be deceptive. We -- it could be 

13 an anticipated total loss, and then they have the 849. 

14 Actually, that may be going the wrong direction on your side. 

15 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

16 Q Well, sir, if you'll take a look -- if you'll take 

17 total cash --

18 A 

19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 So what 

23 A 

24 Q 

Yes. 

-- and total liabilities 

Yes, sir. 

-- that's the net cash with additional liabilities. 

you've done 

No -- no, the cash is --
:i 

what you'ye done, sir, is that you've deducted 
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1 everything up in number 8, and you've deducted it down again 

2 at the bottom but it --

3 A I don't believe so. 

4 Q That's fine. 

5 A I don't believe so. 

6 Q The document will speak for itself. 

7 A Okay. Yes, ~nd I'll verify it. 

8 Q So is the --I just can't 

9 A And it does show here the Mississippi liability has 

10 increased greatly. Value is between 500 to 1.5. Okay. 

11 (Whispered conversation) 

12 MR. DICKERSON: Do we have a divider for N-l and N-

13 2? 

14 MR. STEPHENS: I don't in my book. 

15 MR. DICKERSON: Your' Honor? 

16 THE COURT: Yes. 

17 MR. DICKERSON: You do have it divided? 

18 THE COURT: N-1 was the Mississippi parcels, listed 

19 51 of them. 

20, MR. 

21 THE 

22 basis. 

23 MR. 

24 admission of 

DICKERSON,: Yes. 

COURT: l,\nd N-2 is the Mississippi land cost 

DICKERSON: Okay. Let's move -- move for 

N-l which is just the first page. 
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1 MR. STEPHENS; No objection to N-l, Your Honor. 

2 MR. DICKERSON: Okay. 

3 THE COURT: Hereby admitted. 

4 (Defendant's Exhibit N-l admitted) 

5 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

6 Q Now if you'll sir, if you'll turn to N-2? 

7 A N-2? 

8 Q Yes. 
'j 

9 MR. STEPHENS: Stipulate .to foundation on that one~ 

10 Your Honor. 

11 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

12 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

13 Q Now this N-2 is a document that you put together, 

14 correct? 

15 A I believe so. 

16 Q All right. And what the purpose of this document is 

17 to show us what all the land or what you purport to be all the 

18 land in Mississippi that is listed in N-l, it -- is this the 

19 cost of that land? Is that correct? 

20 A I believe so. Yes, sir. 

21 Q So the land that you're throwing in and lumping in 

22 with the casino and everything else cost you $1.5 million. Is 

23 that right? 

24 A Yes, sir. 
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I. 

1 Q And these are properties that you bought in the 

2 ordinary course of your business as a person buying distressed 

3 properties? 

4 A Yes, sir. 

5 Q Okay. 

6 A This is all -- but if you want me to note, these are 

7 with the houses on them before Katrina wiped out the houses. 

8 Q Thank you, sir. Well, the -- they weren't bought 

9 for the houses, were tDey, sir? 

10 A Yes, sir. They were rental income. 

11 MR. DICKERSON; Move for admission of N-2. 

12 MR. STEPHENS: No objection. 

13 THE COURT: Hereby admitted as N-2. 

14 (Defendant's Exhibit N-2 admitted) 

15 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

16 Q Sir, let's move back to N-l. 

17 A N-l? Yes, sir. 

18 Q Yeah. Your last comment that you wanted to throw in 

19 about Katrina and the houses? 

20 l\ Yes, sir. 

21 Q Let's look at N-1. Tell me, how many of these have 

22 houses on it? 

23 A 

24 Q 

Well, if you,were --

It looks to me that the vast majority -- let's take 
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1 the 25 acres owned by Grotta. There is no houses on those, is 

2 there? 

3 A There is no houses on that --

4 MR. STEPHENS: We're talking right now? 

5 MR. DICKERSON: Yes. 

6 MR. STEPHENS: Okay. Thank you. 

7 MR. DICKERSON: All right. 

8 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

9 Q Well, there were never arly houses on that? 

10 A Never houses. 

11 Q Okay. And we see the -- the number 4. There was 

12 never a house on that vacant lot? 

13 A Where are we at? 

14 Q Number 4 on N-1. 

15 THE COURT: N-l, the Mississippi parcels. 

16 THE WITNESS: I'm lost. I'm sorry. 

17 THE COURT: Should be the N-1. It says 

18 MR. DICKERSON: N-1, your item number 4. 

19 THE COURT: Mississippi parcels. 

20 THE WITNESS: N-1. Okay~ I'm sorry. Okay. 

21 THE COURT: It's got the 51 listings. 

22 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

23 Q 

24 A 

Okay. There was never --

Oh, yes, here we go. Please. 
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1 Q -- there was never a house on number 4, isn't that 

2 correct? 

3 A That's correct. 

4 Q There was never a house on number 67 

5 A That's correct. 

6 Q Okay. Was there there -- there wasn't even a 

7 house on number 5, was there? 

8 A I don't kno~bn that one. 

9 Q Okay. There'has never been a house on number 77 

10 A That's correct. 

11 Q Okay. There's never been a house on number 9? 

12 A Number 8. You misstate. 

13 Q Well, 8 there's a house, isn't there? 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q Okay. Well, I -- I'm asking the questions. I'm 

16 smart enough to figure out an address. 

17 A I'm sorry. I thought you skipped one. 

18 Q All right? All right? 

19 A I apologize. 

20 Q There is -- there's never been a house on number 9? 
,< -'-

21 A I'm smart enough to see there's addresses, too. 

22 Q All right. ~' m smart -- number 9, no house, right? 

23 Never been a house? 

24 THE COURT: t-iake the record complete, I'm smart 
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1 enough to figure it out, too, so make it full. 

2 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

3 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

4 Q All right. So we go through everything here that 
1 , .~ 

5 says ~vacant" or "acreage" has never had a house on it. Isn't 

6 that correct? 

7 A Eight houses were on this. property as I have stated. 

8 Q All right. So when your statement was about how 

9 this was after Katrina, you're talking about eight houses? 

10 A Eight houses. 

11 Q Okay. Now, the eight houses are still there. 

12 A No, sir. 

13 Q Okay. 

14 A They're gone. 

15 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

16 Q Everyone of them? 

17 A A fork -- no, there wasn't even a fork left. 

18 Katrina wiped them out. The most devastating storm in 500 

19 years. 

20 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

Take a look at Exhibit N-2, sir. 

M-2? 

N-2, N-2. 

Yes, sir. 
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1 Q Show us which one of these cost items relate tot he 

2 eight houses? 

3 A Okay. It would be -- well, starting from the bottom 

4 up, the $89,000 dollar, that's one. The one for 156,000, 

5 that's one. There's one for 152,000 -- that's one. There's 

6 .one for 69,000 -- that's one. Well, here we are. We have the 

7 addresses right here. And so -- well, they re-book -- we re-

8 booked some, but those are the other ones there. Let's see 

9 here -- we got 89,000, 156,000, 152,000, 69,000, and the other 

10 houses, I couldn't tell you exactly. 

11 Q Well, sir, if you take a look at that, the only ODes 

12 

13 A I apologize. You're right. They re-booked them. 

14 Q one, two, three, four, five, six, seven -- so you 

15 really, when you were telling us and giving those numbers of 

16 89,000, 156,000, 150, you weren't really being truthful, were 

17 you? 

18 A As truthful as I could be. 

19 Q All right. The ones that have houses is is the 

20 52-55 Beach, correct? 

21 A I stand corrGcted. 

22 Q Okay, 52 -- 57 Beach? 

23 A Let's see here. I -- I apologize. Some of the 

24 parcels could have been identified as addresses and they may 

0-09-411537·0 NELSON v. NELSON 91112010 TRANSCRIPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC 

11115 N. LaCanada. Oro Valley. Arizona 85737 (520) 861-0711 
687 

AAPP 725



1 be not, are just land. 

2 Q Okay. So those ones one, two, three, four, five, 

3 six, seven there, those were destroyed in Katrina? 

4 A (Counting to sel f) . 

5 Q Is that correct, sir? 

6 A I'm not sure. 

7 Q All right. Now, we move down -- the only other 

8 house that you have is the Arnold hOme, and that is still 

9 there, isn't it? 

10 A Yes, sir. That's in Greenville, Mississippi. 

11 Q Thank you. 

12 THE WITNESS: Yeah. Lot -- lot 92, I believe --

13 MR. DICKERSON: Move to --

14 THE WITNESS: -- is a house andl03 is a house, the 

15 big ones, 156, the 1 --

16 MR. DICKERSON: Thank you, sir. 

17 THE WITNESS: -- 32. 

18 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

19 Q All right. If we move down, sir, then, the Arnold 

20 lot 

21 A Yes, sir. 

22 Q on your Exhibits, your Options A and B, have you 

23 included the Arnold lot separately, or is that included in --

24 A Let's see here. 
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1 Q -- your $1 million dollar figure? 

2 A Arnold, Arnold. Don't know where Arnold is. Where 

3 . is it? I don't see. Where is the Arnold house? 

4 Q Oh, okay. The okay, you call it the Clay house. 

5 A Clay house. 

6 Q So number 60 on your two options is the same thing 

7 of what I put here as 830 Arnold Avenue? 

8 A Yeah apparently we have a\.$40,OOO figure on that. 

9 Q Now you have 40? 

10 A Yes, sir. 

11 Q You brought it down -- you re -- you -- in the past, 

12 you had it at 50? 

13 A I'm not sure if I did or not. 

14 Q You have any problem with selling that house 

15 i~~ediately, put it on the market for sale and splitting the 

16 proceeds with Lynita? 

17 A I have no problem. 

18 Q Do you have any problem with Lynita retaining a real 

19 estate agent in Mississippi to handle that? 

20 A There is a leasing agent on the property, so it 

21 probably be more appro?riate. The leasing is an -- is a real 

22 estate agent. I have no --

23 Q 

24 A 

I'm talking about selling the property. 

Yes. She's an agent. She could -- she could 
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1 probably sell the property, so I would -- I'd prefer to use 

2 the agent who' s worked~·'hard on it for years for us. 

3 Q Do you have any opposition or any objection to 

4 taking all the other real property that you own in ~ississippi 

5 that is reflected on E*hibit N-1 with the -- do you have any 

6 objection to those properties being immediately placed for 

7 sale and you and Lynit~ equally sh~Fing the net settlement 

8 A One hundred percent, yes ': I have a definite problem 

9 with that. 

10 Q You have a problem with that? 

11 A Yes. 

12 Q Okay. And w!;ly is that? 

13 A 'fhose properties are tied to the casino. Those 

14 ;properties are tied with environmental issues. Those 

15 ~properties are tied to lawsuits. Those properties give us 

16 leverage in the Silver Slipper facility. To sell those things 

17 with all those liens and encumbrances and it would be 

18 destroying the value down there. It would be one of the 

19 biggest and greatest travestry to even do that. It would 

20 destroy the value of the Silver Slipper at the same time in my 

21 personal opinion. So I have a -- a~strong, strong statement 

22 that I don't believe that's in the best interest of Lynita's 

23 trust or my trust. I do not have a problem doing 50/50, but I 

24 think it's absolutely ridiculous to try to sell be -- before 
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1 the lawsuit is settled, the slandered case, and all the other 

2 issues, Mr. Dickerson. , 

3 Q Well, the slander case --, you could not sell the', 

4 properties that are in~olved in the slander case because a lis 

5 pendens been filed against those properties, agreed? 

6 A I don't know. 

7 Q All right. So the -- the -- the slander ca -~ the -

B - basically, it's a -~to clear up '~he title? McManus is ask 
t :. ~ ~~,:".' 

9 -- filed the lawsuit f?r the purpo~~s of clearing up the 

10 titles to land that he believes he owns? 

11 A NO, sir. Now it has gone from just clearing up a 

12 piece of property into a full-blown $4 million dollar request, 

13 because he could not sell the property in the height of the 

14 ,market. All it did -- it could have corrected it year --
15 ;;'several 18 months ago, but we were rejected on giving those 

16 deeds. We had a good opportunity --

17 Q The height of the market was 18 months ago, sir? 

18 A -- to clean that up. Excuse me? 

19 Q The height of the market was 18 months ago according 

20 to your testimony? 

21 A No, no. But I'm just saying we could have -- the 

22 this lawsuit's been pending for a while, sir. We did these 

23 deeds mistake -- if you can -- if you reference back to it, it 

24 shows ~- shows Dynas -- it's my 
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1 Q Exhibit -- the Exhibit for the --

2 A company. It shows Eric Nelson. That's my 

3 company. We put them into Lynita'$ for community protection, 

4 and she would not cooperate. 

5 Q You put them .--

6 A Yes, sir. 

7 Q -- into Lyni1:a's? Yes, sir. 

8 A Yes, sir --

9 Q All right. Sir 

10 A for community wealth. 

11 Q if we'll !"!love down to Pebble Beach? 

12 A Yes, sir. 

13 Q Actually, Exhibit 0, Your Honor -- Mr. Mr. 

14 Nelson, if you'll take a look at Exhibit 0, that is the quit 

15 claim deed 

16 A Yes, sir. 

17 Q -- that Mr. Lawson --

18 A Sorry. 

19 Q -- executed at your request to have this property 

20 put in the name of LSN Nevada Trust. Is that right? 

21 A Yes. 

22 MR. DICKERSOI\J: Move for admission --

23 THE WITNESS: Your Honor, I don't mean any 

24 disrespect--
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1 MR. DICKERSON: Move for the admission of --

2 THE WITNESS: when I checklist. Just that these 

3 are old friends, and ~~see their names and their signatures, 

4 and that's pretty funny, because this guy -- it's a funny 

5 story -- moved from New York City to Greenville, Mississippi 

6 and, boy, that was a funny story that went down there. He's a 

7 good man. 

8 MR. DICKERSON: Move for ,the admission of Exhibit o. 
,:,' :, . J'~ 

9 MR. STEPHENS: I'm just not clear what Exhibit 0 is. 

10 I know it's a deed, but what property is --

11 MR. DICKERSON: It's the deed to the Clay property. 

12 MR. STEPHENS.: Oh, the Clay property. No objection, 

13 Your Honor. 

14 THE COURT: I got a quit 9laim deed --

IS THE WITNESS: Or Arnold. 

16 THE COURT: Yeah. 

17 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

18 MR. STEPHENS: I'm okay then. No objection. 

19 (Whispered conversation) 

20 THE COURT: . ( Indi scernibl e) admitted is a quit claim 

21 deed, Exhibit O. 

22 (Defendant's Exhibit 0 admitted) 
., :,.: c· 

23 (Whispered conversation) 

24 BY MR. DICKERSON: 
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1 Q All right, sir, if we'll take a look then at the 

2 next item, Pebble Beach. This is what you/ve termed as 

3 Thelma's home? 

4 A I'm sorry. Did we review the quit claim deed, or --

5 or do we move onto that? 

6 Q I just wanted to have you identify it. 

7 A Oh, yes, sir~. I'm sorry. 

8 Q We move to Exhibit P. 

9 A Okay. Yes, sir. 

10 Q Sir, the McManus lawsuit, the second amended 

11 complaint was filed on December 4th of 2008, is that correct? 

12 A I believe so, yes, sir. 

13 Q How long prior to that were you involved in the 

14 lawsuit? 

15 A Probably from 2006 or 2000 -- when it was noted 

16 2000 somewhere around 2005 -- 2006 I think it is. I'm not 

17 quite sure. I apologize. Shouldn't speculate. I don't know. 

18 It's been ongoing for a long time. 

19 Q All right. What are you proposing that we do with 

20 the Pebble Beach home? 

21 A Well, I -- I would prefer to, if Lynita would like, 

22 I will take it and set it in a -- my separate trust or my name 

23 or something for the benefit of Thelma Slaughter. I would 

24 prefer, Your Honor --
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1 Q Benefit of who? Oh, Thelma Slaughter. 

2 A Thelma Slaughter. 

3 Q Okay. ,', 

4 A I would prefer not to transfer it in her name, 

5 because if she encumbered the property, she would lose it. 

6 She's in great need of money. I help pay her -- some of her 

7 children's college expenses, and I help their health 

8 insurance. She's unemployed right now and I believe that she 
.. ". 

9 might get desperate and sign something, so that's -- but 

10 whatever you guys want to do, that's -- I'm fine with it. 

11 Q But you've defined her as being mentally challenged. 

12 A Well, be~ause --

13 Q Those were your wor -- those were your words on the 

14 stand--

15 A Yes, sir. 

16 Q -- that she is mentally challenged. 

17 A Because when she leaves a voice message, she'll 

18 leave three voice messages and fill,up my whole box. 

19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 is she 

So that's the reason she's mentally challenged? 

Part of it. ,Don't mean to make fun. You asked 

Well 

I think she ,has her chal:l.enges. 

-- you've de~cribed her as mentally challenged. 

different than Lynita? 
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1 A Not very much. 

2 Q Okay. Thank you. 
., I.~ 

3 HR. DICKERSON: Move for the admission of Exhibit P 
,'~-: . . . 

4 

5 THE WITNESS: I love Thelma and I love lynita. 

6 MR. DICKERSON: Move for admission of Exhibit P, 

7 please. 
... 

8 THE COURT: Any objectioiiS? 

9 MR. STEPHENS: As to P, n,<? ' Your Honor. 

10 MR. DICKERSON: So that will be P -- P-l. P-2 is 

11 the deed, is that correct, sir? If you take a look at P-2? 

12 (Pause/conferring. regarding exhibit) 

13' MR. DICKERSON: P-2 is the grant bargain sale of the 

14 

15 THE WITNESS: I'm sorry. My ears are ringing today. 

16 Is it "B" or "P"? 

17 MR. STEPHENS; P as in problem. 

18 (Pause/parties coordinating exhibits) 

19 MR. DICKERSON: Move forP-3. 

20 THE COURT: Got the bargain deed. 

21 ~R. STEPHENS: No objection to P-3, Your Honor. 

22 

23 

24 BY MR. DICKERSON: 
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I 

1 Q Sir, do you 9gree that you -- you purchased this 

2 home for $70,000? 

3 A I have no clue. I have no idea. 

4 Q If you take a look at -- if you'd take a look at, 

5 again, P-1, that's your summary sheet, is it not? 

6 A Didn't purchase it. I paid off the mortgage. 

7 Q You have on -- you have on P-l, sir -- you didn't' 

8 purchase it. You paid off the mort·gage. Is that --
;. 

9 A Yes, sir. 

10 Q -- what I heard you say? 

11 A Yes, sir. 

12 Q Okay. So when you paid off the mortgage, what did 

13 you pay? 

14 A Whatever the mortgage was. 

15 Q It says here on number C, cost basis and how it carne 

16 about basis, $70,000. 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 $70,000? 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 Lynita's 

23 A 

24 Q 

Yes, sir. 

Okay. So when you paid off the mortgage, you paid 

Sounds like it, yes. 

Okay. And title then was put in the name of 
.. ' 

trust at your 

Yes, sir. 

-- at your behest, correct? 
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1 A Yes, sir. 

2 Q All tight. So you're quIbbling here as to whether 

3 . you didn't -- you purchased that home? 

4 A I'm not you -- I am not doing anything. You 

5 asked me a response. 

6 Q All right. Thank you. 

7 A I paid off the mortgage .. · I didn't buy the house 

8 from her. I paid off the mortgage, put it in Lynita's name 

9 for -- 50 they would b~ comfortable and her sister wouldn't 

10 think there was anything -- any foul play going on. 

11 Q Okay. All right. If we move then to -- let's move 

12 to Page 5 of Exhibit A. 

13 A Yes, sir. 

14'· Q And we'll move to Exhibit Q. Hopefully, everybody' 5 

15 Exhibit Q pertains to Banone. 

16 A What is it, Q? 

17 Q Q. 

18 (Pause/coordinating exhibits) 

19 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

20 Q Sir, if you take a look at Exhibit Q-l, I can 

21 represent to you that this is from the Nevada Secretary of 

22 State website showing Banone and the information with respect 

23 to Banone 

24 A Yes, sir. 
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1 Q -- indicating that you are the manag~r of Banone. 

2 A Yes, sir. 

3 Q Is that correct? 

4 A That's correct. 

5 Q Is -- is all the information on here correct? 

6 A I think Rochelle is the registered agent, so I 

7 believe this --

8 Q And it 

9 A to be correct. 

10 Q it indicates here it was formed in November 15th, 

11 2007, that it's active, and that you're the manager, correct? 

12 A Yes, sir. 

13 MR. DICKERSON: Okay. Move for the admission of 

14 Exhibit Q-l, Your Honor. 

15 MR. STEPHENS: No objection. 

16 THE COURT: I admit it as I Q-l. 

17 (Defendant's Exhibit Q-l admitted) 

18 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

19 Q Now you had indicated that this is an LLC in which 

20 you are the sole member. 

21 A I believe so, yes 

22 Q Okay. Well, you know that's the case? 

23 A Unless the girls changed it on me -- not to be a 

24 smart alec, but yes, I should be. 
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1 Q Thank you. If you'd now move to Exhibit Q-2, 

2 please? 

3 

4 

5 

MS. PROVOST: The summary:' sheet. His summary sheet. 

MR. DICKERSON: Q-2'sthe'summary sheet? 

MS. PROVOST: Vh-huh (affirmative). 

6 (Pause/counsel conferring) 

7 BY MR. DICKERSON: . •• 1 

" 

8 Q Q-2 is your ;summary sheeo'" is that correct? 

9 A Yes, sir. 

10 Q Now what you've done in your summary is you've 

11 simply listed the ten properties that are reflected in -- let 

12 me see the rest of yours --

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

MS. PROVOST: Vm-hmm. 

MR. DICKERSON: Is that it? Is that all 

MS. PROVOST: That's --
MR. DICKERSON: that we ever give? 

MS. PROVOST: Yes. That's it in Q. 

MR. DICKERSON: Okay. 

(Pause/counsel co~~er) 

MR. DICKERSON: Your Honor, at the break, 

could have copies of Q:-4 made. Q-4 is simply a 

of all the properties that are held in the name of 

BY MR. DICKERSON: 

Q 

.. 

Would you take a look at Q-4, sir? This 
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1 document that you put together. Is. that correct? 

2 A Yes, sir. 

3 Q And the first page lists ten properties that you 

4 have, for book purposes, under the name of Banone. Is that 

5 correct? 

6 A Yes, sir. 

7 Q Okay. And page 2 --

8 A Yes, sir. 

9 Q -- lists the properties in Arizona that you book 

10 under the name Banone Arizona, correct? 

11 A Yeah. That that ties to --

12 Q I understand. 

13 A Okay. 

14 Q Okay. But the point --

IS A Yes, sir. 

16 Q -- being is all of the properties in Arizona with 

17 the exception of one 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 purposes 

23 divorce 

24 A 

Yes, sir. 

-- is held i.n the name of Banone. Is 

Yes, sir, uh-huh. 

Okay. So for our purposes, at least 

of what we need to do with respect to 

Yes, sir. 
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1 Q -- and how tq handle it is we've got to treat these 

2 properties based upon the name that they're titled in. 

3 A Yes, sir. 
-Ie 

4 Q We corne up with the same number I believe? 

5 A Yes, sir. 

6 Q Okay. What I've done here -- sir, if you take a 

7 look at page 5 
(. '; 

8 A Yes, sir. 

9 Q -- now page 2 there has numbers (indiscernible) 

10 value. 

11 A Yes, sir. 

12 Q Yeah. So take a look'at Q-4. 

13 A Yes, sir. 

14 Q Now I want -- I'm going to ask you to take a look at 

15 Q-4 as I go through each of these properties that -- that are 

16 listed on Page 5, 6, and 7 --

17 A Yes, sir. 

18 Q -- and going over to -- on -- on it to page 8. 

19 A That's 8? 

20 Q Yeah. Well, start right on page 5. 

21 A Page 5? Okay. ' 

22 Q Okay? Banone owns the Harbor Hills home that we've 

23 already talked about, sorrect? 

24 A Yes, sir. 
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1 Q Banone also owns the -- both the Bella Kathryn horne 

2 and the Bella Kathryn vacant lot? 
.. . 

3 A Yes, sir. 

4 Q Is that correct? 

5 A Yes, sir. 

6 Q And we've already discussed those, and those were 

7 discussed on page 1. 

8 A I believe 50-'. 

9 Q If we move now to the next series, you have 

10 suggested that the lots that are reflected at the bottom of 

11 page 5 all be put up for sale and split equally between you 

12 and Lynita. Is that correct? 

13 A Well, I don't believe we should sell the vacant 

14 land, no, sir. My intentions was if they're split, they 

15 sh9uld be held for three to five years because the vacant land 

16 is only going to be worth 15 to 20 cents on the dollar. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q Well, let's look at -- at Exhibit Q-4 that you have. 

A Q-4? 

Q Yes. That's the one that I just gave you that, 

unfortunately, none of us have a copy of. 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Okay. Got it. 

Okay. 
';:'. 

It's the ten houses. 

Yeah. Let's start with Baxter. 
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1 A Okay. 

2 Q You --
3 A That -- that's not on there. 

4 Q Baxter is not on there? 

5 A No. 

6 Q Okay. 

7 A The what we did on this --

8 Q You have Baxter on your Q-- your -- your Options, 

9 don't you? 

10 A Yeah. It went onto this one. It would be number 50 

11 because there were some properties we separated out because we 

12 were trying to free up some more cash. 

13 Q All right. But Baxter is not on those lists? 

14 A On what list? No, no. They're -- the -- these ten 

15 are number 10 on this list, and num -- and the Arizona ones 

16 are number 11 10 and 11. And then we pulled some of the 

17 Ban properties out of it that needed to be sold and split. 

18 Just for leveling purposes, I was trying to make those 

19 adjustments to make it easy. I figured anything that was 

20 split was simple. 

21 Q All right. Well--

22 A But it gave us more flexibility to level off the 

23 trusses [sic] or level off this at divorce agreement. 

24 Q Well, if we can go through this, then let's take a 
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1 look at your Options A and B and just make sure that we're on 

2 the same page. 

3 A Yes, sir. Okay. 

4 Q Baxter you valued at 92,522? 

5 A That's our cost, yes. 

6 Q Okay. 

7 A And then that. -- I'm not . saying value . I'm just 

8 saying that's our cost., It could b~ it's worth less. 

9 Q You believe it's worth less? 

10 A I believe so because we -- we bought that early on. 

11 Q And that's why you're suggesting that if you sold 

12 it, each of you bear the risk on that? 

13 A It be fair, yes. 

14 Q Okay. And you notice that Lynita accepts that and 

15 she's willing to split that in half with you? 

16 A Yeah, that's fine subject to all the other stuff. 

17 Q But she's anticipating that you're going to put it 

18 up for sale immediately? 

19 A If she would like, that's fine -- with the houses 

20 are fine. 

21 Q All right. You see the next one, 5317 Clover 

22 Blossom Court? 

23 A Yes, sir. 

24 Q You have valued that -- or you put it on your list 
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1 as $118,805. Is that correct? 

2 A Yes, sir. 

3 Q And you also believe that that's worth less than 

4 that amount?-

5 A I'm not quite sure. It ~~ that would probably be a 

6 little bit less. 

7 Q Okay. 

8 A Could be about that pric~. 

9 Q And again, yt?u'll notice.that Lynita has no 

10 objection to having that property sold and the two of you 

11 equally sharing it? Is that acceptable? 

12 A That's -- yeah, that'd be fine. 

13 Q We move next to 1301 Heather Ridge Road. 

14 A Yes, sir. 

15 Q You have valued that $128,459? 

16 A Yes, sir. 

17 Q And you believe it's actually worth less than that. 

18 Is that right? 

19 A 

20 much less 

21 Q 

22 being put 

23 proceeds. 

24 A 

it's getting $1200 a month. It's not going to be 

than that. It's probably pretty close. 

All right. And so Lynita has no objection to 

up for sale irrunediately and you splitting the 

Is that acceptable to you? 

That would -- or we could trade two for two or 

D.09-411537-DNELSON v. NELSON 9/112010 TRANSCRIPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC 

11115 N. La Canada, Oro Valley, Arizona 85737 (520) 861-0711 

that 

706 

AAPP 744



1 something so we're not splitting it. She could take two. I 

2 could take two. 

3 Q Okay. 

4 A Pig-in-a-poke. She'd take one. I'd take one. 

5 Q Sir, did you hear my question? 

6 A (No audible response) 

7 Q Okay. You have --

8 A I'm saying the options.r don't have a problem with 

9 selling it -- but there are other solutions. 

10 Q I didn't ask you if you had an option. I'm asking 

11 if you a simple question. Do you have an objection --

12 A No, sir. 

13 

I of 

Q -- to putting that property up for sale and the two 

14 you 

15 A If it would -- if it would quicken --

16 Q and the two of you equally sharing. 

17 A the pace and make it easy, sell it. 

18 Q Okay. The next one you have listed here that's --

19 if you take a look at your chart, you've taken the property at 

20 6313 Anaconda Street and you put a value of 91,411 on that 

21 one. Is that correct? 

22 A Yes, sir. 

23 Q All right. And you -- again, you believe it's worth 

24 less than that amount? 
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1 A Well, it's 1150 rent. It's probably worth about 

2 that much. 

3 Q All right. Then Lynita's suggesting -- or your 

4 suggestiod has been -~and acceptiri§ your suggestion that we 

5 put that property up for sale and the two of you equally split 

6 the proceeds. Is that acceptable to you? 

7 A That would be acceptable, yes, sir. 

8 Q Okay. The next one, 1608 Rustic Ridge Lane. 

9 A Yes, sir. 

10 Q You have valued that at $77,526, is that correct? 

11 A Yes, sir. That's the basis of renting. 

12 Q And you have any objection to that property being 

13 put up for sale immediately and you and Lynita sharing in the 

14 proceeds? 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 She's 20 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Erica's 

24 make it 

Yes, sir. 

You -- you do have an objection to that? 

Yes, sir. 

Why? 

That's my dallghter's house, my little child, Erica. 

years old. But if you want to sell it, sell 

So Rusty Ridge is your daughter's? 

It says right OI:l there, daughter's house. 

house, but let's sell it if that's -- if 

easier for you~ 
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1 Q Okay. Now tell me Erica -- this is the home --
2 A I would not object to selling it. 

3 Q -- here in La,s Vegas? 

4 A Yes, sir. 

5 (Whispered counsel) 

6 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

7 Q Well, didn't you suggest that it be sold? 
.. 

8 A No. On 54, it shows I ta,ke it. 

" 
9 Q On which one? 

10 A On B -- for option B, I take it. However, I would 

11 be willing to sell it if Lynita wants to sell it. I prefer 

12 not to. It's been very hard 

13 Q Well, your -- your daughter 

14 A this divorce on Erica. 

15 Q though is not living in the home right now, is 

16 she? 

17 A Yes. 

18 (Whispered conversation) 

19 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

20 Q Isn't your daughter livitig with Lynita? 

21 A She's a home~protecting the kids right now because 

22 she should be off to college, Mr. Dickerson. 

23 Q 

24 A 

Sir 

.~d she spends half the time there. Yes, she's at -
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1 

2 Q Is your daughter 

3 A she lives half the time at the house and half-

4 time at her house. She's at college at Southern Nevada. When 

5 she's at college, she stays at the college. During the 

6 . summertime, she's been spending a lot of time with Lynita. 

7 Q This is a home that you ~imply have her living in, 

8 is that correct? 

9 A What -- simply living at? That's her house, her 

10 bed, her couch, her TV, her computer system there. What do 

11 you mean just living there? 

12 Q Hasn't she spent the entire summer living at 

13 Lynita's home? 

14 A I'm not sure. 

15 Q All right. 

16 A No, that's not true. 

17 Q All right. 

18 A We call it the "Four Seasons." But if you'd like to 

19 sell it -- Your Honor, if you I don't mean any disrespect. 

20 If it makes it easier, I will do anything and the kids will 

21 adjust. 

22 (Whispered convereation) 

23 THE COURT: But you prefer not to sell it because 

24 it's your daughter's house and your Option B was you keep it? 
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1 THE WITNESS: I would try· to but now I may be forced 

2 to sell it under these conditions that Mr. Dickerson has 

3 proposed .. Things have.:\changed radically. If the waste issues 

4 are found to be guilt~~here, then Iihave -- then I have a hard 

5 time in my-world, but I'll have to deal with it. 

6 THE COURT: Okay. 

7 BY MR. DICKERSON: 
'I." 

a Q Let's move down, sir, at the bottom of Page 5 of my 
,,,I: ~.:' .. 

9 Exhibit A. We have the Mesa Vista lots. 

10 A Yes, sir. 

11 Q There's five acres. 

12 A Yes, sir. 

13 Q Mesa Vista, five acres? 

14 A Yes, sir. 

15 Q Are there lot -- do you have lot numbers for those 

16 first? 

17 A Do I? 

18 Q Yes. You've only, throughout this litigation, just 

19 identified it as --

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 parcel. 

24 Q 

Mesa Vista, tive acres. 

~- Mesa, five acres. 

That's just identification. It's probably just one 

Okay. Do YOll know the parcel number or the lot 
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1 number? 

2 A I -- Rochelle or Joan, whoever's in charge of that 

3 file would. 

4 Q Now on your list, you valued this property at 

5 $100,000. Is that correct? 

6 A That's our basis. 

7 Q All right. And do you have any objection to putting 

8 that property up for sale immediately and splitting the 
: ..... 

9 proceeds with Lynita? 

10 A It be foolish. 

11 Q Why? 

12 A You can get 15 cents on the dollar on vacant land --

13 or 20 cents. 

14 Q Then why did you value it at $100,000? 

15 A For convenient purposes, that's what the book value 

16 was. 

17 MR. STEPHENS: Objection to the value. That's what 

18 he paid for it. 

19 MR. DICKERSON: Okay. So--

20 MR. STEPHENS: We test -~ it's all cost basis. This 

21 whole thing is cost --

22 THE WITNESS: This is basically all cost basis. 

23 MR. STEPHENS: -- would be cost. There's no --

24 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

'. . 
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• • 
MR . DICKERSON : The bank -- thank you . 

2 MR. JIMM ERSON : The church. 

3 BY HR. DICKERSON : 

4 Q The church . 

5 A Yes , sir . 

6 Q The church; you ' re going t o have 1. 1 -- $1 , 155 ,000 

7 t hat is going to be pa i d to you and Cal, correct? 

8 A No . 

9 Q ~\lho ' s it going to be puid to? 

10 A Cal. 

II Q 

12 A I haven ' t entered an agreement to b u y . 

13 Q Pardon me? 

14 A I haven ' t entered into the agreement to purchase 

15 to purchase Russell Road. I wasn ' t planni ng o n purchasing 

16 Russell Road at this t i me . 

17 Q We ' re ta l k i ng about no'w, today . 

18 A We're tal king no, you ' re ta king -- you're taking 

19 this in October ' 09 is all going to go to Cal, the 5.3-

20 million, American Bank of Commerce is going to co ntinue thejr 

21 2 . 8-mi l l ion . 

22 Q How about t oday , sir? 

A Call was go i n g to do carry back all the balance 

24 0 f the funds . I wou ldn ' t have an interes t in it . 
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• • 
Q Si r , let me wind you forward now. 

2 A Okay. There you go. 

, 
Q Let's get to today. , 

4 A Now we sit here today 

5 Q Okay. 

6 A -- this is different, okay. 

7 Q Okay . Now, when the bank exercises the option to 

8 purchase ~he proper t y 

9 A The church. 

10 Q -- you -- the church, thank you ; you and Cal will be 

11 receiving $1,155,000 . 

12 A No . 

13 Q who will receive that money? 

14 A Okay. Now we \ .... il1 be, but at this time when this 

IS was written --

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

Let me make it simple for you, sir. 

-- it was different . It's very important 

Sir . 

-- because the contract 

Let me make it 

and the contents of tha t contract --
make It simple for you. 

is very important . 

Sir, you own at least 
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A Now we own 65 pe r cent 

2 Q You 're t e lling us you own 

, 
A of it --, 

4 Q 65 percent . 

S A yes. 

6 Q Now, we ' re talk ing the future. 

7 A Yes . 

8 Q The bank hasn ' t -- the -- t he church hasn ' t 

9 pu r chased the property yet, have they? 

10 A That ' s co rrect . 

I I Q So we're talki ng sometime in the future . 

12 A Yes , sir. 

13 Q We're going to get to that. When the when the 

14 chu rch purchases the property, you and Cal wil l be receiving 

15 $1,155,000, correc t? 

16 A You know, and I apolog ize. I would have to r e vie"'J 

17 the documents because t he the plan at t his point in time 

18 was them to pay cash for the entire property. So I don ' t know 

19 if we ' ve had addit ional exhibits that would change on t h is or 

20 not. 

21 Q Well --

22 A According t o this document , the worst scenari o is 

23 we ' re getting a mi l l i on two, we get 65 percent of it , and we 

24 \'lould have a carry back for -- for four years. 
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• • 
Q Okay . 

2 A That ' s still no t too bad for me . 

3 Q Now, how about let ' s let ' s focus 

4 A Well , hold on. I - - so if you're going t o go wi th 

5 that t r a in of thought 

6 Q Can you - -

7 A -- I ' m fine with that. 

8 Q Can you fccus on my question? 

9 A Yes, sir . 

10 Q Try to make it simple for you. 

I I A Yes, please. 

12 Q Okay. Accor ding to this documen t 

13 A .l\ccording t o thi s document. 

14 Q -- that you put toge ther and negotiated. 

IS A Ye s , sir . 

16 Q ~vhenever the church purchases the property, they ' ve 

17 go t to you and Cal wi l l be receiving $ 1, 1 5 5 , 000 . 

18 A Th e y ' ll have seve ral op t ions . They can pay cash , 

19 they ge t a much lower rate f r om a church lender , or, this wa s 

20 a backup scena rio , and we ' d get them 1.2-million , Lyn i ta and 

21 myself wou l d get 65 percent, and then we'd be recei ving t r i ple 

22 net $31,000 a mon t h f or four yea r s . 

" - > Q Well, it ' s no longer ~riple net because you ' ve so ld 

24 the property . 

D-09-411537-0 NELSON v. NELSON 813112010 TRANSCRIPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC 

11 115 North La Canada, Suite 275, Oro Valley, Arizona 85737 (520) 861 -07 11 

604 

AAPP 642



• • 
A Now it ' s triple triple net . 

2 Q Well, now you ' ve sold the property . 

) A Yeah . So it' 5 a l l interest. Okay? 

4 Q All right. Well --

5 A So you ' re getting another payment 

6 Q no , it ' s not interes t - -

7 A of $31,000 . 

8 Q sir. It ' s--

9 A Did you see that? 

10 Q It's the repayment o f tha t $ 4-million in community 

11 monies that you used and gave to your brother in February of 

12 this year. It's repaymen t o f those mo nies. 

13 MR. JIMMERSON: Objection, there ' s no $4 -mi llion. 

14 THE WITNESS: What are you ta lking about? 

IS MR. JIMMERSON: My God. 

16 THE WITNESS : So that ' s good . Bob , did you 

17 understand that we had a half -- we had 500 ,000 a l most in tax 

18 savings, tha t we to took a non-secured not e of 522,000 . 

19 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

20 Q No sir, I don ' t. 

21 A We had a non - secure -- we had non-performing note of 

22 

Q 

24 A 

May I ask my next question? 

- - 700 , 000 . And \<Je have the mo ney in the bank 
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• • 
earning 1 percent. In today's economy i n a rece ssion --

2 Q Now - -

3 A -- I don ' t even understand how i t' s even conceivab l e 

4 that you would think that was an inside deal. 

5 Q l et ' s ta lk about the 1 percent . You have not 

6 received any portion of the rent since February, have you? 

7 A I don't believe so . 

8 Q Okay . In fact, you 've given every portion, every 

9 d ime, that the church has paid in rent on this property, 

10 notwithstanding you having a 65 percent interest, 100 percent 

II has gone to Cal, cor rect? 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

r -, 
24 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

'rhe reason for it was repairs 

Is that correct? 

and mainten ance. 

Am I correct? 

The answer is yes. 

Thank you. 

I don ' t l ike t o be misled becaus e it makes me fee l 

Thank you, sir. 

-- like you ' re saying I ' m a thief, which I am not . 

Thank you, sir. 

i~e under s tand who that is. 

NoW, you have not collected one dime from Cal but 
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• • 
you have it arranged t hat you will start coll ecting rents 

2 October 1st? 

3 A Tha t ' s how we have planned it . And we may have to 

4 even defer those rents . 

5 Q Now, is it j ust a coincidence that it happens to be 

6 after the divo rce? 

7 A After? This divorce could be another year . Are you 

8 kidding me ? If I stopped in t errupt in g thi s , th i s has gone on 

9 fo r 705 days, I cannot plan on a divorce anywhe r e in my l i fe 

JO wit h you i n deal i ng with this . 

I I Q Okay . So 

12 MR. J IMMERSON: And I ' l l lay you money they ' re no t 

13 divorced by October 1 . 

14 THE WITNESS : Yeah, I can -- I ' d bet $10,000 that 

15 the Dickerson law fi r m can get it done, I'm on the record, 

16 I ' l l p ay you $10 , 0 00 bo nu s i f we can settle all the estates 

17 here . Ray, you get 1000 . 

IS MR . JD1MERSON : Judge, he ' s just missing a zero or 

19 two , I t hink the deal could get done . 

20 THE WITNESS: Lynita , you got some mone y . I ' ll gi ve 

21 you an extra $50, 00 0 , Lyni ta, if you can ge t it done by t hat 

22 date . 

23 MR . J IMMERSON : October 1 in other wo rds didn ' t have 

24 anything t o de wi th the d i vorce . 
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• • 
THE WI TNESS : No, that ' s - - tha t' s - - I ' m ser ious on 

2 t hat, Your Honor. 

3 MR. JIMMERSON: Tha t ' s prett y clear. 

4 BY MR . DICKE RSON: 

5 Q Whe r e is it wr i t ten in thes e docume nts t ha t - - where 

6 gi ve me one e xhi bit tha t says i n Feb rua r y of this year 

7 where it sa ys that Cal - - that you're goi ng to delay getti ng 

8 a nything un t i l October? Where i s it? 

9 Okay . We ' re going t o have t o l oo k at the agreements 

10 here. We have a n a greemen t i f we go back to Ca l 's promissory 

11 no t e , le t ' s s ee here. Where i s t ha t promi s sor y nate ? You 

12 guys know whe re i t i s . The 2- mi l l i on . 

13 Q Let· 5 move on. Le t 1 s j us t move on. 

14 A No , no , no , we ' r e go i ng to find i t . You 

15 que s t ion , I ' m go i ng to find it , because you ma }:e me 

16 a n i diot up here and I'm going t o fi nd it. 

17 Q Let's move on. 

18 MS . POLSELLI , G4. 

19 TH8 WITNESS : It sa y s -- where i s it ? 

20 MR. J IMMERSON, G4 . 

21 MS . POLS ELL I : G4 . 

22 THE WITNES S : G4 . You a sked a ques t ion, 

" - > get the right t o a nswer i t . G4? 

24 MS. POLSELL I : Is the promissory note . 
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• • 
THE COURT : G4 the p romissory note? 

2 BY MR . DICKERSON: 

) Q So where ' s the G4 -- where ' s it say tha t Cal gets 

4 100 percent of the rent~l money unt i l Octobe r 1st? Where in 

5 there? 

6 A 

7 agreement 

8 

9 

Q 

A 

Okay . You ' re lucky on this one . But, the re is an 

Where is i t, sir? 

There is an a greeme nt a nd the agreement we ' l l find 

10 and I ' ll produce it tomorrow, t hat says that Cal - - in our 

11 agreement . that he rese rve s the ri ght to do that . Do we have 

12 an additional agreement with Ca l ? 

Il Q So on the -- on the $2,777 , 861 in community cash 

14 that you gave out t o your brother in Februar y of this yea r 

IS MR. JIMMERSON : Objection, Your Honor, he --

16 Q -- there's not been any --

17 MR . JIMMERSON : -- didn't give out anything . 

18 Q -- interest earned; is that co crect? 

19 A I didn ' t - -

20 HR. JIMMERSON : Your Honor --

21 A -- give nothing. 

22 MR. JIMMERSON: excuse me. 

THE COURT : You object to the character izat ion as it 

24 being--
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• • 
MR . JIMMERSON: When I make an objection I would 

2 l i ke to j ust be heard before we -- both of you 

3 MR. DI CKERSON : How about letting me finish the 

4 question and then --

; MR. JIMME RSON: You did a nd then I object to the 

6 form of the ques t ion, argumentative, it ' s also con trary to the 

7 testimony t o this point in time . 

8 MR. DICKERSON: I will re -word this . 

9 THE COURT : Does that mean sustained, Your Honor? 

10 THE COURT : Sustained. 

I I MR. JIMME RSON; Thank you. 

12 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

13 Q In -- since February --

14 A Yes, s i r . 

IS Q -- of th is year . 

16 A Yes , si r. 

17 Q When you used two million, seven hundr ed seventy 

18 seven thousand 

19 A Yes, sir . 

20 Q -- eight hundred and 61 dollars o f communit y cash --

21 A 

22 Q 

A 

24 Q 

Yes, sir . 

-- to purcha s e thi s 65 pe rce nt i nterest --

Yes, sir . 

-- in t he Russell Road proper ty, you ' ve earned zero 

0-09--411537-0 NELSON v. NELSON 813112010 TRANSCRIPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION , llC 

11115 North La Canada. Suite 275, Oro Valley. Arizona 85737 (520) 861-07 11 

61 0 

AAPP 648



• • 
interest on that money s ince then, i s n ' t that co r rect? 

2 A I have ear ned 

3 Q Okay. Do you understand my - - do you unders tand my 

4 question? 

5 F. Zero interest. 

6 Q Thank you . 

7 A I ' m no t going to a r gue with you all day over a good 

8 deal versus a bad dea L Th is is wha t I do f or a living . I 

9 can improve t he communi t y estate and Lynita, yeu know it . 

10 THE COURT : Don ' t yell at her . 

II THE WITNESS : Somebody does needs to . 

12 THE COURT: Just a nswer the questions . Just r e lax. 

13 We ' ll get you guys done ; it ' s on ly money . 

14 BY HR. DI CKERSON : 

15 Q Let ' s move to the next 

16 MR. DICKERSON : Has G5 been a~~i t ted? 

17 HR . J IMMERSON : You know, give th e Judge some credit 

18 to r emember your testimony about all the things Cal's done fo r 

19 you . 

20 THE WITNESS : I 'l l start yelling a t t he Judge - - no , 

21 I won ' t; sorr y, as far as her , bu t 

22 BY MR . DICKERSON: 

Q 

24 A 

Moving, sir, to G6 . 

I ' m so rry? 
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Q G6 . 

2 A G6 . 

3 Q Now, this is the commercial lease agreemen t that you 

4 nego t iated on beha l f of your brother in October o f last yea r 

5 with the church ; is that correct? 

6 A I believe so . 

7 Q And what interest, if any, does your br.other have in 

8 Nel son and Associates? 

9 A None . 

10 Q Okay . Now, if "e take a look at page 2, says 

I I payment of rent shall be made by lessee to lessor at the 

12 f ol l owi ng address : Nelson and Associates. 

13 A Yes, sir. 

14 Q That ' s you r of fi ce ; is ~hat co rrect? 

IS .~ That ' s Cal ' s office. We just went ove r that. He 

16 off i ces there since he went out of bu s ines s. He ' s had 

17 physical office . 

18 Q Then why does n' t it say s hall be to the follow i ng 

19 address, Ca l Nelson , at this address? 

20 

21 

22 

24 

A Be cause he isn' t on the ma il ing address . It would 

probably get to me, but I can guarantee one thing, i f it says 

Nelson a nd Associates, 100 percent i t ' s going to get there . 

And s inc e I ' m the b r o ker t he re , it's a financial matter t ha t 

i nvolves real estate, it's not unusual for a ny t hing t o come 
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through that of fi ce so I'd take a look at it , but he would get 

2 it . 

, ., MR. DICKERS ON : Move for admission of Exhibit G6 , 

4 Yo ur Honor. 

5 MR . J IMMERSON: No objection , and it i s match ing 9F . 

6 THE COURT : 9A is it? 

7 MR. JIMMERSON : F; gr. It ' s t he commercial lease 

8 agreement, Your Honor. 

9 THE COURT : Thank you. 

10 BY MR. DI CKERSON , 

II Q Now, sir, i f you ' ll move to Exhibit G7. 

12 MR. JIMMERSON , October 15th, 2009 . 

13 THE WITNESS: I ' m so r ry? 

14 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

IS Q I f you 'll move to Exhibit G7 , please. 

16 A G7 , yes, sir . 

17 Q Okay . Now, thi s is an addendum to the lease ; is 

18 tha t correct? 

19 A Oh , let ' s see. I ' m getting there, I'm getting 

20 there , I ' m getting there. Ye s , sir . 

21 Q Now this wa s done j ust a f ew days later in Octobe r 

22 of 2009; is t hat right? Now, we took a look at the other 

agreements were appar ent l y signed around the 15th of October . 

24 A Ye s , sir . 
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Q So roughly fi ve days la ter you enter into this 

2 addendum? 

3 A Yes , sir. 

4 Q And --

5 A It' s a l etter of a clarification to make sure that 

6 a ll tenants are fully aware of what they ' re signing. 

7 Q Well, what we -- we have here is that it says that 

8 th e closing date shall be on or before January 15 th, 2010. 

9 That's the closing date for the option, correct? 

10 A I believe so, yes. 

I I Q Okay. Now 

12 A That makes mo re sense. 

13 Q -- now we 're past Ja nuary 15th of 20 10 . 

14 A Yes . 

15 Q So they didn ' t exercise the opt i on by that date? 

16 A That's correct. 

17 Q Correct? And it says closing shall be simul taneous 

18 simultaneous close with Nevada Tit le . What is this escrow 

19 number? What is that? 

20 A They were going to close on a property, transfer 

21 their their million L.~·/O into escrow fr om their sale of 

22 their chu rch . I t didn ' t happen. 

?' - > Q Okay. 

24 A They were Ii -- they were delayed on their side o f 

0-09-411537·0 NELSON v, NELSON 813112010 TRANSCRIPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC 

11115 North La Canada, Suile 275, Oro Vaney, AriZona 85737 (520) 661-0711 

614 

AAPP 652



• • 
i t . 

2 Q And then we have three ; rental payments for the 

3 mo n ths of Octobe r , November and December 20 09 shall be 

4 d iscounted the amount o f $1 5,000 per month due on the 15th of 

5 each month? 

6 A Ye s , sir . 

7 Q Okay . And you r brother ' s testimony that it was 

8 actually 20 , 000 so what - - do you know what the rents a r e 

9 being r eceived? 

10 A 20,000 . 

11 Q Okay . So since October, the church h as been p3yi ng 

12 $20,000 

13 A Yeah, we have 

14 Q a mont h ? 

15 A made some modifications a nd changes to the 

16 chu r ch . 

17 Q Al l right . And today, how much is the church 

18 paying ? 

19 A 2 0,000. 

20 Q Okay. And when doe s it move to 30 , 000? 

2 1 A I believe the 30,000 is October 1st, I bel ieve that 

22 is when it 's supposed t o be designated . 

,­- > 

24 

Q 

A 

And I think we ' ve already established 

Or Octobe r 1 5th I think it i s . 
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• • 
Q -- that the entire --

2 A I think they pay in the middle of the month. 

3 Q that entire $20,000 that the bank has paid since 

4 octobe r 

5 A Church. 

6 Q -- of last year has gone to Cal? 

7 A Yes, sir . 

S Q All right . 

9 A Of which we ' re on l y e nt i t l ed to 65 pE~rcent of it, 

10 but we had a l ot of repairs . 

1 I Q Thank you, sir . I ' ll ask the next quest i on please . 

12 A Okay . 

13 Q Okay . So it says here full lease paymen t of $30,000 

\4 per month sha l l begi n on the ea rlier of close of escrow but no 

15 later than January 15th . So , why is it t ha t they are not 

16 paying $30,000 per month since January 15th ? 

17 A ~'le made some adjus t ments i n the rent because \ve 

18 couldn ' t g et some of t he zoning done and they coul dn 't get 

19 their plans approved, so i t delayed some of thei r improvemen t s 

20 and so they -- t hey had to stop in some of those areas . We 

21 were somewhat responsibl e because we had represen t ed that i t 

22 would be a fai rl y easy process to get there. So we had to 

?' - ~ 

24 

change some of the key dates . 

Q So being the good business man that you are , you put 
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• • 
tha t i n wr iting? 

2 A I bel i e v e it is . 

3 Q I haven ' t s e en tha t documen t . Do you have i t? 

4 A I 'm no t s ure - f L I do _ We ' d have t o c heck . 

5 Q Wel l --

6 A I c an sure check and provide it if i t ' s there . 

7 Q -- I don't think it ' s any o f t hese nine 

8 A That ' s right . Out of ni ne volumes if we ' re mi ssing 

9 one p a ge, that ' s a hell of a good da y . 

10 Q Thank yo u . 

II MR. DI CKERSON: I'l l t a ke - - move f o r ad~ission o f 

12 Exhib i t G7. 

13 TH E COURT: Any obj e c t ion s to G7? I do n ' t k no w if 

14 i t' s a l r eady in there . Tha t is the addendum t o the lease? 

ISMS . POLSELL I: ~1 e did n o t admi t t hi s . 

16 THE WI TNESS : No ob j ect ions . 

17 MR . JI~1ERSON : Tha t ' s the l eas e addendum, Your 

18 Hono r, we have no objection. 

19 THE COURT : Admitted as G7 . 

20 MR. JIMMERSON: Thank you , Your Honor . 

21 (De f e nd a n t ' s Exhibit G7 a dmitted ) 

22 

" -~ 
THE COURT: Now i s probabl y a good t i me t o brea k 

s ince i t ' s al most 5 : 30. I s t hat -- how do you gu ys l ook 

24 tomo rrow morning? I can s neak you i n --
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• • 
THE WITNESS : Yes . 

2 'THE COURT : -- in the morning if you guys are 

3 available . I have a trial that I just may be kicking, so 

4 THE WITNESS : We'l l be here. 

5 MR . DICKERSON : Hold on one second. I - -

6 THE WITNESS : Katherine can do it . 

7 THE COURT : Mr. Jimmerson, how do you look tomorrow 

8 morning? I could -- I got a TPR that I ' m kicking, I ' ve got 

9 five in the afternoon, I ' m going t o kick one, make it six , why 

10 not. 

1 1 MR . JIMMERSON: This is my answer to you. Mr . 

12 Stephens will be here tomorrow at 9:00 . I have two court 

13 appearances, one -- two -- a Family Court appearance -- I'm 

14 sorry . One Family Court appearance here and -- I'm sorry, 

15 downtown , Judge Ritchie, and I have a 9 : 00 court appearance in 

16 the civil division, Bonnie Bulla Discovery Commissioner . 

17 So I can be here by approximately 10 : 30 . However, I 

18 have my cl i ent ' s permission , with Mr . Stephens' presence, to 

19 commence at 9 : 00 and go forward . 

20 THE COURT : Okay . And if we get to cross examine 

21 and redirect, then it may give us some issues to meet tvith 

22 counsel to try and narrow what exactly is disputed on that, 

because 

24 MR . JIMMERSON : Thank you, Judge. And your guidance 
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• • 
will help narrow the issues I ' m confident . 

2 THE COURT: Because your next court date ' s goin g to 

3 be way - - a while off , I don ' t know if I ca n get you i n. 

4 THE WITNESS: How long would we have tomorrow 

5 morning? 

6 THE COURT : All morning . 

7 THE WITNESS : Well , that ' d be great . 

8 THE COURT : 9: 00 to 12 : 00 if the people can --

9 MR . DICKERSON : I will --

10 THE COURT : If they can, we'll get you in there t o 

II try to get this done. Wha t it does then gives me some issues, 

12 maybe I can try to give some direction, help the people narrow 

13 down the issues or even maybe settle it. 

14 THE WITNESS : I ' ll have a n affidavit when --

15 MR. DICKERSON : I may need to just be a few minutes 

16 in 

17 IWITNESS AND MS . POLSELLI CONFERRING) 

18 MR. DI CKERSON : -- that - - I have one hearing , but T 

19 will either get somebody to handle it , but if I ' m there I ' ll 

20 be short, so --

21 THE COURT: Or just let Mr. Stephens -- if you have 

22 Mr . Stephens ' cel l phone, let him know if you ' re running a 

" - > little bit late so he can let his clients know. You guys have 

24 cell phones in case he ' s running late? I ' m here, I'll be 
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• • 
upstairs , so I go t -- I don ' t ha ve a l i f e so I' l l be upstairs 

2 

MR. JI MMERSON: Your Honor , I know how that --

4 THE COURT: -- anyway, so -- I wa i t until t h e y te l l me 

5 MR. JIMMERSON : I know how t ha t f ee l s , ma n, I'm 

6 t el l i ng you. 

7 THE COURT: They t ell me when you guys are here, I 

8 c ome down , so I mean I -- i f you ' re r unning la t e, I just don ' t 

9 wan t to have Mr. Stephens getting h e r e a nd the n having to wait 

10 a hal f hou r . He' s st i ll go anothe r hearing --

I I MR. DI CKERSON: We ll , I'll be here -- I ' l l be here 

12 a t 9 : 00 for sure . 

13 MR. STEPHENS : Okay . 

14 HR. DI CKERSON: I ' ll b e he r e at 9 : 00 , I might be i n 

IS anothe r cour t r oom , but I think I can get Rena to handle that. 

16 MR. STEPHENS: Okay. 

17 THE COURT : All right. I f you do j ust let 

18 MR. STEPHENS : So we'll p lan on 9 :00 then. 

19 THE COURT: 9:00 tomo rrow mo rning and we' l l give you 

20 up until l unch because then I ' ve got lI ke s ix TPRs set in the 

21 afternoon, 5 0 t h a t 's go i ng to be a disaster. 

22 THE CLE RK : l>.dj udicatory h e a r i ng s . 

23 THE COURT : Oh, t hat ' s r igh t, t he y 're not -- they 're 

24 ad j ud i cato r y hear i ngs , not trials , that ' s r i ght. Onl y f ive of 
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• • 
them, so that ' l l be half a day ' s wor k. 

2 Al l right . We ' l l be in recess until 9 : 00 tomorrow 

3 morning. You can leave everything here . Ne ' ll lock 

4 eve r ything up for you . 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

24 

THE WITNESS : Thank you . 

(The proceedings concluded a t 17 : 18 : 37) 

ATTES T : I do hereby certify that I h ave truly and 

correctly transcribed the digi tal proceedings in the 

above - ent itled case to the be s t of my abil i ty. 

- ~ ~::S 
Kimberly C. McCright, CET 
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1 LAS VEGAS, NEVADA WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2010 

2 PRO C E E 0 I N G S 

3 (PROCEEDINGS BEGAN AT 9:21 A.M.) 

4 

5 THE COURT: Apologize everybody. We should have put 

6 this at 9:30. This time, Mr. Dickerson's on time and I'm 

7 late, right? There is no justice .. 

8 This time i~ set in the matter of Eric and Lynita 

9 Nelson, Case Number D-411537. We'll get everybody's 

10 appearances for the record. We'll start with Mr. Stephens. 

11 MR. STEPHENS: Yes, your Honor. David Stephens, Bar 

12 Number 0902. With me, I have Eric Nelson who's currently on 

13 the witness stand, and Shahan a Po --

14 MS. POLSELLI: Polselli. 

15 MR. STEPHENS: -- who is a paralegal assisting us 

16 today. .Also, for the record, Your Honor, I believe Mr. 

17 Jimmerson will be joining us around 10:00, and he will 

18 probably take over as lead counsel at that point once again. 

19 THE COURT: All right. Mr. Dickerson? 

20 MR. DICKERSON: Your Honor, Bob Dickerson, Bar 

21 Number 0945, with Catherine Provost, representing Lynita 

22 Nelson. 

23 THE COURT: It's good to see everybody again. 

24 Everybody can sit down and get comfortable except for Mr. 
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1 Nelson. We'll get him sworn in, and we'll let you sit down 

2 and get comfortable. 

3 THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear the testimony 

4 you're about to give in this action. shall be the truth, the 

5 whole truth, and nothing but the t.Luth , so help you God? 

6 THE WITNESS; Yes. 

7 THE COURT: We're going to kind of pick up where we 

8 left off I'd just make a note. We ~ant everybody to be kind 

9 of respectful. I know people get excited in the heat of 

10 battle and that, but we want to maintain the integrity of the 

11 Court and respect of the parties and to both of you. We're 

12 going to get through this together. 

13 MR. DICKERSON: Thank you. 

14 THE COURT: You will get divorced and -- and the 

15 issue on there, we make it as hard or as easy as we can on 

16 that. There's a lot of emotions involved, relationship 

17 ending. You guys got to keep in mind though that your 

18 relationship is not ending. It's just in transition. You're 

19 going to have children -- you got children so you're going to 

20 be contact each other for the rest of the life, so we try 

21 to minimize the damage to each other. And again, it's easier 

22 said than done because I know the emotion on that. It's a 

23 very difficult time difficult time for both of you. I do 

24 respect that. We try to kind of get through and just try to 
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---- ---------------------. 

1 keep the big picture in mind that you're going to move forward 

2 on that, and you're going to have lots of kids graduate, get 

3 married and do all that. So we kind of really want to try to 

4 -minimi ze the damage with the relationship, because it's not 

5 over, it's just a transition. So t know that's easier said 

6 than done. 

7 I do recognize the emotions involved on that. And 

8 you guys had a long time together on that, so neither one of 

9 you could be as bad as people think they are at that time. So 

10 just try to keep the big picture in mind, and we'll work out 

11 the financials for you, and try to be fair and just to both 

12 parties. 

13 THE WITNESS: Thank you, Your Honor. 

14 THE COURT: Mr. Dickerson, you can --

15 MR. DICKERSON: Thank you, Your Honor. 

16 THE COURT: pick up. 

17 MR. DICKERSON: Ms. Clerk, may I have the 

18 Plaintiff's Exhibits, Options A and B? 

19 THE WITNESS: I put this down here or up here. 

20 Where do you want this? 

21 MR. DICKERSON: Put that right here. 

22 THE COURT: Yeah, we're --

23 ERIC L. NELSON 

24 called as a witness on his own behalf as the Plaintiff, having 
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1 been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

2 CROSS EXAMINATION CONTINUED 

3 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

4 Q Mr. Nelson, I'm handing you Plaintiff's Exhibit A 

5 and B, which are your Options A and B, and we left off 

6 .yesterday we were actually talking about the Russell Road 

7 property, but if I may just back up one second. You go back 

8 up to the Bella Kathryn Circle, the.2911 Bella Kathryn Circle. 

9 A Yes, sir. 

10 

11 

12 

Q You have on both your schedules a 9.Q1la.c_amount of 

$1,289,222, is that correct? <. _(DM,IiI_~~ 
A Yes, sir. ~.7 

) 

13 Q And that is the amount of community cash that you 

14 invested into that property as of July 30th of this year. Is 

15 that correct? 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 1st, you 

19 have you 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

Yes, sir. 

And since July 30th, here we are at now September 

have invested additional monies into that 

not? 

Yes, sir. 

And how much have you invested? 

I have no idea. 

How would we find that out? 

We could easily have Rochelle pull that 
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1 moments if you want to make a phone call. 

2 Q Can you tell me what improvements you've done over 

3 the last month that you've had to pay for? 

4 A Probably some blocked wall, some pavers. I think 
.•... 

5 that's about -- not a whole bunch, because after 7/30, we 

6 haven't done a bunch, some electrical. That's probably about 

7 it. 

8 Q Was it more 't'han $100,000'? 

9 A No, sir. 

10 Q Is it approximately a hundred thousand~ 

11 A I don't know, Sir. 

12 Q Okay. All right. So if we 

13 A Did you want the Zilla one. I had mentioned I had 

14 the Zilla for Bella Kathryn. It was like 650 for the Zilla. 

15 Q What do you mean --

16 A The --

17 Q -- did I want that? 

18 A I thought you mentioned Zilla. 

19 Q All I'm inteFested, sir, ,in the amount of communi ty 

20 cash that you put into that. 

21 A Oh, I'm sorry. 

22 Q Okay? 

23 A Okay. I'm sorry. I thought you said Zilla 

24 yesterday. I got some information on that. 
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1 Q I did, too, sir, but I'm -- I'm interested in the 

2 amount of community cash that you put into that. 

3 A Yes, sir. 

4 Q Thank you. So if we may move back to Russell Road, 

5 and in regards to Russell Road, if I can ask you if you'd 

6 please turn to Exhibit G9? 

7 A I'm sorry. 

8 Q G9. 

9 A D9? 

10 Q G as in 

11 A G. 

12 Q George. 

13 A Okay. G9. 

14 MR. DICKERSON: Your Honor, you don't have a G9 in 

15 yours. I got a copy for you. 

16 (Pause/whispered conversation) 

17 THE WITNESS: I have it, G9. 

18 MR. DICKERSON: Yes. 

19 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

20 Q If you'll look through this, these are various bank 

21 accounts -- statements with checks that are in accounts that 

22 you're in control of. Is that correct --

23 A 

24 Q 

Yes, sir. 

-- if you take a look at that? You're in control if 
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1 City National Bank? 

2 A I don't personally write the checks. That would be, 

3 • I believe, Rochelle. 

4 Q Okay. Now listen to my question. You are in 

5 control of the City National Bank account, are you not, sir? 

6 A Yes, sir. 

7 Q That's the Banone account? 

8 A Yes, sir. 

9 Q Right. Let's take a look at the first statement, 

10 and if we can go to the second page, there is a check there. 

11 It's check number 1144 down towards the bottom, November 19th, 

12 2008? 

13 A Yes, sir. 

14 Q It's a check made payable to your brother, Carence -

15 - Clarence Nelson, in the amount of $30,000. 

16 A I can't see it but I believe so. 

17 Q Okay. Which tells -- what was that check for? Why 

18 were you giving your brother, Clarence, $30,000 on -- in 

19 NoVember of 2008? 

20 A Those were the -- when he was failing at the Blue 

21 water Marina and I was loaning him money for the facility --

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

Okay. 

-- to assist him. 

All right. If we move over to the next bank 
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," 

· . __ ...... _. ----.- .. --------------------..., 

1 statement, it's another -- on City National Bank, Banone, 9nd 

2 if you take the second page of that. If you'd look for check 

3 number 1171. It was 

4 A Yes, sir. 

5 Q -- dated here -- it's 12/23/2008, another $30,000 

6 check made brother to your -- made payable to your brother, 

7 Clarence Nelson. 
"'. 

8 A Yes, sir. 

9 Q Is that the same same reason? 

10 A Same reason. 

11 Q Okay. If we take a look, sir, at the next bank 

12 statement which is, again, another City National Bank 

13 statement. And if you take a look at the next page right 

14 behind that, we have check number 1174. The date on that is 

15 4/13/2009 in the amount of $100,000 made payable to your 

16 brother, Clarence Nelson. What is that for? 

17 A I'm not quite sure. It could have been one of the 

18 same reasons. 

19 Q So why would you be giving your brother $100,000 in 

20 April of 20097 

21 A I would believe it would be to assist him in his 

22 expenses at the Cal's Blue Water Marina. 

23 Q Take a look~ sir, the next bank statement is one 

24 for Eric Nelson Auctioneering, Inc. Now that -- again, that's 
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1 a--

2 A Yep. 

3 Q -- company qlat is owned by you? Is that correct? 

4 A Eric Nelson Option -- yes, sir. 

5 Q Okay. Now that's, again, a bank account which 

6 you're in control of? 

7 A Yes, sir. 

8 Q If you take a look at the next page of that, there's 

9 a check that is dated \June 17th, 2009. It's check number 6049 

10 made payable to Cal's Blue Water Marine in the amount of 

11 $30,000. What is that for? 

12 MR. STEPHENS: Just for the record, I think it's 

13 5049 not 6049. 

14 MR. DICKERSON: Oh, 5049, yes. 

15 THE WITNESS: I'm sorry. 

16 MR. DICKERSON: My dyslex 

17 THE WITNESS: What page are we on? 

18 MR. DICKERSON: We're on the page -- if you take a 

19 look right after the -- the statement for Eric Nelson Inc. 

20 It's the -- the register for one of your checks. Do you see 

21. that $30,000 check? 

22 

23 

24 

THE WITNESS: I don't see it, but I'll --

MR. DICKERSON: Let me find it for you. 

THE WITNESS: -- but I'll -- I'll believe you. 
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1 MR. DICKERSON: Right here, sir. 

2 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

3 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

4 Q Now that's a '$30,000 check dated June 17th, 2009 

5 made payable to Cal's Blue Water Marine. That's--

6 A Yes. 

7 Q -- a business owned by ydur brother, Clarence 

8 Nelson, is that correct? 

9 A Yes, sir. 

10 Q What was that check for? 

11 A That would have been for the -- the -- I believe it 

12 was for the Cal's Blue Water Marine to assist him in those 

13 areas. 

14 Q Okay. 

15 A Now in some ~- in some instances, we did pay him 

16 when he started to work for Banone, so I can't answer all 

17 together that it was exactly for that, because when he was 

18 coming on 

19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

for Banone 

Well, you're you going to pay him--

in the Banone accounts 

out of the Banone account though 

Yeah, yeah, the Banone accounts. 

See--

So this could be that. 
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1 Q This is --

2 A These here nOW recall look like more like Cal's Blue 

3 · Water, so 

4 Q This is Eric Nelson 

5 A Auctioneering. 

6 Q ~- Auctioneering. 

7 A Yes, sir. 

8 Q Okay. You d~dn't pay hi~,~out of that for any work 

9 that he did, correct? 

10 A I would not believe so. 

11 Q All right. So what was -- what's that $30,000 check 

12 for? 

13 A Well, I'm not quite exactly sure what it was booked 

14 for, because -- now you have to understand, too, if we did 

15 have Sugar Daddy's 

16 Q Well, it says on their "rent." See the check? 

17 A Then it would probably be rent. 

18 Q Rent for what? 

19 A It would probably be classified as rent where the 

20 girls would make some classification that he's renting or he's 

21 leasing or whatever for his facility. Like it could have been 
, .. 

22 a mortgage payment, but they classified it as rent. I'm not 

23 quite sure. 

24 Q Okay. So it's actually --
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1 A I didn't type that. 

2 Q it's actuplly money that you would give to your 

3 brother 

4 A Yes, sir. 

5 Q -- so that he could make his mortgage payment to the 

6 bank. Is that correct? 

7 A I believe so. 

8 Q Okay. And 50 this is tha same loan we're talking 

9 about that you paid of~ when you bought your interest in it, 

10 correct? 

11 A I believe so. 

12 Q All right. Now if we move to the next statement, 

13 again, another one, Eric L. Nelson Nevada Trust. 

14 A Okay. 

15 Q That's another account --

16 A Yes, sir. 

17 Q -- that you're in control of, is that correct? 

18 A Yes, sir. 

19 Q And we see that if you take a look at the next page, 

20 there is a check numbe.li -- it is check number 2491 in the 

21 amount of $32,000 --

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

Yes, sir. 

-- made payable to Cal's Blue Water Marine. 

Yes, sir. 
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1 Q What is that 'for? 

2 A That now some of these checks, I believe the 

3 majority of these were the loans into the property to assist 

4 him. However, there w~!re payments being made to him or 

5 advances in the Banone because we were partners, and he'd have 

6 advance draws in some of those areas. So I couldn't tell you 

7 exactly until I looked;at the books and records. 

8 Q Well, let me"as you this;,,' Why would you make it to 

9 Cal's Blue Water Marine 

10 A I'm not quite sure. I don't write the checks. 

11 Q on this date? What we're talking about -- the 

12 date is July 20th of 2009. 

13 A Yes, sir. I'm not sure. I don't want to elaborate 

14 too much, but I'm not quite sure because five -- there was 

1 15 approximately 522,000 of unsecured debt on that $4 million 

16 dollars that was placed into advances for Cal to assist him, 

17 so I'm not quite sure. There are also --

18 Q So 

19 A he was an employee in the startup company for 

20 Banone. 

21 Q But why woul~ you make it, payable to Cal's Blue 

22 Water Marine? Cal's Blue Water Marine went out of business in 

23 

24 A Yes, sir. 
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1 Q -- September of 2008, is that correct? 

2 A Yes, sir. 

3 Q So September-.of 2008, it went out of business? 

4 A Yes, sir. 

5 Q And we see that all these payments that we've 

6 referenced right now that have been made to Cal's Blue Water 

7 Marine are in 2009, the last two. 

8 A Yes, sir. 

9 Q Why are you making them to Cal's Blue Water Marine 

10 in 2009 after Cal's BlueWater Marine went out of business? 

11 A If the business went out of business not 

12 completely. He still had some unwind for those properties, so 

13 if -- I'm sure the girls could tell you how the accounting 

14 went. 

15 Q Okay. 

16 A And we either did payor it was advance as an 

17 ,unsecured loan and we were assisting him. So I don't mean 

18 Q Okay. 

19 A -- I just say I'm not exactly sure on that. 

20 Q Okay. If we take a look -- we'll go to the next 

21 bank statement. It is another from City National Bank, and 

22 it's for Banone, LLC. And if you take a look at the page, 

23 next page at the very 90ttom, it's a check -- it's check 

24 number 1478 written on 9/3/2009 in the amount of $21,200. Do 
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r----------------------------.-.--. 

1 you know what that is for? 

2 A 1: do not but I assume some of the same situation --

3 Q And that's made payable to 
4 A same --

5 Q Cal's B10e Water Marini~ 

6 A the same answer as before. 

7 Q Okay. If you'd take a --:-1f you take a look at the 

8 next one, sir? This i,5 a -- again",,; another bank -- another 

9 check drawn -- it's check number 1487 

10 A Yes, sir. 

11 Q -- made payable to Cal's Blue water Marine in the 

12 amount of $30,000 on september 17th, 2009. 

13 A Yes, sir. 

14 Q What is that for? 

15 A I believe the same answer as before. 

16 Q All right. If we move over, sir, we see the next 

17 bank statement also is for Banone on the City National Bank 

18 account, and if you turn tb the next page, you'll see that on 

19 October 27th, 2009, there's a check made payable to Cal's Blue 

20 Water Marine in the amount of $15,000. 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

Yes, sir. 

What is that~ sir? 

Would be the same answer as before. 

Let me now just see if it refreshes your 
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1 recollection. 

2 A Please. 

3 Q You entered in at approximately -- you entered into 

4 the lease agreement and the option to purchase with the church 

5 in early October. 

6 A Yes, sir. 

7 Q In fact, I believe the addendum is dated -- believe 

8 -- I believe the agreements were dated approximately October 

9 15th. The addendum is dated October 20th. 

10 A Yes, sir. 

11 Q And here we are after that date, you're giving your 

12 brother $15,000. What was that for? 

13 A That would probably be for same answer as before. 

14 Q Now the church at the time that they signed those 

15 documents 

16 A Yes, sir. 

17 Q -- put up a $15,000 earnest money deposit, did they 

18 not? 

19 A Well, I guess I'd need to re-answer that question. 

20 You have to remember that Cal's doing Banone. In addition to 

21 that, he's doing -- being the general contractor on the Hide 

22 Away Casino. And so this 

23 Q 

24 A 

This says "rent" on it. 

Well, I'm -- I'm yes, sir. I'm not trying to 
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1 argue with you. 

2 Q So what is that for? 

3 A I couldn't answer it completely until --

4 Q Okay. 

5 A -- I talk to the girls and see how they booked it. 

6 Q All right. If we move to the next statement, this 

7 is 

8 A Yep. 

9 Q -- again, another City National Bank --

10 A Yes, sir. 

11 Q -- account, and if we take a look at the next page, 

12 it's check number 1575. It it has the date 11/23/2009, 

13 $15,000, check made payable to Cal's Blue Water Marine. 

14 A Yes, sir. 

15 Q Okay. So why in November of 2009 when you have the 

16 church leasing the building, why are you giving your brother 

17 $15,000? 

18 A It would be for the same reason as I stated before. 

19 Q Sir, if we take a look -- next bank statement is 

20 another City National Bank. 

21 A Yes, sir. 

22 Q And if you take a look at the next page, there's a 

23 check number 1642, ap~ears that this was -- the date here on 

24 this is December 31st, 2009, again, time that the church is 
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1 leasing the building. Is that correct? 

2 A I don't believe they're moved in at this time. I 

3 . think they're -- I'm not quite sure if they're in the -- in 

4 the property or not --

5 Q Didn't the lease call for it to go into effect? 

6 A -- so. I think it called into effect, but there may 

7 have been some delays from the church standpoint in some of 

8 . those areas, so the answer would basically be the same --

9 Q Okay. 

10 A so. 

11 Q So then this is money that you're giving to him so 

12 that he can continue making payments 

13 A Yes, sir. 

14 Q -- on that building? Okay. NOW, sir, if you take a 

15 look do you have our -- our Exhibit A out? Why don't we 

16 pull Exhibit A out of the book? 

17 A Okay. 

18 Q (Indi scernible) have that in your hand. 

19 THE COURT: .Z\re you moving in for G9 to be 

20 MR. DICKERSON: Yes, please, Your Honor. 

21 MR. STEPHENS: No objection. 

22 THE COURT: Okay. G9 will hereby be admitted. Do 

23 you have G9? 

24 (Defendant's Exhibit G9 admitted) 
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1 THE WITNESS: Shahana, can we get a copy of that so 

2 I can go ahead and verify with the girls if that's 

3 appropriate. Thank yop. Lyn will be able to testify to that 

4 under test-- when she testifies. 

5 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

6 Q Sir, if you take a look at Exhibit 8. If you go 

7 over to page two --

8 A Yes, sir. 
'.:~ ," 

9 Q -- the -- the entry there on Russell Road? 

10 A Yes, sir. 

11 Q We have here, as you'll notice, Lynita has put 

12 Russell Road -- well, let's go back to your testimony. If I 

13 recall your testimony on direct examination, you described 

14 this investment in three different ways. You first said it 

15 was a great transaction. 

16 A Yes, sir. 

17 Q You next said it was a strong investment. 

18 A Yes, sir. 

19 Q And you next said it was an excellent investment. 

20 A Yes, sir. 

21 Q Okay. You'll notice that Lynita has put this asset 

22 on your side of the ledger at $4 mil~ion. Is that 

23 A 

24 Q 

Yes, sir. 

-- acceptable to you? 
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1 A No, sir. 

2 Q Okay. Thank you. Now, sir, if you'll move to Brian 

3 Head Cabin. 

4 A Yes, sir. 

5 Q If you take a look, please, at Exhibit H? Exhibit H 

6 is just a series of delinquent tax notices that deal with the 

7 Brian Head cabin. 

8 A Yes, sir. 

9 Q It appears that they're ,,:.11 sent to LSN Nevada Trust 

10 

11 A Yes, sir. 

12 Q -- at your address, your business address. 

13 A Yes, sir. 

14 Q Did you -- have you paid these? 

15 A I believe all have been paid, yes. 

16 Q So are the taxes current on that property? 

17 A I believe so, yes, sir. 

18 Q Now you've noticed here that Lynita, if you take a 

19 look at Exhibit A, is suggesting that each, that that property 

20 be put up for sale 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

Yes, sir. 

-- immediately? 

Yes, sir. 

And that the two of you split the -- the proceeds 
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1 from that sale? 

2 A Yes, sir. 

3 Q Is that acceptable to you? 

4 A Yes, sir. 

5 Q Okay. If we can move then~ sir, to -- turn to Page 

6 3 of 

7 

8 

Exhibit A? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

We move to the property ih Arizona, the. various 
~,:' 

9 Gateway lots. And if you'd turn to Exhibit I, please? 

10 A I'm sorry, sir. 

11 Q Exhibit I. 

12 A Okay. Yes, sir. 

13 MR. DICKERSON: Your Honor, move for the admission 

14 of Exhibit H. 

15 MR. STEPHENS: No objection. 

16 THE COURT: Hereby admitted as Exhibit H. 

17 (Defendant Exhibit H admitted) 

18 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

19 

20 Q 

21 summary 

22 lots, is 

23 A 

24 Q 

All right. Sir, the first page of Exhibit I is 

that you put t9gether with respect to the Gateway 

that 

Yes 

All 

correct? 

-- yes, sir 

right. The second page of Exhibit 
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1 document that you put together, is lhat true? 

2 A I didn't but-it looks lik~'the office did. 

3 Q Okay. But under your direction. Is that right? 

4 A No. 

5 Q No, it's not 'under your dfrettion? The office puts 

6 it 

7 A Well, the oftice is under-my direction, but the 

8 girls keep their own world, so. ;.;,', 

9 Q' Okay. Well, the first page of this, can you tell us 

10 what it purports to represent, this --

II A It appears --

12 Q the first document? 

13 A that these are the parcels that Lynita owns. 

14 Q Okay. And there are a total of 31 lots. Is that 

15 correct? 

16 A I believe so. 

17 Q If you take a look on the second page, it says 31. 

18 A Yes, sir. 

19 Q Now you agtee, sir, and -- and we've -- I believe we 

20 have stipulated on the record that the value of these lots 

21 we're going to be using is $4,500 an acre? 

22 A I think that's what was calculated. 

23 Q Okay. Now if we take a look at these, sir, would 

24 you agree with me that if we go through this, there are 28 
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• • 
correct? 

2 Of Lindel l? 

, 
• > Q Yes . 

4 Well. I li -- ro[" pu rposes of assets split, a 

5 million/million , i t doesn't really matte r what value you put 

6 on it. 

7 Q I understand, but throughout you 've been taking the 

8 pos i tion 

9 A This is the number that --

10 MR. JIMMERSON: You r Honor. I'm objecti ng to the 

11 in troduction of the appraisal , period . 

12 THE WITNESS: This i s the number t hey used , and if 

13 we ' r e going to spl i t i t 50/50, I was j us t u sing their number. 

14 It ' s not wo rt h $2 million, we know t hat . It ' s not August of 

15 '06 anymore. 

16 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

17 Q Okay. We l l, then what is it wor th in your mind? 

18 A I have not a clue . It doesn ' t mat t er because we ' re 

19 go ing to sell i t . 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Hono r ? 

0' -, 
24 

Q 

Well, you don ' t have a clue 

~~hy does it matter if we're going to sell it , You r 

You don't have a clue as t o the va lue ? 

MR. J IMMERSON : Give your best opinion . 

0.Q9.411S37-0 NELSON v. NE LSON 613112010 TRANSCRIPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING'" TRANSCRIPTION. LLC 

11115 North La Canada. Suite 275. Oro Valley, Arizona e5737 (520) eS1 -0711 
551 

AAPP 589Docket 66772   Document 2015-36384



• • 
THE WITNESS: Nhy would I e ven c are? 

2 MR. DICKERSON : Al l r i ght. Thank you. 

, 
MR. J IMME RSON : Mr . Nelson , 

4 MR. DICKERSON: Thank you very much . 

S MR . J IMMERSON : -- rather 

6 MR. DICKERSON; vie' 11 move on. 

7 THE WITNESS : I ' m sorry , but --
8 MR. JIMMERSON: -- rather than allowing 

9 THE WITNESS : -- makes no sense to me. 

10 MR . DICKERSON : We'1 1 move on. 

I I MR . JH-1MERSON : opposing counsel t o irritate you, 

12 just answer the questions . 

13 BY MR . DICKERSON: 

14 Q GI , please . 

15 A I do not know . I haven ' t analyzed that from that 

16 sales standpoint . In the biggest recession of all time, you ' d 

17 be foolish to sell thar property. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 i t. 

0' -, 

24 

Q Thank you. So you ' d be foolish to sell it? 

A Yes. 

Q So what do you want to do wi th it? 

A We s hou ld rent it for a period o f time and then sell 

Q Okay . And you be in there rent free? 

A No, I said I wou ld pay for if she r.aJ:es half of it 
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• • 
and we continue forward . 

2 MR . JIMMERSON: That ' s exactly what he said, Your 

3 Honor . 

4 THE COURT : He said he ' d be willing t:o pay a fa i r 

5 market lease value unless he was getting something to trade o f 

6 by managing her assets and he ' d want a reduction in kind for 

7 the services he provided, that ' s what he said . 

THE WITNESS : Sorry, I won ' t get UpSE~t no more . 

9 14R . JIMl4ERSON : Eric , please, calm down . 

10 BY MR . DICKERSON: 

11 Q Now, take a look at Exhibit Gl . You indicate here 

12 it ' s approximately 8 . 25 acres with a bllildi ng t:hat ' s 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

7' _ 0 

24 

app r oximately 38,878 square feet; is that corrE'ct? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

wri t ing; 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

What -- '-"Iha t is t hat , where are you a "' ? c. 

Russell Road . 

Okay . Where a r e you at again? 

Take a look at Gl. This is the -- this 

lS t :'1a t correct? 

Okay . 8 . 25 acres . 

Uh-huh (affirmative) 

Okay . 

And t he bui l d i ng? 

38 , 0 00 square feet approximately . 

Okay . NoW , in Febr uary -- let's takE! a 
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• • 
nex t exhibit . 

2 MR . JIMMERSON: By the way , Bob, I think th is 

3 document i s a lready in evidence. 

4 MR. DICKERSON: Yeah, it is . 

5 HR. JIMMERSON : Okay . 

6 MR. DICKERSON : I move for the admission of Exhibit 

7 Gl. 

8 MR. JIMMERSON : No objection. It is a counterpart 

9 exhibit, something like 12 -- excuse me, Exhibit 9. 

10 BY MR . DICKERSON: _ 

I I Q Now , Mr. Nelson 

12 A Yes, sir . 

13 Q -- if I may, take a look at the second page of Gl . 

14 A Okay . 

15 Q Now, as we go through here, we see on number 2 that 

16 apparent ly because of this divorce you decided that you were 

17 going to do some -- take some measures; is that right? 

18 MR. JIMMERSON: Objection to the form of the 

19 question . 

20 

21 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

22 Q Well, it says right here on number 2 , correct me if 

I'm wrong , because of Eric ' s divorce, Eric chose to end the 

24 above-stated business relationships, renegotiate all verbal 
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promises made by Eric Nelson releasing all previous 

2 partnership agreements . 

3 A Yes, sir. 

4 Q Okay . And that -- this was a l l being done again in 

5 the ordinary course of business? 

6 A Yes , sir. 

7 Q Al l right . k~d so wha t you agreed to do i s that you 

8 were go ing t o buy a 50 percent interest in Cal ' s part? 

9 A 65 percent . 

10 Q Okay. And what happened is you -- in February of 

I I this year, you received cash of $1,520,597 . 88 a s a result of 

12 the sale of your Sugar Daddy ' s exchange funds? 

13 A No . 

14 Q Tell me about it, okay? 

15 A The funds are placed in an exchange . You don ' t 

16 t ouch the funds. You touch the funds, t hey ' re taxabl e . 

17 Q Okay. We ll , tel l 

18 A So they go t o a t ax-deferred fund. 

19 Q Okay. 

20 A The tax deferred funds are stuck there to defer 

11 million which would have been 400,000 in tax . $0 r didn ' t 

22 have my hands on cash . 

r -, 
24 

Q 

A 

Sir, now you sold what? 

Sugar Daddy ' s. 
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• • 
Q And you sold Sugar Daddy's for what price? 

2 A 1,700,000 net , in here, approximatel~' 1 . 5 million, 

3 two . 

4 Q P.nd so from the sale of Sugar Daddy ' s --

5 A Yes, sir. 

6 Q -- cash was paid by the purchaser 

7 P. Yes , sir. 

8 Q -- o f 1,520,000 roughly $600? 

9 A Yes , sir. 

10 Q All right . And you had that money put into an exch 

II held by a --

12 A Accommodator 

13 Q -- a mediator 

14 A Accommodator. 

15 Q -- accomodato r, held by an accornmodator --

16 A uh-huh (affirmative). 

17 Q -- because if you touch the money it's could 

18 arguable -- could a rguably affect a 103 1 exchange? 

19 A That's correct . 

20 Q All right . But there is o ther theories of that. 

21 You could take the mo n ey and immediately go and purchase 

22 another property and sti l l probably satisfied --

0' -, 
24 

A 

Q 

No . 

-- the legal requirements? 
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A If you -- if it -- no , there -- if tha t ' 5 the l ink, 

2 you couldn 't i f -- you have t o identify --

3 Q I will accept that . 

4 A -- the p r operty, Bob . 

5 Q I wi l l accept that . But there was cash then 'o f that 

6 amount, roughly $1.5 mil lion . that was puc in Hith the 

7 accommodator? 

8 A Yes . 

9 Q Okay . And that wa s -- you agree that that was 

10 community cash t hat \.'Jent to t he accomrnodator? 

II A I t was rna -- yes . 

12 Q Okay . And then you t ook , it's right here, 

13 $1,257,263 . 67 in cash from Mellon Bank Savings? 

14 A Yes, sir. 

15 Q Now , what is Mel l on Bank Savi ngs? 

16 A Tha t is the li ne of credit where I established three 

17 mill ion cas h in bonds . I I liquidated some o f the bonds 

18 a nd -- and flowed it over to -- oh, into Ban -- whe r e ver it 

19 we nt to , Nelson Trust , and converted it into tha t --

20 Q Okay. Well, let me ask you then. I s your Mellon 

21 Bank Savings li sted anywhere on your options a -- A or B? 

22 

?' - > 

24 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes. 

Which -- what is it? 

It ' s three mill ion . 
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Q Oka y. So i t's the $3 million --

2 A Bond account . 

3 Q -- basica l ly that ' s a i nvestment account , it ' s not 

4 

5 A Yes, si r. 

6 Q Okay . 

7 A I redes reduced it -- that amount to reduce the 

8 e xpos ure to the bond ma r ket . 

9 Q So you sold off bonds 

10 MR. JIMMERSON: Line number 17 , counsel , of Exhibit 

11 A, our Exhibit A . 

12 BY MR . DICKERSON : 

Q So you sold off bonds, r eceived roughly $1. 25 

14 million for those bonds, co rrect? 

15 A Yes, sir . 

16 Q Now, you agree that that was cas h? 

17 A Yes, si r . 

18 Q And you agree t hat the 1 . 5 million was cash? 

19 A Net about a mi l lion because if we touch i t , it goe s 

20 down 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

Sir - -

-- goes t o a million. 

Sir 

Jus t 

--

so you're awa r e of it. 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

7' -j 

24 

• • 
Q You had 1 . 5 million in cash, correct? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

percent. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

mortgage . 

Q 

Yes . I don't mean t o argue with you. 

So roughly we're looking then at you took $2,777,861 

Yes, sir. 

-- of community cash? 

v . 
~es , Slr. 

And you gave that to your brother? 

No, sir. 

Wha t ' d you do vii th it? 

I bou ght two- thirds o f hi s bu ildi n g .. -

Okay . 

-- making an effective rate of return closer to 9 

Now, who did you give -- who -- who got that money? 

It was the ordinary course of business . 

Who got that money? 

Who got the money? 

Who received that $2,777,861? 

The bank did. 

what bank? 

Business Bank, I b el ieve. We paid off the first 

So there was a mortgage on this property, correct? 
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• • 
A Yes, sir. 

2 Q Okay . And the purpose of that -- do you recall what 

3 the mortgage \'/as? 

4 A It was about $2.8 million . 

5 Q Was roughly that exact amount, wasn't it? 

6 A Approximately , yes. 

7 Q So what you did is you went in, took your community 

8 cash, and paid off and obligation that was owed to the bank by 

9 your brother, Cal, that I,olaS encumbering that property, 

10 correct? 

11 A No . 

12 Q What did you do? 

13 A I gave it to the escrow company and he had to pay, 

\4 provide the property free and clear of all liens and 

15 encumbrances. He took the money and went over there and paid 

16 off the bank. 

17 Q Okay . And so Cal got no money out of this, he just 

18 paid off the bank? 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 

22 so unfair. 

7' ~ , 

24 

Yes, sir. 

So nOH you 

MR . JIMMERSON: Objection, Judge. That question 

THE WITNESS : Let he ~~ 

MR . JIMMERSON: He obvious ly got $2.B million. 
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• • 
THE WIT NESS: I think Your Honor understands it, but 

2 let 's go over it, Bob , because I think h e 's got it. 

3 MR . DICKERSON: Al l ri ght . Thank you . 

4 BY MR . DICKERSON : 

5 Q Now, so you paid otf the bank -- paid off t he bank 

6 and now you own the property , you and your b rother own i t free 

7 and clear? 

8 A And Lynita . 

9 Q Okay . Now, your brother was having difficulties 

10 mak ing those l oan payments, wasn ' t he? 

I I A Yes, sir . 

12 Q In fact, for approximately two years , three years 

13 was it 

14 A Eighteen months . 

15 Q Eighteen mon t hs you were giving him $20,000 a month 

16 or was it $30,000 a month? 

17 A Twenty , 25. 

18 Q Okay . Sc for eighteen months prior to February of 

19 th i s ye ar , you were giving your brother r oughly 20, $25,000 a 

20 month so he could make the mortgage payment on that loan t o 

21 the bank, correct ? 

22 A I \oJas not g ivi ng it to him , I was l oaning it to him . 

23 As reflected, I received back al l the money . 

24 Q Al l ri ght. But that ' s what you were doing - -
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• • 
A Yes , sir. 

2 Q -- i s you were giving him the money, you were 

3 treating it as a loan? 

4 A Yes, sir . 

5 Q And you were doing that during the period of time 

6 that we were in these divorce proceedings? 

7 A It started way before the divorce , I believe . 

Q And went al l the way through the time of t.he divorce 

9 until February of this year when you finally deci ded to heck 

10 with t hat, I ' m go i ng to payoff the entire loan , right? 

1 1 MR . JIMMERSON : Objection; that ' s not the testimony. 

12 THE WITNESS : Well , not quite like that . It was 

13 i t was a designed sale, a very good investment. A lot of 

14 though pross (sic) went into this. I t is an excellen t 

15 transaction of mind - - min e . It was an excellent transaction 

16 of Judge Gaston. It was an excellent transaction of Dan 

17 Garrity . You ' re the onl y one that has a problem with it that 

18 I'm aware 0 f . 

19 BY MR . DI CKERSON : 

20 Q 

21 back to my 

22 A 

? --, Q 

24 A 

Thank you . Now, you want -- let ' s -- can we get 

--

Let ' s keep going at it . 

Can we get to my questions? 

Yes, sir . 
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Q All right. So what yOll did then is during this 

2 per iod o f time of the d i vorce, you're givi ng your b r o ther 

3 r oughly 20, $25, 000 a month so he could make the loan payment, 

4 co r rect? 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q And you also did you give your brother the 

7 $85 ,00 0 that he needed t o pay the tax l ien on the property? 

8 A I ' m not sure. Maybe . 

9 Q All r ight . And so you ca l cu lated it a l l ou t that he 

10 owned you ove r this period of time roughly 700 

II A 522,000 . 

12 Q Pa r don me? 

13 A 522,000 . 

14 Q Actually it ' s the 700 , 000 , isn ' t it? 

I S A No, the 700 , 000 is the first on his house a nd the 

16 first on his land . 

17 Q Okay . 

18 A That I paid a t the time of his c l osu re , his fa i lure 

19 of his business, t o help him save hi s house and l and . 

20 Q So then the l oans that you made to h i m totaled 

21 .S22 ,1 38 . 45? 

22 

?' - > 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir . 

All r igh t. And again, that was for mon ies - -

24 community monies tha t you previously gave your brother so t hat 
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he could make the loan payment on that p roperty, right? 

2 A Yes, sir . 

3 Q All right. Where did you get t ha t 20 to $25,0 0 0 a 

4 mon th tha t you wer e giving to your brothe r. Cal, du ring this 

5 period of t ime t hat this divorce wa s going on? 

6 MR. JIHMERSON : Obj ect i on . It pre - da ted the 

7 divorce . It pre- dated May of 2009 . 

8 MR . DICKERSON : I want to just limi t it to since 

9 approximately May of 2009 . 

10 THE WITNESS : Okay. Banone . 

1 I BY MR. DICKERSON : 

12 Q That's Banone , LLC, right ? 

13 A Yes, sir . 

14 Q Not the Arizona one? 

15 A Not the Arizona one . 

16 Q Okay. Now, you previously l ent Cal $700 , 000 of 

17 communi t y f unds so tha t he could buy h i s home ? 

18 A No . He had t o payoff his -- h is home and payoff 

19 no , he had some additional l oans to the bank and so I took 

20 his house and his land as co ll ateral . The rea son why I took 

21 it as collate ral wa s in the event that h e f i led bankruptcy, I 

22 wanted to be in first position . 

Q 

24 A 

Okay . So e xplain this t o me . 

He --
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• • 
Q You gave him $700,000 for what purpose? 

2 A In 2008, he was -- he was -- he was upside down. He 

3 wanted to go into business in Banone , but I had to have a firm 

4 partner and a strong partner. And so I loaned him the money 

5 because I had it and Lynita had it and he was going into 

6 business with us. I felt secure in those investments there. 

7 I put the money in there in the event he filed bankruptcy I'd 

8 be in first position, and then he could probably still save 

9 his house if I could work some scenario in bankruptc y court. 

10 Q Okay . NoW, do you have that promissory note for the 

11 700,OOO? 

12 A Yes, sir . 

13 Q That was approximate l y when was that, rough ly 

14 November of 2008 time frame? 

15 F. Oh, I don ' t know, sir . 

16 Q Whe r e is that prOffiJ..ssory note? 

17 A It ' s available I 'm sure --
18 Q Now, that --
19 A -- somewhere in one of these documents forever . 

20 Q '!'hat promissory note called for Cal to pay no 

21 interest; isn't that true? 

22 A I don't believe that . I ' m not sure . 

Q Okay . And you ' re telling us you had it secured with 

24 a deed of trust . Just --
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A On the 400,000 secured for s u re and the o ther one 

2 you'd have to ask Lana i f they -- if they got it recorded, but 

J I think it was a deed of trust . I ' m not sure if it got 

4 recorded against the land. 

5 Q So you knml the impor tance of hav ing that d eed of 

6 trust i s to p r o tect your interest just in c a se Cal would fi le 

7 bankruptcy , correct? 

8 A Yes, sir . 

9 Q Uh-huh (affirmative). So in this e ntire 

10 transaction, you rel ieve Cal of r oughl y 1. 2 million, yeah , so 

11 you t a ke the 700 ,000 -- my ma th is te rr ibl e nO~1 -- take the 

12 700 , 552 . you rel i eved him o f those obl i gations that he owed 

13 you a s a resul t o f loans that you previ ously made to him, 

14 cor rect ? 

IS A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

? ' - > 

24 

Yeah , s everal secu r ed notes and some --
Correct? 

unsecured note s? 

I s that 

Yes. 

-- is that statement correct? 

Sure . 

Tha nk you . 

MR. JIMMERSON: Wasn ' t it 522? 

MR. DICKERSON: 522 . 

D.09-411537-D NELSON v_ NELSON 8/3' /20 10 TRANSCRIPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION. LlC 

11 115 North La Canada, Suite 275, Oro Valley, ArIZona 85737 (520) 861 ·071 1 
566 

AAPP 604



• • 
BY MR . DICKERSON: 

2 Q And then you took cash even though you had it 

3 deposited wi th the -- the - - whac do you call them, the 

4 A AccoITl!"1lodator. 

5 Q accommodat or, you took cash totaling over almost 

6 $2.8 mI ll I on in community cash and you bought into this 

7 property? 

8 A Yes, sir. 

9 Q Okay . Now, let's take a look then what you did . 

10 Le~'s take a look at G2. 

I I A G2? 

12 Q Yes . 

\3 A Okay. 

14 Q Now, if you take a look at G2, the first document in 

15 G2 is the settlement statement from the sale of Sugar Daddy's 

16 in Phoenix, Arizona; is that correct? 

17 A I'm sorry, where are you looking at? 

18 Q Take a look at D2 (sic). 

19 A Yes . 

20 Q All right. What -- the first document, master 

21 settlement statement. 

22 A Yes. 

Q That's the settlement statement dealing with your 

24 transaction involving Sugar Daddy's, correct? 
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• • 
A Well, the one I ' ve got, no. The first one I have is 

2 the settlement statement f or Russell Road . 

, , Q Is that the fi r s t one? 

4 A Yeah. That's okay, I ' ll go back to -- the next one 

5 would be Sugar Daddy ' s. 

6 MR. DICKERSON : Is yours the same? 

7 MR. JIMMERSON : Russell Road , yes . 

8 MR. DICKERSON : Okay . Then mine's out of order . 

9 BY t-fR. DICKERSON : 

10 Q Okay . So let's -- let ' s do -- let ' s go back t o the 

11 second document t hen . 

12 A Okay . 

13 Q That ' s Suga r Daddy ' s ; j.s that correc t:? 

14 A Yes , sir . 

15 Q And if we take a look at that, we see that that 

16 escrow closed , settlement date \...-a5 January 15th of 2008 ; is 

J7 that correct? 

18 A Yes . 

19 Q I mean, 2010, correct? 

20 A Yes, sir . 

21 Q So January of th i s year? 

22 A Yes , sir. 

0' -, Q And as a result of that t ransaction, if we 

24 look, we see that wha t you netted out of it was the 

D·O~411537·D NELSON v. NELSON 8/3112010 TRANSCR IPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, llC 

11 115 North La Canada, SUite 275, Oro Valley, Arizona 857:37 (520) 881-0711 

ta}:e a 

568 

AAPP 606



• • 
SL 520, 59 7 .8a, correct? 

2 A I believe so. 

3 Q And you had that -- cha t ' s the money you had 

4 tra nsferred t o the accommoda tor so that you could do a 1099 

5 exchange? 

6 A Yes, sir . 

7 Q Or 1041 exchange , excuse me . 

8 A Whate ver . 

9 Q Now, si r, you indicated that you did tha t because 

10 you would have to pay taxes on that; is that co r r ect? 

II A Ye s , si r. 

12 Q Now, si r, you h a ve -- do you know ho",; ma ny mil l ions 

13 o f dollars in tax loss ca rry f orwards you have? 

14 A Yes, sir. 

I S Q How many? 

16 A About six million. 

17 Q Okay . And isn ' t it true , si r , that had you taken 

18 that income and chosen nct to invest i t with your bro ther that 

19 you wou ld not have paid a tax on it? 

20 A It would have been foolish, and do you want me to 

21 tel l you why, Bob? 

22 Q Sir , can you a nswer my quest i on? 

23 A Because I ' m an expert in the fi e ld. Do you want me 

24 t o tel l you why? 
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Q You're an expert, yes, you are . You tell us. 

2 A I will tell you why, because the deferred gain, 

3 which Dan Garrity will talk about, at the Silver Sl ipper we 

4 have a l oss carry . In the event of a bankruptcy we ' ll have a 

5 $6 mi l l i on gain. I can offset that with my $6 million 

6 carryover losses that have been prese r ved extric -- simply for 

7 the fact of the matter for the Silver Slipper. 

8 Q well, we're going to get into your cash . 

9 A Yes , we are . 

10 Q We're going to get in to your loss ca!:ryforwards --

II A Yes. 

12 Q -- but you had probably in excess of 10 

13 A That will balance out, Your Honor. The Silver 

14 Sl i pper, if they file bankruptcy, or if they ever stake --

15 start making money - -

16 Q Right , sir 

17 A they ' ll call me ga i ns, those gains will be 

18 defer r ed out 

19 Q How about allowing --
20 A -- because I'll never r e ceive them. 

21 Q May I ask a question? 

22 A Yes, s~r. 

7' _ J Q Thank you . So isn ' t it true, sir , when you tell us 

24 that there would have been a 4,000 -- or $400,0 00 tax on iL, 
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that's not t r ue? 

2 A But me in jail if I lie . Put you in jail if you 

3 l i e . The answer is yes . 

4 THE COURT: Just -- we don't need the drama. Jus t 

5 answer the questions . I ' ve given a lot of pat ience , just get 

6 along . If you don ' t know how --

7 THE WI TNESS : I ' m sorry, Ray. 

8 THE COURT: -- to conduct yourself with respect, 

9 I ' ll lock you up . 

10 THE WITNESS: Okay. This has gone - -

I I THE COURT: I give respect to everybody , I expect 

12 everyone to give respect . So let ' s just answe r the question. 

13 He ' s jus t asking the questions, Mr. Jimmerson --

14 THE WI TNESS: Okay . 

15 MR. DICKERSON : Okay . Sir --

16 THE COURT : wi l l get a chance on redirect . 

17 THE WI TNESS: These are a differen t kind of gains 

18 and losses . 

19 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

20 Q Sir, what what are you -- what were your t axes 

21 last year; how much in taxes did you pay last year? 

22 A Zero . 

Q Okay . How much in taxes are you expect ing to pay 

24 this year , sir? 
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A Zero . 

2 Q Thank you. Now, you then took that money --

3 A I think we've got to finish answer the questions, 

4 Your Honor. 

5 Q You t hen took that money --

6 A There's two dif ferent kind -- cost -- carryforward 

7 losses . 

8 Q You then took your -- may I ask my quest ion , sir? 

9 Thank you . 

10 THE COURT : Mr . J immerson wi l l get a chance to 

I I f o ll ow up on redirect . 

12 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

13 Q All right. So you took that money and give it to 

14 the exchange, t he coordinator , the -- what do you call him . 

15 MR. JIMMERSON : Accommodator . 

16 MR. DICKERSON: Accommodator . 

17 BY MR . DICKERSON : 

18 Q And you t hen we ge t to thi s first page of Exhibit 

19 G2 . And thi s is the final c l osing sheet for purchase of your 

20 interest in the Russell Road property; is that correct? 

2 1 A Yes, sir . 

22 Q Now, if we take a look at it, it indicates that the 

24 

total consideration is only $2 mi l lion; right? 

A Yes, s i r. 
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Q And it indicates here that the sales proceeds, 

2 obviously you see the $1,520,579.88? 

, 
A Yes, sir. ~ 

4 Q Okay. That ' s the monies from the Sugar Daddy? 

5 .~ Yes, sir. 

6 Q All right. And then it shows closing fund of 

7 $520,000, correct? 

8 A Yes, sir . 

9 Q So the to t al amount that actually went through the 

10 escrow company for your purchase of the interest in Russell 

II Road was this $2,040,597 . 88, correct? 

12 A Through this portion of the escrow , yes. 

13 Q Now, was the bank paid off with this money or 

14 something else? 

15 A It would have been paid off with a combination. The 

16 toea l funds that were required are -- are described down here . 

17 i'le can take a payoff sta t ement from the bank and and put 

[8 them at the same time . It ' s the business I do. You don 't 

19 have to use the escrow to do all the -- a l l the funding 

20 transactions. My staff can record deeds. They can type 

21 deeds. They can do everything from that office . They can pay 

22 off demand statements, they can do it all . They ' re trained 

?' -~ 

24 

for this and so I can tell you one thing. 

Q Sir, where ' d the 
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A I can ' t tell you exactly 

2 Q money come from 

3 A the way it went down . 

4 Q to payoff the bank? 

5 ,. Excuse me? 

6 Q Where'd the money come from to pay of f the bank? 

7 P- It came from right h ere . It came from the Mellon 

8 account 

9 Q It -- it wasn't done through this escrow, was it, 

10 s ir? 

I I A A portion -- yes, that -- that money would flow to 

12 the escrow company . 

13 Q 

14 don't 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 those 

19 Q 

20 

21 

22 

?' -, G2. 

24 

Does it show it going to the escrow' company? I 

see it. This is the closing statement. 

It doesn ' t show -- show where it goes. 

All right. 

But it I will assure you that 100 percent of 

funds made it to the ban~-;: and not to Cal Nelson. 

All right. So let 's take a look then at 

MR . DICKERSON: Your Honor, move for --

MR. JIMMERSON: He's had two years to look at it. 

MR. DICKERSON : Move for the admission of Exhibit 

MR. J IMMERSON: No objection , Your Honor . 
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THE COU RT : Hereby admitted as Ex h i bi t G2 . 

2 {Defendant ' s Exhibit G2 admitted) 

3 BY MR. OlCKERSON : 

4 Q Now, l et 's take a look at G3 . 

5 A G3 . 

6 Q G3 is the grant bargain sa le deed , correct? 

7 A I don ' t see -- okay, yes , sir. 

8 Q Now, this was -- this was prepared by the title 

9 company , Chicago Tit l e? 

10 A Yes, sir. 

II Q And this is -- we see from this t i --- this deed that 

12 CJE&L, LLC, tha t' s the entity wh ich owned 100 percent o f the 

13 property? 

14 ~. 

15 Q 

16 name? 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 correct? 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 ~. 

,. 
- > with me . 

24 Q 

Yes, sir . 

And that stands for Clarence , what ' s his wife's 

Jeanette. 

So that. ' s Clarence, Jeanette, Eri c and Lynita, LLC 

Well, I ' m not sure wha t the E is . 

Okay . 

It mi ght be my in i tial, but it has nothing t o do 

So that was or ig inally c reated by you, was it not ? 
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A No, it was origina l ly created by Cl arence, Jeane tte, 

2 and Lyni t a. 

3 Q All r i ght . Well 

4 A I'm trying to be fac tual. 

5 Q -- are you telling us tha t you didn ' t establ ish this 

6 f or Lynita to get Lyn i ta involved in o rig i nally? 

7 A I a ss isted her . 

8 Q Than k you , s i r . I n fact , you had all the documents 

9 drawn --

10 We l l, you s a y it ' 5 me . It ' s no t me . 

II Q All r i ght . Thank you. Now, we look at this deed 

12 and it says that you only have a 50 percent interest --

13 A Yes, 5 1. r . 

14 Q -- i n the p r operty. 

15 A Yes, s ir . 

16 Q And you took title in t he name o f Eri c Nelson 

17 Auc tioneering . 

18 A Right. 

19 Q Why is that? 

20 That s hows you up here the rea son why we did the 50 

21 percent interest. Your Honor, what we d id basically was Eric 

22 Nelson Auc t ioneering bought an FDIC note and that FDIC not e 

was Sugar Daddy ' s . Sugar Daddy ' s I f o r eclosed on. Once I 

24 fo rec l osed on it, t he owner o f that property became Eric 
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Nelson Auctioneering. Eric Nelson Auctioneering sold that 

2 property and rolled i t up into t he Russell Road property. 

3 Once it rolled it up t o the Russe l l Road prcperty, I wanted to 

4 pull it out . Dan Garrity said you can ' t pull it out, Eric, 

5 it's a S corp , you have to do it th is way . So before we got 

6 it a l l done, it got stuck there and that was a way to take 

7 title. 

8 Q The short answer to that is i s that you needed to 

9 put it in Eric Nelson Auctioneering in order to have the 1031 

10 exchange work properly? 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

?' _ J 

24 

P. That's correct. 

Q Okay . 

MR. JIMMERSON : You said 1041 1 . ear_ler . 

MR. DICKERSON : 1041, that ' s what I said. 

MR . JIMMERSON : 31. 

MR . DICKERSON : Yeah, we -- the 10H exchange. I 

was 10 off. 

BY MR . DI CKERSON: 

Q All right. Now, we get over and we see the part of 

this deed, we see the declaration of val ue. 

A 

Q 

b r other 

P. 

Yes, sir. 

Now, you ' re putting here that the -- now , 

signed this? 

I signed it and my brother. 
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Q You both signed .~ 

le . 

2 . ~ Yes, sir . 

, 
J Q Now, you 're declaring then to the tax assessor here 

4 in Las Vegas that the cotal value of ~he property is only $4 

5 million; is t hat right? 

6 A Based on thac scenario, yes . 

7 Q Okay. So what you ' re saying though is this total 

8 l ot that ' s sitting out there that you're now telling us has a 

9 value of at least 6.S in February of this year -- what's the 

10 date here -- in February of this year you to l d the tax 

II asses so r tha t the value was four million, correct? 

12 A Well, that's the way the transaction went down 

13 actually. 

14 Q Well, you did the transaction this way so that you 

IS would not have to pay a significant transfer tax, correct? 

16 .~ It wasn't so much the transfer tax. It was the 

17 structure of the deal itself, so --

18 Q Well, your transfer tax would have neen double, it 

19 would have been $20 , 400, would it not, had you have 

20 represented t hat you had actually given $4 mi llion to your 

21 brother? 

22 A I don ' t think that ' s a substantial amount . It 

7' -, wasn't based on that . $10,000 isn't going to swing me one Hay 

24 or the other . 
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Q Ri ght . Now, at this pOint after the transac tion 

2 that closed t hrough Chicago Ti t l e, Er ic Nelson Auct i o neering 

3 on l y owns 50 per cent interest i n the Russell Road property , 

4 co rrect? 

5 A That ' s correct . 

6 Q 1-.11 ri ght . Now 

7 A No , no , I' m sorry . Did you sa y at the end o f the 

8 transaction? 

9 Q At the end of the transaction with Chicago Ti t le --

10 A No , at t he same time --
1 1 Q you wal ked away wi t h 

12 A simul taneously we did the -- we had to have the 

13 ag reeme n t fo r the 15 pe rcen t . 

14 Q Okay . So let ' s take it --

15 MR. DI CKERSON: Mo ve f o r admission of Exhibit G3 . 

16 MR. JIMMERSON: I ob ject, Judge, and on this basis 

17 onl y ; all these are dupli c a tes of prio r exhib i ts and i f 

18 t h e y're not , we can make i t up. But h ere ' s my point . I don't 

19 know how we ' re reso lving this , bu t if I argue before you and 

20 I ' m arguing Exhibit Number 9A and (i ndisc ernible) Exhibit G, 

21 you know , 2 , we ' re going to have dupl ication . And one of the 

22 

7' -, 

24 

things t hat I ' ve asked my staff to do at the concl us i on of 

t onight is t o work with Mr . Dickerson o r jus t work with hi s 

exhib i t books , now that we have them, and remove the 
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duplicates that are in evidence . So anyway, my objection - -

2 MR . DICKERSON : You don ' t need to remove duplica te s . 

] MR . JIMMERSON : -- is not to admission of t he 

4 documen t. My ob j ection is not-! this is the fourth o r fifth 

5 exhibi t that's a duplicate . 

6 THE WI TNESS : This goes round and round, Bob . 

7 THE COURT : Yeah, t hat would be --

8 MR . DICKERSON : There is no need, Judge . of removing 

9 exhibi ts . 

10 THE: COURT : That "'lOuld be admitted --

I I MR . DI CKERSON : -- I mean , we can both have the same 

12 exhibi ts and llse them 

THE COURT : Admit Exhibit 3 (sic) I we just -- if we 

14 need to do any c l arif i cation , we ' ll c l ear it out . 

15 (Defendant ' s Exhibit G3 admit ted) 

16 MR . JIMMERSON : Well , now you ' r e making the judge 

17 memorize , you know - -

18 MR . DICKERSON : I don't think --

19 MR . JIMMERSON : -- two sets of e x h ibits that are t tle 

20 same document . 

21 THE COURT , Well , if they a r e , we ' ll have to look at 

22 and see and I 've got all of the one listed, so . 

23 MR . DICKERSON : Well , then we will - -, we will take 

24 ou t t he Pl aint i ff ' s exhibits then . 
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MR. JIMMERSON : I just don't -- t hat ' d be fine, that 

2 \"Iould I: e helpfu l. 

) MR. DICKERSON : G4. 

4 MR. J IMMERS ON : And we can do the same thing. 

5 MR . DICKERSON : So is there a - - may I have a ruling 

6 then , Your Honor , on 

7 THE COURT : It'd be -- be admi tted. G3 is hereby 

8 admitted. 

9 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

10 Q Move over to G4. 

II A Yes, sir . 

12 MR . JIMMERSON : Anywa y , i t was -- you had sought to 

J3 admit G3. You didn't see to admit G4 . 

14 MR. DICKERSON : No, I 'm moving to G4. 

15 MR. JIMMERSON : You just said you were admitting 

16 Exhibit G4 . 

17 MR. DICKERSON: No . T am --

18 MR . JIMMERSON: The tape says G4 - -

19 MR. DICKERSON : No. 

20 MR. JIMMERSON : So let ' s just agree that G3 is in 

21 evidence (indi scernible) 

22 MR. DI CKERSON : Yeah, G3 is in evidence . I didn 't 

-- I didn ' t move for the admission of G4. I'm saying I 'm 

24 moving on to G4 . 
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MR. JIMMERS ON : Okay . Mi s unde r stood. 

2 BY MR. DICKERSON, 

, 
J Q Take a look at Exh ibi t G4 . Now, this is something 

4 you prepared ; is that corr ect? 

5 A I ' m sorry, wha t ? 

6 Q This is something you prepared, th i s promissory 

7 note? 

8 A Yes, sir . 

9 MR. JIMMERSON : We ha ve no object i o n t o its 

10 adm is sion, a l though it dup licat i on , I ' d li ke to avoid it. 

II It ' s ~xhibit 9C in evidence . 

12 MR. DICKERSON : Wel l , it ' s what I have. 

13 MR. J IMHERSON: It can be referre d to as 9C inst e ad 

14 o f G4 . ~Jhy are we duplicat i ng the efforts? 

15 MR. DICKERSON: Thank you . Your Hono r , I ' d move for 

16 t he admiss i on of G4 . 

17 HR . JIMMERSON: In any o ther case, Judge, you ' d have 

18 only one s et of exhibits and not duplica t es o f every e xhibit . 

19 THE COURT: What we ' ll do at the e nd of the day , 

20 we'll go thr ough and see wh ich ones duplicates, to make sure 

21 i f they a re , then we ' l l ma ke a bet te r reco rd on it . I haven't 

22 l ooked at all my notes. I'll have to go through and see which 

one that are duplicates, then we ' l l -- I ' d rather have two 

24 t han none, so we' ll c l a r ify i f we need to . 
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MR. DICKERSON: I -- I've condensed mi ne into two 

2 b inders . I ' ve got two binders. 

3 MR . JIMMERSON: That's true. 

4 t1R . DICKERSON : They 've got --

5 THE DEFEND.~T : Nine. 

6 MR . DICKERSON: -- nine binders . 

7 THE WITNESS : That ' s right. 

8 MR. J IMMERSON : Your right, and we have a better 

9 case. So what do you do about it? 

10 MR. DICKERSON: Yeah, you know, because you're a 

11 better lawyer . So let 's move on . 

12 MR. JI~1ERSON: It ' s ridiculous. 

13 THE COURT : We l l , those, I'11 \'/aive them and take 

[4 them --

15 MR . J I MMERSON : Quit compliment i ng me. 

16 BY MR . DICKERSON : 

17 Q All right . Promissory note, you drafted --

18 A Okay . Go ahead , 

19 Q -- you drafted G4 ; is that correct? 

20 A I drafted it ; yes, sir . 

21 MR. DI CKERSON : Has G4 been admi tted'? 

22 THE COURT : Yes . 

?' -> !Defendant's Exhibit G4 admitted ) 

24 MS. POLSELLI : Yeah , it's 9C . 
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BY HR. DICKERSON : 

2 Q Now, you entitled this promissory no t e? 

J A Yes, s~r. 

4 Q Now, you know what a promissory note is? 

5 A Yes, s i r. 

G Q A promissory note is a negotiable instrument, is it 

7 not? 

8 A Yes, s i r. 

9 Q And If ve noticed that every other promissory note 

10 that you have drafted that we've seen on any of the properties 

II that you do in the ordinary course of your business, it is --

12 indicates payable to the order of; i s t ha t true? 

13 A Yes, okay , th i s i s - -

14 Q Understanding importance of the words payabl e t o the 

15 order of or to the order? 

16 A Okay. It is a -- it is a mistake . It should be --

17 Q This is nothing more than a promise to pay --

18 A Oh, no , Er ic L. -- nc, it says -- it says Er ic L. 

19 Nelson Nevada Trust . I thought i t said Eric Nelson . It says 

20 the Nevada trust . Okay, it 's correct. 

21 

22 

?' -, 
24 

Q But it doesn't say or order, does it? 

A Well, I don ' t know about that . I ' ve got to be 

honest with you . Who knows? I don ' t know the notes per se . 

Q Every other note , and we'll go through them later 
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because they're in here, but every other note that you ' ve 

2 prepared indicates or order . 

3 A I wil l give a rep and war ranty that this is a 

4 guarantee . 

5 Q You unders t and, sir, that without those words, this 

6 is a non-negotiable instrument? 

7 A Well, all I can tell you 

8 Q Do you understand? 

9 A Your Honor I is I will guarantee my brother will 

10 pay this. I will give a rep and warrant y to this Court here 

I I and I in now way would ever try to be -- i ndicate that I did 

12 anything on t he sly with my brother, Your Honor . It's just 

13 not true . 

14 Q But , Mr . Ne lson, you were at your brother ' s 

15 deposition? 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q And at his deposition, he said he could never pay 

18 this unless the property sold. 

19 A He -- he -- i f he doesn ' t pay it, we get -- we get 

20 the 15 percent. We get 65 percent just exact ly what we 

21 negotiated. 

22 Q Sir, you said you --

A So I don ' t --

24 Q 

------------- - -

guarant::ee your 
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A understand what you ' re saying. 

2 Q brother will pay . 

, 
A What you 're indicating > 

4 Q At your --
5 A is over my head. 

6 Q At you:::- brother's deposition 

7 A Right. 

8 Q He indicated he couldn't possib ly pay this $2 

9 million 

10 A And I don ' t know what he said. 

I I Q You were there. 

12 A Yes, he coul d pay it if we pay the Russell Road off . 

13 It's encumbered against it. He can't t ouch two - thirds of the 

14 money . 

15 Q We ' re going to get to that. 

16 A I think it ' s pretty clear on that. 

17 Q So , sir , this is what you got is your brother ' 5 

18 promise to pay you $2 million, correc t? 

19 A I t hink it ' s important to note 

20 Q Sir, can you answer that question? 

21 A that we will fix anything as per the Court wo uld 

22 want subject to taxes and Dan Garrity. 

23 Q 

24 A 

Answer that question, sir . 

~'~ha t . 

0-09·411537·0 NELSON v. NELSON 813112010 TRANSCRIPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC 

11115 North La Callada, Suite 275, Oro Valley, Arizolll 65737 (520) 661..{)711 

586 

AAPP 624



• • 
Q This is your brother's promise to pay you the 

2 additional $2 million that you gave him in February of this 

3 year? 

4 A And his handsha ke. 

5 Q All right. Now, you don't have a deed of trust 

6 securing this, do you? 

7 A You know why? 

8 Q Sir, it says here, note will be secured against 15 

9 percent of all property owned by CJ&E, LLC (sic) located at 

10 the address. 

II . ~ That ' s correct . 

12 Q Says see attached Exhibit A. There's no Exhibit A, 

13 is there? 

14 A Well, I don't know if there is or not. Apparently 

15 we don't have cn right now, so I don ' t know. 

16 Q Sir, I can represent to you there is no deed of 

17 trust - -

18 A Where does it say Exhibit A? 

19 Q Third paragraph, see Exhibit A. 

20 MR . JIMMERSON: Judge, in our direct examination we 

21 established chat there's no recorded deed of trust on this 

22 

24 

property and Mr. Nelson, as Mr. Dickerson pointed out , said 

and he can certainly have (indiscernible) . 

MR. DICKERSON: I can certainly ask him the 
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question. 

~ BY MR . DICKERSON: 

3 Q There is no recorded deed of trus t oh this? 

4 A Yes , there is on recorded deed of trust . 

5 Q What you did is there ' s nothing, you have no 

6 document securing this, do you? 

7 A This is my normal course of business wi t h my f amily . 

8 Mi l lions of dollars , over 30 years, this is exac t l y the course 

9 of business I wou l d do , Your Honor . 

10 Q We ll, now wait a second . 

II A No one ever stiffed me in my life from my f amily, 

12 and if the y did , I' d probably give them the money. 

13 Q Now, wait a second . When --

14 THE COURT : The simp l e qu e stion was no and then Mr . 

15 Jimmerson can fol l ow up 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 payment . 

)' _0 

24 it . 

THE WITNESS : Okay , good --

THE COURT : -- why you don ' t 

THE WI'rNESS : I ' m sorry 

THE COURT: -- need it I but bas i cally --
THE WITNE:SS : Okay, I don understand a t all. 

THE COURT: -- there i s no deed securing the 

THE WI TNESS : I don ' t know where we ' re going with 
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BY MR. DICKERSON : 

2 Q When we talke d abou t the $700,000 --

3 A Yes, sir . 

4 Q -- that yOIl gave to your brother --

5 A Yes . 

6 Q -- we talked about getting • deed of trust t o 

7 protect yourself --

8 A From b ankruptcy. 

9 Q -- shou l d " your brother go into bankruptcy. 

10 A Yes, sir. 

I I Q Your bro ther still isn't 

12 A No, sir f he has no debts on his house, his land . 

13 has an income and he has not other outs t anding liabilities. 

14 Q And that's because of the 

15 .~ He's got $2 million --

16 Q $700,000 you gave him 

17 A equity in Russell Road. 

18 Q And tha t 's because of the $7 00,00 0 you gave him to 

19 get out of the l oan on the home and that ' s because o f t h e 

20 t ransaction t hat we ' r e ta l king about here wi t h Russel l Road; 

21 isn ' t that correct? 

22 

24 

A We got the $700,000 -- righ t , it's because of the 

Russe l l Road t ransaction, all the hard work he put into that 

property and because of the Banone transaction 
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Q All right . 

2 A -- and Sugar Daddy' s . There ' s a l ot of fac tors in 

3 there , so I ' m not going to concede . That was a good deal and 

4 extremely fair and honest . 

5 Q Okay . NOvl, sir, do you unde rs tand that you cannot 

6 negotia te this instrument and give it to Lynita or give it to 

7 a bank. A bank can ' t but this from you . There ' s no -- it ' s 

8 not 

9 A I don't know that . 

10 Q -- a non-negotiabl e instrument. 

I I A~ Why not? I don ' t know that . I can --

12 MR. JIMMERSON : That ' s not true , Judge. 

13 '['HE COURT : A negotiable inst rument requires a 

14 signed in wri ting unconditional promise to pay a sum certain 

15 in order of heare r or demander . Specific time it doesn ' t have 

16 order or bearer --

17 MR. DICKERSON: Thank you, Your Honor . 

18 THE COURT : so it ' s non - negotiabl e because i t 

19 meets the six elements that you get on the contract 

20 assignment , but you cannot en f orce it as a negotiable 

21 instrument . 

22 THE ~nTNESS : But he asked if I knew tha t. 

?' -, answer is I didn' t ~~now that. 

The 

24 THE COURT : The (indiscernibl e ) is not negotiable 
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because it's missing. 

2 THE I'HTNESS: And he can ' t sell Russell Road without 

3 paying me o f f on this note, though . 

4 MR . JlrR-1ERSON ; It ' s his (indiscernible) 

5 THE COURT : So the answer, it ' s a non - negotiable 

6 instrument because it does not have order of bearer . 

7 MR . JIMMERSON : Corre c t . 

8 THE IVITNESS: But we will correct whateve r you \rwuld 

9 want to get Lynita ' s 50 percent interest or 100 percent 

10 interest. 

II BY MR. DICKERSON : 

12 Q Now . what are you suggesting that we do then in 

13 order to confirm that this community owns 65 percent interest 

14 in that property? 

15 A We can draft a document to clarify the position and 

J6 I'd have my brother sign it , I would sign it, Lynita would 

17 sign it , that ' s a l l we would need to do. 

18 Q Okay. Now, really, this is a handshake transaction 

19 be twee n you and your brother? 

20 HelL no. 

21 Q We l l, I thought you s a id it was a promise, i t was a 

22 handshake ear l -- so I miss -- I -- sorry, I misunderstood. 

" -, A The handshake is s t ronger than the signature and 

24 stronger than a first deed of trust . 
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• • 
Q Okay _ 

2 A Don't ever take my words like thac. We have a deed 

3 of trust on this property, we ' ve got 50 percent , we have a 

4 promissory note here , we have an agreement in place that 

5 states that he ' s going to pay 65 percent of all the rents and 

6 65 percent of all the proceeds. 

7 Q And -- and you - -

8 A And a handshake . 

9 Q And you trust him? 

10 A I ' d trust him with my life . 

I I Q Now -chat's why, sir I if you take a look at ex --
12 schedule , we put Russell Road over on your side . 

13 A Well, yeah , I worked diligently --

14 Q Are you prepared --

15 A and hard for the community. to i mprove the 

16 communi ty. 

17 Q Are you --

18 A You ' ve twis"Ced thes e things in trickery --

19 Q Is tha t acceptable? 

20 A of words --

21 Q Thank you, sir . 

12 A -- to make it sound li ke a bad deal . Everybody 

,-
-~ concedes 

24 Q 

i t ' s a good deal. 

Is that acceptable to you? 
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• • 
A But Bob Dickerson . 

2 Q Is that acceptable to you, sir? 

3 A That is not . 

4 Q So you do not want Russell Road given to you 100 

5 percent, do you? 

6 A I -- I would like it to be split 50/50 and sell it 

7 over a course of time. 

S Q Now 

9 A If that ' s I don't want to be forced to take 

10 anything , Your Honor. I said I would either take it upon 

I I agreement o r Lynita cou ld take it upon agreement or we would 

12 spl it something 50/50 . I don't know how much fairer we could 

13 get that than that . 

14 MR. JIMMERSON: Exactly right. 

15 THE WITNESS: But you twist it like it ' s a 

16 fraudulent transaction, I ' m very of fended on it, I'm very 

17 offended on your motions of lies, I ' m very offended on some of 

18 these t hings that you've done. 

19 Taken the I RS mail . Things like that, Bob , have - -

10 have infuriated me and my integr i ty has been questioned for 

21 704 - - 5 days nOH. 

THE COURT: Well, le t him ask the questions and 

23 we'l l get done with it, so --

24 TH8 WITNESS : The question is? 
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• • 
MR. DICKERSON : Anything else? 

2 THE COURT: He said that he basical ly s howed it to 

3 you on his thi ng as being all 

4 THE WITNESS : Oh, that' s right. 

5 THE COURT : and you said no, you ' d prefer i t to 

6 be 50/50 o r her take it. Is that fair? 

7 THE WITNESS: That was my position, however , 

8 anything ' s negotiable once we understand what t he heck 

9 anybody ' s taking. 

10 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

II Q Well, we ' re nm .... in court 

12 A We got the cars done . 

13 Q We're now in court for the Judge to dec ide because 

14 we were unable to resolve thi s issue. 

I S ~. Well, you --

16 MR. JIMMERSON: You neve r made an o ffer --

17 A -- never made an offer . 

18 MR . JIMMERSON: - - for Christ sake -- geez -- never. 

19 BY MR. DI CKERSON: 

20 Q All right . Let' s move to Exhibit --

21 MR. DICKERSON: You know, you really shouldn't make 

22 those repres ent ations . 

23 

24 never. 

MR. JIMMERSON: When I (indi scern ible) he sa i d 
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THE WI TNESS : You never made an offer. 

2 MR . DI CKERSON: Yo u ' ve go t a n eth i c a l obligat i on, 

3 and he knows . 

4 MR. JIMMERSON: I have asked him and he says you ' ve 

5 neve r made an o f f er . 

6 THE WITNESS : You neve r made an offer. 

7 MR. JIMMERSON : Why don ' t you ask him? 

8 THE COURT : What we're going to do on that, let ' s 

9 get th r ough the examination and we ' ll - -

10 MR. DICKERSON : G5 , le e ' s move to GS. 

II MR. JIMMERSON: Call (indis ce rn ibl e) say there was 

12 neve r an offer made by you. 

13 THE WITNESS: I have a lo t of faith i n Judge 

14 Sullivan making some decisions here. 

15 

16 

17 3Y MR . 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 ~. 

22 Q 

? ' - > A 

24 Q 

THE COURT: We ' r e gonoa get t his done . 

THE WITNESS : I appreciate i t. Jud ge . 

DI CKERSON : 

GS . 

Okay . 

GS . 

G" ? o . 

Yes . 

Okay. 

G5 . 

I ' m sorry . What ? 

That is the option agreement . 

Yes, sir . 

Now, you had ind icated t hat you nego t ia ted 
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• • 
entire deal for your brother; is that right? 

2 A The majority of it , yes, sir . 

3 Q Okay. Well, you prepared the option agreement, did 

4 you not? 

5 A I don ' t believe I prepared it. There ' s two outside 

6 brokers on it , one representing Cal, Clint Clifford, and one 

7 representing the church, I can't reca l l the gentleman ' s name. 

8 Q Okay. Well now, explai.n something to me , first of 

9 all, tUrn to page -- well, the date of this agreement is 

10 October 15th of last year, correct? 

II A Yes, sir, ' 09 . 

12 Q All right . And you were negotiating the transaction 

13 wi th the church? 

14 A Yes, sir . 

IS Q And if you go over to page -- page 14, it says if to 

16 seller this is for notice 

17 A Yes, sir . 

18 Q -- advising advising the buyer, the church , who 

19 to send any notice to. 

20 A Yes, sir. 

21 Q It says to Eric and Cal Nelson at Nelson Associates , 

22 at 36 11 South Lindell. NOW, that ' s your office building i i~ 

? ' -, 

24 

that correct? 

A Yes, sir . 
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Q That ' s not Cal ' s office bui l ding, is it? 

2 A Ye s , sir- . 

3 Q That ' 5 true, right? 

4 A Well, his off i ce is in the re, yes. His -- Nancy , 

5 his bookkeeper, is there in that office . 

6 Q Now, explain to me why in Octobe r of 2009 when you 

7 purportedly do not have an interest in this property --

8 A Yes , sir . 

9 Q -- do you have the seller sending it to you? 

10 A Because I am the broker of my family ' s business . 

I I Anything relating to any real estate, I l ook at, I negotia te 

12 the contract . I negotiated the lease , I negot iated the sa le , 

13 that 's why t hat goes there . 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 it? 

22 

?" _ J 

24 

Q Now 

A Cal is my brother and I protect him. 

Q - - in October of 2009 

A Yes, 51.r . 

Q -- when you signed th is agreement --

A Yes, sir . 

Q - - Cal ' s office was not at the Lindel l address , was 

A Yes , lt was . 

Q Are you sure , sir? 

A I believe i t was, yes . 
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• • 
Q Do you know when he moved in? 

2 A Let's see, when he closed his business, wh ich was --

3 ah, let's see here, when was it? Fall of 2008, we set up an 

4 of fice for him. 

5 Q All right . Now , if we take a look at 8xhibit GS . 

6 MR. DICKERSON : Move for the admission of Exhibit 

7 G5, Your Honor . 

8 MR . JIMME?SON: GS is Exhibit Pla intiff 's 9F ; same 

9 objection . I 'd like to avoid the duplication; I understand 

10 it. I have no objection to the substance of the document. 

11 We've already -- we're the ones that put it in evidence. 

12 MR . DICKERSON: Okay. Your Honor, I'd move for the 

13 admission. 

14 THE COURT: It'll be admitted and again, we'll 

15 clarify all the double ones we have to make sure it's clear . 

16 (Defendant ' s Exhibit GS admitted) 

\7 BY MR . DICKERSON: 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

l' - > A 

24 Q 

Let 's turn to page 2 . 

Page 2 . 

Okay . 

On what ? 

Of the 

Lease? 

-- of the option agreement. 
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A Okay. 

2 Q Now, this ag -- this is the option agre ement by 

3 which the church has the option to purchase the property; is 

4 that correct? 

5 A Yes, sir. 

6 Q Now if we look at this we see that the option price 

7 under number 2 is 6.5-million? 

8 A Yes, sir. 

9 Q And we see that it calls for them to put up an 

10 earn est money deposit of $30,000, correct? 

I I A Yes, sir. 

12 Q And tnat was supposed to be done upon the signing of 

13 this agreement, wasn ' t it? 

14 A I'm not sure . I bel ieve so . 

15 Q Okay. ~ve f re talking about around October 15 th , 

16 2009, the church gave somebody $30,000. 

17 A Would have gave Calor the brokers . 

18 Q Okay . And we get down to how the balance o f t h e 

19 purchase pr i ce. So the balance of the purchase price, and 

20 this is - - I think this is significant for us . We see that on 

2 1 or before c losing , and the closing is defined ~s -- let 's see . 

22 Can you help me h ere? where is the closing -- let ' s find it . 

?' -, Talk about the closing , this is -- upon the ex --

24 exercise of the option --
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A Yeah, that would be p r obably mo r e in tune to the 

2 lease . This is the option to purchase and not the l ease . 

) Q Right. But this is -- we ' re talking about on o r 

4 before clos i ng , buyer shall deposit $1. 2-mi l l i on , less the 

5 earnes t money option money c r edi t of 45 , 000 , equaling 

6 $1 ,15 5 , 00 0 , with the escrow age nt, by wire transfer or othe r 

7 inunediate ly available federal fu nds . Okay? 

8 A Yes , si r. 

9 Q Ri ght? So they ' re t o put up at the t ime of t he 

10 c l os ing roughl y I . I SS-million, co rrect? 

1 1 A Yes , s ir . 

12 Q And then Lhey're goi n g t o sign a n all i nclusive 

13 p romissory note prepared by escrow in favo r o f seller , 

14 s ecu r ing an all i nclusive deed prepared by escr ow, on the 

IS property in the amount o f $5,30 0 , 000 --

16 A Yes , sir . 

17 Q bearing inte rest a t 6 percent simple interest , 

18 with mon t h l y payments o f $31 , 776 . 1 8 , with the unpaid balance 

19 a ll due and payabl e i n four years, correct? 

20 A Yes, si r. 

21 Q All right . So , when and i f t he bank c l oses , 

22 exe r c i ses the i r op t i on to purchase the property 

23 

24 

MR. J I MMERSON : You mean t he church? 

THE rHTNESS: L ' m sorry? 
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a park. 

2 Q No, I'm talking about on Bella Kathryn. 

3 A NO, Bella Kathryn, no, there ' s just houses. 

4 Q Okay. So there ' s a house right next door to you? 

5 A Yes, sir. 

6 Q On both sides? 

7 A Yes, sir . 

8 Q So the lot you actually purchased is directly across 

9 the street from you, sorrec t? 

10 A NO, it -- i t connects to my lot . It's a - - it's in 

11 a knuckle of a cul - de - sac . The knuckle of the cul-de -sac, 

12 there's probably 200 feet or 150 feet in depth that connects 

13 together. 

14 Q Okay_ 

15 A It 's not an exact square l ot . 

16 Q Do you --

17 A But they connect . 

18 Q do you own the do you own the area in between 

19 or is t hat a common area? 

20 A I own the area In between . These are -- I'm -- i n 

21 fact, I'm connecting the two lots right now to be one -- one 

22 parcel number. 

?' -, Q And what it really is, is because of the way your 

24 house on Bella Kathryn is situated, the lot you purchased is 

0-09-411537-0 NELSON v. NELSON 6J31W10 TRANSCR IPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING t TRANSCR IPTION, LLC 

111 15 North La Canada, SuHe 275, Oro Valley, Arizona 85737 (520) 8€1-O711 

501 

AAPP 539Docket 66772   Document 2015-36384



• • 
directly across the street , isn ' t it? 

2 A No. I t connects. You want me to drow it on a map , 

3 1 111 do it for you, so that - - so I ' m 

4 Q Sure. 

5 A -- trying to show you or Lynita or Your Honor. 

G MR. J IMMERSON : I t ' s not across the street , Judge. 

7 THE WITNESS : No, you ' re mistaken, Bob. The lots 

8 are connected. 

9 BY MR . DICKERSON : 

10 Q Okay. ~ve l l, why don ' t we draw it f or us? 

11 A Okay. 

12 THE COURT: We have there and we have over here if 

13 you want to get a better big one or whatever you want to do 

14 o r you can draw i t right on that . We need to move that out sc 

15 the people can see it or if they can see it from there, why 

16 don ' t you draw it so we can 

17 (Pause) 

18 BY MR. DICKeRSON : 

19 Q Can you use another pen or -- can you use blue? 

20 MR. JIMMERSON : Your Honor, they c a n ' t even agr ee on 

21 what pen he ' s supposed to use . After we settle this case . 

22 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

Q 

24 A 

Now what is that? 

That ' s the five acre parcel . 
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HR. JIMMERSON : Yeah, let - - le t him finish, guys . 

2 THE WITNESS : That would represent the road. 

3 MR . JIMMERSON : Either that or Nagasaki . One o r the 

4 othe= . 

5 THE WI TNESS : And t his is my house, t his is my lo t , 

6 (indiscernible) here . This is a house , house, hous e, house, 

7 (indiscernible) house. House, house (i ndiscer nible) . Anyway 

8 i t ' s e ight houses. 

9 BY MR . DI CKERSON; 

10 Q Okay . 

II A (Indisce r nible ) out . 

12 Q All right . Now, the front o f your house is 

13 basically l ooks out towards the -- the l ot , correct ? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 co rrect? 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 of your 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

?' - > Q 

24 now have 

Yes . 

Okay. Whic h - - how does it go ; looks straight out, 

Okay . 

So what you have is from -- you walk out the front 

door, you walk straight ahead to you r lot I correct? 

Okay . 

Is that correct? 

Not compl ete ly . 

Let ' s put it this way . By purchasing that l ot you 

a n unobst r uc ted view of the Las Vegas strip, 
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not? 

2 A No. I still have houses here that b1.Qck off the 

3 view. 

4 Q Those are single -- you 're up -- you're elevated, 

5 isn't that correct, sir? 

6 A No, these are two story houses. 

7 Q All right . Okay . That ' s fine . 

8 A You 

9 Q That's fine . Thank you. 

10 A You cannot see the strip on the first l eve l, you can 

I I barely see it from the second level . 

12 Q And, If I understand " h, you as you - - If you 

13 take a l ook at Exhibit E please. Exhibit E --
14 A I'm sorry? 

15 Q -- Exhibi t E1 . 

16 A E -- E1. 

17 Q Now again, t his is ano ther one of your summary 

18 sheets? 

19 A Yes, sir . 

20 Q And so we look here, you indicate that you purchased 

21 this lot -- f i rs t of a l l, the address that you've put on there 

22 is incorrect, it is 2910; is that right? 

?' -> 

24 

A 

Q 

I believe so. 

Okay. And you indicate here that you purchased that 
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• • 
lot to improve the value of 2911 --

2 A Yes, sir. 

3 Q - - Bel l a Kathryn home? 

4 A Yes, sir. 

5 MR. JIMMERSON : Is the correct address to be clear 

6 2910? 

7 THE WT 1'N ESS : It is 2910. The lots are being 

8 parceled togethe r to lower the t ax base. 50--

9 MR. J IMME.RSON: Okay . 

10 THE WITNESS : -- the future address would be 2910 . 

I I MR . JIMMERSON: And what was the question? Was 

12 there a past time when it was 2911? 

13 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

14 Q The one you ' re living in right now is --

15 A Oh, 2911; I ' m sorry, yeah . But I'm -- both of them 

16 dre gOlng to be 2911. 

17 MR . J IMMERS ON : Okay . That ' s -- see , I ' m trying to 

18 -- what is the address for the home at 29 Bella Kathryn 

19 Circle? 

20 THE WITNESS : 2911. 

21 MR. JIMMERSON: Okay . 

22 THE WITNESS : I thin k . 

23 MR . JIMMERSON: Then why do yo u say there's a 

24 correction? 
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• • 
THE vH TNES S : 29 10 was the vacant lot . 

2 MR. JIMMERSON : Go t it. 

3 THE WITNESS: Are we doing the vacant lot? Yeah , 

4 okay . 

5 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

6 Q We 're on the -- we're on the lot. 

7 A Okay. 

8 Q So you purchased that lot because you wa nted to 

9 increase the value of Bella Kathryn and you feel that the kids 

10 would suffer i f that were sold? 

1 1 A Yes, sir.. 

12 Q Okay. 

13 A Garett plays tennis --
14 Q And again you -- you did this transaction, if we can 

15 take a look at Exhibit E2, this is t he -- the deed to the 

16 property; is that right? 

17 A Yes, si r . 

18 Q F.nd we noticed t hat you actually closed esc ro'''' just 

19 this month , just a ctua l ly 20 days ago? 

20 A Yes, sir . 

21 Q And -- hut you entered into the transaction 

22 originally in February 22nd was it? 

,­-, 
24 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir . 

Or excuse me , February 2 8th? 
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• • 
A Yes, sir. 

Q And did - - when did you have to give the 175 , 000? 

A Well, if I can explain it . Cumorah Credit union 

4 owned it , they entered into a contract with me where 

5 Q \\lhen did you have to give the hundred and seven 

6 A -- we were legally bound and so then anothe r credit 

7 union purchased them . By contract I had to deliver --

8 Q Do you understand my question? 

9 A Yeah. In 60 days f rom the contract da te I had to 

10 deliver it . 

II Q Okay . So when did you give - - when did you put the 

12 $175/000 in escrow? 

13 .n.. ~\le were prepared and had a cashier ' 5 check because 

14 it vias unclear . Bob, if you just let me finish. 

Q About 

16 A It was a title --

17 Q My question's pretty simple. 

18 A defect issue with -- wi th t wo ti - - with the two 

19 credit unions buying out. If they would have called me and 

20 said we need a check, Your Honor, I had to deliver the check 

21 immedia tely because I didn't want to lose the lot for that 

22 price . 

7' -, 
24 

Q 

A 

Okay. I ' ll ask you one more time. 

Yes, sir. 
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• • 
Q When did you put the $ 175,00 0 into escro w? 

1 A Pr io r t o the c l osi ng . 

3 Q It -- so , t hat was j us t about 20 -- 20 days ago , 

4 correc t? 

5 A The cashier ' s check wa s --

6 Q Sir 

7 A -- probably five months old. 

8 Q Okay . But i t was 2 0 days a g o t ha c you gave them the 

9 cashier 's c heck, correct? 

10 A I didn ' t have i t , Rochell e had the cashier ' s check 

11 and d idn ' t deposit it with them. 

12 Q And who ' s Rochel le? 

13 A She wo rks in my office. 

14 Q Pardon me? 

15 A She is a book keeper. 

16 Q So instead o f taking that cashier ' s check and 

17 pu tt ing it back into one of your community marital accounts 

18 A Wou ld have been Banone. 

19 Q - - you held onto the check that you had issued i n 

20 February, correct? 

2 1 A That sounds very possib l e . 

22 MR. JIMME RSON : J udge, when you have time I ' d like 

24 

t o ask f or a five mi nute afternoon bre ak. 

THE COURT: Sure . 
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• • 
MR. J IMMERSON: Doesn't have t o be now, I ' m not 

2 trying t o interrupt any f low or anythi ng , it ' s no t terribly 

3 exc i t ing a t th is po int, but whenever we can, I wou ld li ke to . 

4 THE ~'i'ITNESS: Are we going t o the next one? 

5 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

6 Q Yes, we ' ll take a l ook --

7 MR. DICKERSON: Your Honor , I mo ve -- oh boy , I move 

8 f o r the admission of Exhibit - - Exhibit A, a, D and E1 and £2. 

9 MR. J I MMERSON : Well, I object to Exhibits A and B 

10 for the same reason t hat opposing cou nsel objected to my A and 

II 8 and you did not ad~it A and B. 

12 MR. DICKERSON: I ha ve no objection to your - - I 

13 didn ' t object 

14 MR. JIMMERSON: Yes , you did . 

15 MR. DICKERSON; You didn ' t offer them . 

16 MR. JIMMERSON : You sure d i d . 

17 MR. DICKERSON: No, I didn't the --

18 MR . JIMMERSON : Court 

19 MR. DICKERSON: They weren ' t offe red . 

20 HR . JIMMERSON: - - Opt i on A a nd Option 8, I offered 

21 and you s aid no. 

22 MR. DI CKERSON : Were t hey of fered ? 

THE COURT : I think we got Op t ion A a nd B were 

24 ad~itted, we ren ' t they? Or no? We r e they admi tted, A and B? 
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I thought so . 

2 MR . JH.ft.'!ERSON : They weren 't. 

, 
> MR. DICKERSON: They were never o ff ered , were they? 

4 THE CLERK : They were offered. 

5 MR. DICKERSON: Okay. So I was correct . 

6 MR. JIMMERSON: They were -- they were offered . 

7 MR. DICKERSON: I have no objection --
8 MR. JIMMERSON; I'm not objec -- I ' m objecting to 

9 your --
10 MR. DICKERSON: I never made an objec tion to them, I 

11 would want the Cour t t o have you ' re a -- your Option --

12 MR . JIMMERSON: These are s umma r y of our positions. 

IJ MR. DICKERSON: Ye s , I have no --

14 MR. JIMMERSON: Considering the argument that is in 

15 red i nk, they ' re proposed A and B, a ll of which is hearsay and 

16 misrepresentations of fact. 

17 MR. DICKERSON: To the ext -- well, to the extent 

18 we ' ll go through everything and --

19 MR. DICKERSON: Then t hey should not be admitted 

20 into evidence . There ' s no witness here can identify or 

21 authenticate those exhibits. We talk about Rules of Evidence, 

22 we should comply with them. 

?' - > MR. DICKERSON: Everything in here is 

24 HR. JIMMERSON: They should not be admitted. I have 
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no object ion, Judge , if you consider them in the same manner 

2 you cons ider ou r Cour t Exhibit Option A, Exhibit B, at the 

3 t ime of making a final order if we cannot r esolve this case , 

4 and i t's certainl y apparent by the di s cuss i ons that [ ' m 

5 hearing that we ' l l never resolve this case . But I don ' t 

6 believe they shoul d be admit ted into evidence any more so than 

7 a traffic repo rt should be admitted. 

8 THE COURT : There ' s a lo t of comments on several 

9 document s 

10 MR . JIMMERSON: So much . I mean, you could power 

I I pack that. 

12 THE COURT: -- that have been in their stuf f, that 

13 highl i gh ted I know and some of your -- saw on there some stu f f 

14 you wrote down about thi s i s BS and stuff like tha t . 

15 MR . J IMMERSON : Co rrect . 

16 THE COURT : And Ca l wou ld never lie for you , said 

17 let that stuff in there, he says a lot of stuff abou t 

18 viola t ions of JPI . 

19 MR. JIMME RS ON : Exactly right . 

20 THE COURT: I ' d be more concerned if i t was a jury , 

21 but--

22 

?' - > 

24 

MR. DI CKERSON : All right . Then I'll go --

THE COURT : I'm okay --

MR . DICKERSON : I will go through 
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THE COURT: with them in there as your summery of 

2 what your proposal would be, It ll admit you're a and B, I 

3 thought we had admitted A and B because I ' ve been writing on 

4 Options A and B throughout, so I· though t we had admitted 

5 those. If not, we will admit ~xhibits 

6 MR. JIMMERSON: Judge, I --

7 THE COURT : Option 1\ --

8 MR . JIMMERSON : -- didn ' t I didn ' t power pack 

9 th is stuf f with a bunch of argument and misrep r esentation or 

10 misstatements. 

I I MR. DICKERSON : WelL ~ve ' 11 see. 

12 MR . JIMMERSON: Or statements. 

13 MR. DICKERSON : We ' ll see at the end of the trial 

14 THE COURT: Ho l d on. 

IS MR . DICKERSON : -- how much Bisrepr esentat i on is 

16 here, okay? 

17 MR. J I MMERSON : Absolutely. 

18 THE COURT: All I'm --

19 THE WITNESS : We ·...,ill, Bob . 

20 MR . JIMMERSON: But it 's not 

21 MR. DICKERSON : We will see . 

22 MR . JIMl1ERSON : Excuse me, Your Honor, it l S no t 

23 you can -- Judge , I -- I trust you and I trust you can 

24 different between, you know, argument versus filet. 
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would say that under the rules of evidence I object, they 

2 should never be admitted . 

3 THE COURT : I agree with you that the commentary 

4 shouldn ' t be i n there . I ' l l tell yo u the t ruth , when I use 

5 them I'll look through both o f them in detail to see if 

6 there ' s an y properties that ' s -- one listed that the other one 

7 didn 't li s t t o see the value so I can get a n idea of what 

8 if everything on t h i s one's the same thing he listed. If I 

9 see they 've got them all lis t ed, then it's just a matter of 

10 valuation. 

I I So, I mean , I haven ' t looked through it yet to see 

12 a l l the properties l isting t o see if they jibe with all the 

13 ones that he j ust --

14 MR. DICKERSON: So what are you telling me, you ' re 

IS not going to even look at it? 

16 THE COURT : No, I ' m look -- I said I wi ll compare 

17 this --

18 MR. DICKERSON : Oh . 

19 THE COURT: wi th thei r A a nd B to see if there ' s 

20 any missing . 

21 MR . DICKERSON : Because I -- I intend to go through 

22 each one and I intend to establish everyth ing tha t ' s written 

there. 

24 

And he wants 

THE COURT: Okay. 
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MR. DICKERSON: -- to tell me that I ' m wrong, let 

1 h i m te l l me I ' m wrong and we 'll cross it Olit . 

MR. JIMMERSON: Yo u canno t do it that way. You 

4 can 't enter it as a document that --

5 MR. DICKERSON : Well , I ' ll do it . 

6 MR. J IMMERSON : - - has legal argument as part of the 

7 document, i t ' s not adrnissible. 

8 MR. DI CKERSON : Well, there ' s n o legal argument. 

9 MR. JIMMERSON : Tell me , plea se , violation of JPI is 

10 not legal argument? 

I I THE COURT: Other stuff, vi o la t i on of JPI . 

12 MR . DICKERSON : vlhat is the -- what is 

13 THE COURT : I t ' l l be admi t ted . I will no t ice tha t 

14 you r ob jec t ion be yond going t hat t here ' s a l ot o f commentary, 

15 argument and stuff about viola t i on o f J PI and things that are 

16 in the red or 

17 MR. DICKERSON: I ' ll do that right nc,w, Your Honor . 

18 THE COURT : orange , whatever you want to call it , 

19 but I'm o kay wi th that is I -- I ' ve done enough of these I can 

20 ignore that, so I ' ll admit that. Will note your ongoing 

21 object ion. Will also admit Court Opt i on A and B if we didn ' t. 

22 I thought we had admitted those . That might have been my 

0' -, oversight . 

24 (De f endan t ' s Exhibi t A admi tted ) 
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(Exhibits - Optio ns A and B ad~itted ) 

2 BY MR. DIC KERSON : 

3 Q Sir , if you ' d please take - - turn t o Exhibit AA 

4 t hat ' s in that booklet. 

5 THE COURT: How abou t 5? Did you get 8? Did you 

6 object to B? Let me get those straight e ned out first . I will 

7 let A in and note the objection . 

8 MR. JIt1MERSON: Yes, Your Honor, object to B as 

9 well . It ' s hear say , rank hearsa y. We didn 't try t o introduce 

10 Zillow . Zillow as the value o f these properties is 

I I ridiculous . 

12 MR. DICKERSON: We ll, wait a second . I s B -- hold 

IJ o n -- welL I have n ' t got ten there. 

14 MR . JIM.~IERSON : It is a Zillow. You of fered it . 

15 MR . DICKERSON : Okay . I haven't of fered- that . 

16 Okay ? 

17 MR . JIMMERSON : You did offer it . 

18 MR . DICKERSON : Okay, Jim, I made a mistake, okay? 

19 I didn ' t mean to because I didn ' t even question him on B. 

20 THE WITNESS: Because I have Zillow in my 

21 THE COURT: Okay . You didn ' t ask him any questions 

22 on that , but --

?' - > 

24 mis take. 

MR . DICKERSON: 50 B is - - I -- I - - if I said 8 , my 
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MR. JIMMERSON: All right. 

2 MR . DICKERSON: I apo l og i ze . 

) MR . JIMMERSON: So wha t are you o ffer i ng then 

4 pl ease . 

5 MR . DICKERSON: I ' m just not t hat p e r fect . 

6 THE COURT: A, B - - I mean , A, D - -

7 MR. DICKERSON: C . Ques t i oned him o n C which is are 

8 h is h a ndwrit ten notes - - or hi s -- hi s no te s . 

9 MR. JIMMERSON : Fo r Cl we hav e no objec tion . 

10 MR. DICKERS ON : And 

1 1 MR . J IMMERS ON : You never asked --

12 MR. DICKERSON : C1. 

1) MR . JIMMERSON: -- hi m abo ut anything e l se . 

14 MR . DI CKERS ON: And --

15 THE COURT: See, when was yo ur -- f o r Ha rbor Hills 

16 notes , 2721 . 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

0' -, 
24 

MR . DICKERSON: And Exhib i t D. 

MR . JIMMERSON : E, right ? 

MR. DICKERSON : O. 

MR. JIMMERSON : I'm sorry, d i d you sa y D? 

THE WI TNESS: ~~ I on A o r BS? 

MR. DI CKERSON: Exhibit D righ t no w is 

MR. J IMHERSON : 01 we ha ve no objection . 

MR . DI CKERSON : Oka y . Exh ibi t £ 1 . 
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HR. JIMMERSON ; And by the way, I don't see a D2 

2 just so you look at it --

3 MR. DICKERSON : There isn't. 

4 HR . JIMMERSON : Okay. Very good. 

S THE COURT: Yeah, there ' s only one D. 

6 MR. DICKERSON: It ',..,ras taken out. 

7 MR . JIMMERSON : A11d E, ! don 't see -- E is --

8 HR . DICKERSON : El. 

9 MR . JIMMERSON : E1, no objection . 

10 THE COURT : E1 will be admitted without objection . 

I I (Defendant ' s Exhibit E1 admitted) 

11 THE COURT : E2, let's see. 

13 MR. JIMMERSON: E2, we have no -- we have no 

14 objection . I think we maybe even introduced it. But anyway , 

15 we have no objection to i t . 

16 MR. DICKERSON : All right. 

17 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

18 Q Now, I haven ' t gotten to E3 yet, but if you ' ll 

19 please turn --

20 THE COURT : Do you have all those marked in that are 

21 okay. 

22 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

Q 

24 A 

I f you ' ll please turn to Exhibit AA, sir . 

Yes, sir . 
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Q Okay. You -- you ini t iall y hired the law firm of 

2 Ec ker and Kainen to represen t you in th is matter; is that 

• right? J 

4 }\ Yes, sir . 

S Q And they filed a complaint for divorce on your 

6 behalf on May 18th of last year I 2009? 

7 }\ I believe so . 

8 Q Is that correct? 

9 }\ I believe so . 

10 Q Imd at the time you had them issue the court 

I I standard joint preliminary injunction; is that right? 

12 A I'm not sure if I understand exactly what? 

I ) Q The Court ' s -- take a look at Exhibit AA . 

14 A Yes . 

15 Q Okay. Actually, I see that I had tha t issued, okay. 

16 So my office had this issued . 

17 A Yes, sir . 

18 Q And if you ' d ta ke a look at the last page , it 

19 appears that it was served upon your counsel on May 13th of 

20 2009? 

21 

22 

,. 
_ J 

24 

}\ Yes, sir . 

Q Okay. Now sir, thi s indicates you are hereby 

prohibited and restrained from trans ferring, e ncumbering, 

concealing, s elling or otherwise disposing of any of your 
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joi nt , common o r community property of the parties or property 

2 which is the s ubject of a claim of community interest, except 

3 in t he us ual course of business o r f o r the necessi ties o f l i fe 

4 withou t the written consent o f the p a rti es or the permission 

5 of the court. 

6 A Yes, sir . 

7 Q Now, do you understand that? 

8 A Yes, sir . 

9 Q And can you explain to me did you get the permission 

10 of this Cour t to spend approximately $1.3 - million of cowmunity 

II cash t o purchase this home and the lo t that we ' re talking 

12 about on Bella Ka thryn circle? 

13 A I believe , yes. 

14 Q You got the Cour t ' s permission? 

I S A I believe I did, right here . It sa ys except in the 

16 usual course of business . I transfer, Your Honor, in '07 120 

17 homes and major commercial projects in ' 08 , 120 homes and lots 

18 and major commercial projects i n ' 09, 120, 30 , 40 homes , and 

19 maj o r mil lion dollar properties ' 010 , several multi - mi l lion 

20 dolla r properties, along with fix and repair hundreds o f 

21 home s . I think this was a very good investment . 

22 Unfo rtunately, it cost me a lot more to repair and fix because 

?' -> 

24 

of engineering things I weren ' t aware of . 

Q Now sir --
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A Can' t hit a home run al l the time . 

2 Q -- if I recall in your direct testimony you 

3 indicated that purchasing a home to live in is not an 

4 investment. 

5 .~ No . I said the option was first I bough t i t as t he 

6 po t ential to -- as an investment no question. However 

7 Q So 

8 .~ if it worked for the children and it worked for 

9 Lynita, I would be fine wi t h it. I didn't t hink she ob j ected 

10 to it . 

I I In - - in December, Your Honor, things wer e a lot 

12 more 

13 Q So your testimony 

14 A friendlier and we - - when I wasn ' t going a little 

15 

16 Q Exc u se me 

17 A -- irate on trying to get a situation reso l ved. 

18 Also, the ch i ldr en and me were not comfortable in the Harbor 

19 Hills horne. There was nothing for us to do in that house. r 

20 couldn' t have " tennis court, we couldn ' t park vehicles in the 

21 thing, it was obsolescent for the family it didn't i-Io rk , it 

22 didn ' t feel like a home. So, the worst scenarios, I move them 

over there and if you guys i"eren ' t happy wi th it 1 ike the 

24 potential could be, it was still a -- a good investment . We 
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might lose some money on it, I ' m so rr y about tha t, but I did 

2 it to enhance the community . 

3 I in addi t ion am fed up and tired of this divo r ce, 

4 because my chi ldren have suffe red, Bob , and this has been 

5 dragging on forev e r , and 

6 THE COURT : You ' re going to --
7 THE WIT NESS : Okay . 

8 THE COURT : We ' re going to cut the commen t ary . 

9 THE WITNESS : 1 ' m sorry . 

10 THE COURT : The question was you felt that it did 

11 not violate the JPI because - -

12 THE WITNESS : I did no t violate it --

\3 THE COURT : -- you felt it was in the us ua l 

14 THE WI TNESS: -- in my pe rso nal opi nion. 

IS THE COURT : - - course o f business o r for a necessity 

16 of li fe, you f elt th is was in a usual cou rse of busi ness . 

17 THE WI TNESS : I ' ll ho l d back, Your Honor . 

18 THE COURT : I t ' s an investment. 

19 MR . J IMl:1ERSQN : It was also titled in Banone and not 

20 in his name, Jud ge , i n the investment company. 

21 THE WITNESS : Th is is in even - - yeah . it ' s even in 

22 Banone. Your Honor . 

24 

THE COURT : And that was - -

MR. J IMMERSON: Cou ld I have our 'break, p l ease? 
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THE COURT: -- his answer , you felt that it was the 

2 usual course of business . Nhy don't we f in i sh . 

3 THE WITNESS : Yes. 

4 THE COURT : Anymore on this one and we ' ll take a 

5 break . 

6 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

7 Q So that ' s your position is that you purchased this 

8 in the normal course of business , correct? 

9 . ~ Yes, sir . 

10 Q All r ight . 

I I MR . DICKERSON; We can take our break and we'll come 

12 back to it . 

\3 THE COURT: Take a five, ten minute break . 

14 (COURT RECESSED AT 1546 : 32 AND RECONVENED AT 15 : 58 : 221 

15 THE COURT : Th is is reconven i ng the matter of Eric 

16 Nelson and Lynita Nelson , D-411S37. vle took a brief recess 

17 a nd we I re doing cross exami nat i on . Mr. Dic ker ~;on, proceed a t 

[8 you r pleasure . 

19 MR . DICKERSON : Thank you, Your Hono r. 

20 BY MR . DICKERSON : 

21 Q Mr. Nelson, you understand you ' re st1.ll under oath? 

22 

?­-, 

A 

Q 

Yes , sir. 

Now you had indica ted that 1.n the or.d i na r y course of 

24 your business during t he year 2006, I believe --
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A 7. 

2 Q 2007; you bought and purchased how many homes? 

3 A Approximately 120 homes and lots. 

4 Q Okay . 120 homes and lots . During 2008 in your 

5 ordinary course of your bus i ness you bought - - bought and sold 

6 how many? 

7 A Approximately 120 . 

8 Q How about during 2 009, you bought and sold how many? 

9 A Approximately 120 . 

10 Q All right. So far this year? 

I I A Approximately 30. 

12 Q No ..... ', you ' ve stressed throughout your tes t i mony tha t 

13 you're in the business of buying distressed p r Clperty? 

14 A Yes, sir . 

15 Q And the concept is to buy a piece of distressed 

16 property and sell i t at a greater price? 

17 A Hopefully. 

18 Q okay . And you believe you have the expertise to do 

19 that, to know that the price of a particular property is --

20 that you honestly think you could probably sell it for -- for 

21 more than what you're buying it for. 

22 A 

Q 

24 ~. 

Well 

Is that correct? 

let me -- I have the expertise, but it ' s not so 
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much the price. We can lose money on one and make money on 

2 two, I scil l make money on the overall transaction. And it's 

3 important when we're formulating this game plan with Eric 

4 Nelson Auctioneering, that we're trying to get a unit going, 

5 Your Honor, where I can buy property, se l l them in the auc t ion 

6 mode , plus bring in bank repos. 

7 Even on the Bella Kathryn house, I didn't buy that 

8 -- go ou t and shop for it, Your Honor . I want to be perfectly 

9 clear . 

10 Q Did you understand my question? 

II -~ Yeah , I ' rn try -- explaining this. 

12 Q WelL the 

13 A It was a foreclosure 

14 Q my question was very simple. 

IS A auction . I buy them at auction, sell them at 

16 auction, that was a courthouse auction sale. 

17 Q All right. 

18 A Okay? 

19 Q Thank you . 

20 A All right. 

21 Q So let's take the ye ar 2007 of the 120. Can you 

22 tell me how many of that 120 homes or properties that you 

24 

bought and purchased exceeded one million dollars? 

A The -- yes . The 120 was about fou r and a half 
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million dollars with one asset I bought from a lender with 

2 about the -- Mesa Vista, approximate ly 23 homes and somewhere 

3 abou t a hundred and something lots, individual lots. So it 

4 was a large purchase. 

S Q Okay. 

6 A Large asset purchase. 

7 Q So the entire 120 homes and properties that you - -

8 you purchased during 2007, the t otal was 4.5 - million? 

9 A Yes, sir. 

10 Q Okay . How many of t hose one parcels were in excess 

I I of a million dollars? 

12 A That was a bul k sale, just one . 

13 Q Okay. 

14 A Now there's mUltiple other ones , but that was the 

15 one tha t recalls. 

16 Q Okay . But - - but that ,.;as 120 total homes; is that 

17 correct? 

18 P. And lots. 

19 Q All right. How about during 2008, the 120 you sold 

20 (sic) . How many of those were in excess of a million dollars? 

21 A HIllin, that ' s a good quest i on. 2008 I ' m not sure if 

22 vie had any in 2008 with 

?' - > 

24 

Q 

A 

Have you ever 

-- without looking at my records, we were in 
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negotiations on multi-million dollar properties, I don ' t know 

2 how many we got done in 2008. 

3 Q Well, sir --

4 A We made --

5 Q how many -- how many --

6 We made multiple bids if tha t was the question . 

7 What we ended up with I cou ldn 't tell you without looking at 

8 my records . 

9 Q I'm not talking total, sir . 

10 A Yes. 

I I Q I 'm talking about one single family residence. 

12 Yes, and you ' re -- and if I may --

13 Q How many -- how many single family residence have 

14 you purchased in the -- as a distressed property that the cost 

15 was in excess of a million dollars? 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

How many did I make bids on or --

Q How ma n y did you --

how many did I was successful --

Q purchase, sir? 

A on? 

Q How many did you purchase , sir? 

Successful I ' m not sure any, but I'd have to check 

my records. 

Q Now, sir, I 've gone through your records . 
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A Okay. 

2 Q And the home that you purchased at 1301 Heather 

3 Ridge Road here in Cl ark Count y . 

4 A Ye s , sir . 

5 Q You purcha sed for $128 , 459. 

6 A Yes , sir . 

7 Q Do you -- do you agree with that? 

8 A I believe so . 

9 Q Okay . I sn't that the most expensive home --

10 A Individual home? 

1 1 Q -- individual home that you purchased? 

12 A Hmm, no , sir . 

13 Q Okay . What home did you purc hase that exceeded 

14 128 , 4 59? 

15 A On Val -- on Harbor Hills I purchased a house for 

16 approximately 432,000 in addition t o the Harbor Hill house 

17 that Lynita purchased . 

18 Q 

19 Hill? 

20 A 

2 1 Q 

22 A 

J' -, Q 

24 A 

Okay . And so when d i d you purchase t hat Harbor 

I believe that was in ' 08 . 

Okay . And when did you sell that home? 

' 08 . 

How lon g after you purchased i t? 

60 , 90 days . 
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Q \vhat -- wha t is t he address of the home i n Harbor 

2 Hil l s t hat you ' re saying that you p urchased? 

3 A I'm not sure . 

4 Q Okay . At the -- where was it in relat i ons t o the 

5 home that you and Lyni t a own at 272 1 Ha r bor Hills? 

6 A It ' 5 Julie' 5 house. It ' 5 next door or something I I 

7 don ' t kno w. 

8 Q Wh o ' s Ju l ie? 

9 A She ' s a friend of our famil y . 

10 Q Okay . And yo u purchased that ho me for ho w much? 

I I A I think i t was a bout 467,000 . 

12 Q And when did you sell it? 

\3 A It was a s hort sale , about 90 days l ater , I believe. 

14 Q And how much did yo u se l l it for? 

15 A Just about the same amount. And the reason why, let 

16 me take 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

T - > Q 

24 A 

You sold it bad:: t o Julie, didn ' t you? 

The reason why --
Sir, you sold it back to J ul ie , didn ' t 

Because I bought t he Harbor Hills. 

S1 r I 

Yes, 

You 

Yes , 

did you understand my q uest i on? 

si r, 

sold it bac k to Julie? 

I offered it back --
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Q Now what happened was Julie was not able to make her 

2 mortgage payments; is that correct? 

, 
J 

4 

5 

6 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

That's correct. 

And the hous e was - - went i n t o foreclosure? 

Yes, sir. 

So you went and you took $467,000 of community 

7 monies and purchased Julie ' s home? 

8 A Yes, sir. 

9 Q And then sold it back to her for the same amount? 

10 .~ I offer every home that --

I I Q Is that true? Is that true, sir? 

12 A we -- will you listen? I of f er every --
13 Q Sir, is 

14 A - - home back, Your Honor I to anybody -- any hou se 

15 buy, people lose it, I o f fer it back to them for the same 

16 price. She's able to raise the capital and pay me off. 

17 sir. 

I 

18 Q Okay . Now, other than Julie's home on Harbor Hills. 

19 A Yes, sir. 

20 Q Isn ' t it true that the most expensive home that you 

2 1 have purchased since 2007 is the home on Heather Ridge, 1301 

22 Heather Ridge Road, for $128,459? 

A 

24 Q 

I believe so. 

And --
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A I take it back. I purchased the properties in Fort 

2 Mojave, the 4 . 6- million; some of those were close to 180, 170, 

:; 160. 

4 Q Where ? 

5 A I n Fort Mojave. When I purchased the homes for 

6 $4 . 6-million, the allocated price were somewhere arcund 155 , 

7 160,000 on some of them. 

8 Q Okay . So the most you've ever spent for a home was 

9 roughly 160,OOO? 

10 A I t was -- yeah, I didn ' t mean to dri ve you around 

II the street . The answer's pr obably yes 

12 Q Thank you, sir . SO in the ordinary cour se of your 

13 business when you took $1.3-mi llion of community cash to 

\4 purchase the Bella Kathryn Circ le home and the additional 

15 $175,000 cash, when are you putting those proper ties up for 

16 sale? 

17 A That ' s a misstatement . 

18 MR . JIMMERSON: Objection to the form of t;.,€ 

19 question and that ' s mi s -- completely --

20 BY MR. DICKERSON' 

2 1 Q Pardon me, sir? 

22 A I paid 380,000 at a trustee ' s sale at the courthouse 

steps . 

24 Q Okay. 
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A With Banone ' s money. 

2 MR . JIMMERSON: Your questi on was $1 .3-mill i oo, 

3 counsel . He didn't pay 1.3- million . 

4 THE WITNESS: I paid 380 , 000 for the home. 

5 BY MR . DICKERSON : 

6 Q All righ t. 

7 . ~ I repaired -- the additional repairs . 

8 Q rle ll, you -- you purchased a home that was 70 

9 percent comple te for $38 2, OOO? 

10 . ~ Yes, sir . 

II Q Conununity cash . 

12 A Yes . 

13 Q And then you put in excess of a million dollars to 

14 improve it? 

15 A Yes, sir. 

16 Q Okay . 

17 A '\vell . approximately. 

18 Q And then -- and then you purchased the lot next door 

19 facing directly out your door towards the strip to improve the 

20 value of the Bella Kathryn home? 

21 

22 

0' 
-~ 

A 

Q 

A 

I bought that home so it ' s perfectly --

And you bought tha t --

-- c lear , ordinary course of business, at a 

24 trust:ee' 5 sale , I brought my son over there and he said dad , 
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I wa n t to live here . I changed my mind, asked Lynita a nd she 

2 thought it wa s fine . 

] Q All right . Thank you, s i r . 

4 Now, if we move to Exhibit E3. 

5 A Yes. What is it? 

6 Q This is -- this is the real estate purchase 

7 addendum. 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

I ] 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

A I' m sorry , wha t number? 

Q E3. 

A E3, yes , s i r. 

Q This is the contract for your purchase of the Bel l a 

Ka t hr yn home; is that correct? 

A E Doub l e - E? 

Q E no, E - -

A Okay . 

Q -- 3 . 

A Okay . Wh i ch one? 

Q E3 . 

A El , 2 -- yes , sir. 

Q All right . So this is the contract? 

A Yes , sir . 

Q Now you i ndicated earlier i n your t estimony that 

made a thousand dol lar commission on this ? 

A On this lot here, no. I made a commi ssion of 
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• • 
somewhere in t he ar e a of 5 0 00, 60 00, 

2 Q Now, if we take a l o ok a t page 12 o f this, the 

3 b uye r 's agent, your agent was Chad Ramos; is that correc t ? 

4 A Yes, sir. 

5 Q Tha t $ 50 0 0 went to Ch ad Ramos, didn ' t it? 

6 F. No, s i r . 

7 Q It went to yo u ? 

8 A We n t to Eric Nelson Auctionee r ing and I gave him 

9 $100 0 for do ing the transac t ion . 

10 Q Okay , Now, I t hought, if I understood you correct, 

I I and correct me if I ' m wrong, but yo u said earl ier t h a t Cha - -

12 you never -- you never sha red 1n Chad's commissions, that he 

13 a l ways got 1 00 percent of h1s commissions. 

14 F. This is my contract. 

15 Q Did I mis -- d i d I misu nde r stand that? 

16 A Okay . Th i s is my c ontract. 

17 Q Okay . I did misunderstand that then. 

18 A No. You hea r d exactly. Th is is not Chad' s esc row J 

19 this lS Eric Ne l son ' s e scrow . Eric Nelson go t p aid a nd gave 

20 him a cont r act for following the contract f o r $ 1 000. 

2 1 Q So why didn ' t Er i c Ne lson put his name down here as 

22 t h e buyer ' s a gent and get the full SOOO? 

23 A 

24 Q 

That' s because I had him do in g the runni ng. 

Okay . 
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A I'm a broker o f Eric Nelson Auctioneering. 

2 MR. DICKERSON: Move for admission of Exhibit E3, 

3 You r Honor . 

4 MR. JIMM~RSON : Yeah, we have no objection . I 

5 thou gh t we had introduced it ourselves . 

6 MR. DICKERSON : Okay . Think you have . 

7 MR. JIMMERSON: You think I did? 

8 MR. DICKERSON : I think you have, yes. I think you 

9 have. I don ' t - - but you have so many exhibits I won ' t be 

10 abl e to find yours . 

I I MR. JIMMERSON: I know, bu t I mean , v;e talked about 

12 this. 

13 MR. DICKERSON: Ye s . 

14 MR. JIMMERSON: So I 

15 MR. DICKERSON: We - - it 

16 MR. JIMMERSON: I think maybe I've already 

17 introduced it. 

18 MR . DICKERSON: All right . 

19 MR. JIMMERSON: But i t doesn't matter . 

20 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

21 

22 

7 ' -, 

24 

Q All right . Sit, if we may then move" to the --

MR. JIMMERSON: Is 4A in evidence? 

MR. DICKERSON : Is what? 

MS . POLS ELLI : 4A of ours. 
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MR. JIMMERSON: Our 4A Ln evidence. 

2 MR. DICKERSON: Okay. I t is 4A , the 4A is in 

3 evidence. 

4 THE CLERK : Yes. 

5 MS. POLSELLI: It is? 

6 MR. JIMMERSON: Okay . So it is a duplicate . 

7 MR . DICKERSON: Yes . 

8 MR . JIMMERSON : My memory is still intact . 

9 MR . DICKERSON: It is . 

10 l1R . J IMMERSON : For another 24 hours. 

I I MR . DICKE RSON: Ok.ay . 1>.11 right, sir . 

12 BY l1R. DICKERSON : 

U Q Move to the Lindell property . 

14 A And what - - wha t is that? 

15 Q The Lindell property. 

16 A I know, but which --

17 Q If you ' d take -- ta ke a look a t page 2 o f my Exhibit 

18 .~ . Just, sir. 

19 A And I ' In sorry, oh, okay . 

20 Q Okay. Now, with respect to the Lindell property I 

21 it ' s correct that this is 13,040 squa re feet ; is that correct ? 

22 A Approximately , yes, sir . 

Q And it ' s t he comme rcial prope rty from which you 

24 conduct you r business operat ions ; is that right? 
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• • 
A Yes, sir. 

2 Q And you are not as we established earlier, you're 

3 not paying any rent? 

4 A I l m sorry? 

5 Q You're not paying any rent for the space that you 're 

6 leasing? 

7 A That ' s correct . 

8 Q And you ' re leasing -- you have the entire top floor, 

9 it's tv.;Q -- it ' s two -- two floors; is that correct? 

10 A 

I I Q 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 Exhibit 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 Eric's 

20 correct 

21 

22 

0' _0 

24 

Two small suites; 3200 square feet. 

So I am correct that it ' s 3200 square feet, correct? 

Yes, Slr. 

All right . And in -- if you take a look , sir , at 

Flo 

Fl? 

Yes. 

Yes, sir. 

Now, you describe this property I you say 

office building, 1340 (sic) square feet, i s 

that you ' ve written there? 

MR. 

MR. 

MR. 

THE 

JIMMERSON , 13400 --

DICKERSON : Thousand forty --

JIMMERSON : Yeah . 

WITNESS: That's approximately right 
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• • 
BY MR . DICKSRSON : 

2 Q So those are your words describing it? 

3 A I believe so . 

4 Q Okay . Now, if you take a look , sir , at --
5 MR . DICKERSON: Move fo r Exhibit (5 ic) of Fl? 

6 THS WITNESS : Fl? 

7 MR. JIMMERSON : No object ion at all. 

8 THE COURT : All right. Admitted as Flo 

9 (Defendan t ' s Exhibit Fl admitted) 

10 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

II Q Okay _ Hove over t o Exhibit F2. 

12 A F2 . 

13 Q I believe this was one of your exhibits also . 

14 MR . JIMMERSON : It was . 

15 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

16 Q This is one of the last ones . This is -- shows the 

17 income that has been generated f rom that property so far this 

18 year ; is that correct? 

19 A There it is right chere. 

20 Q NOW, when looking a t this, sir, it shows that net 

21 i ncome is $35,882 . 

22 A Yes , sir . 

" -, Q All r igh t. That ' s the net income . That ' s after the 

24 payment of expenses, isn ' t it? 
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A Yes, sir. 

2 Q All right. So, roughly SOOO a month? 

3 A No . 

4 Q Viel l , July 31st that -- let 's see --

5 A Yeah, this is --
6 Q January 

7 A This 1S net without the -- with the vacant units. 

8 We ha d some vacant uni ts, we have a couple more people that 

9 have moved in . 

10 Q So for the f i rst seven months of this year you've 

II made roughly $5000 a month 

12 A Yes, sir . 

13 Q -- net? 

14 A Yes, sir. 

15 Q And again, you've not shared any portion of that 

16 with Lynit:.a who owns 50 percent of that building, correct? 

17 MR . JIMMERSON : Objection, Judge. There ' s no 

18 suggestion there ' s an obligation to share when you have 

19 divided assets and a --

20 MR. DICKERSON: Is that an objection? 

2 1 MR. JIMMERSON, It i s. 

22 MR . DICKERSON , F.nd my -- the question --

7' _ J MR. JIMl!J:ERSON: The question is argumentative and 

24 misstates what the la\·! ,';Quld require. There's no obligation 
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, . , 

• • 
on the part of him to do that 

MR. DICKERSON: The question's simple . 

MR. JIMMERSON: -- or her to reverse . 

4 THE COURT : (Indiscernible) said ask him a question 

5 if he --

6 MR. J IMME RSON : She didn't share he r 2 . 6 million 

7 with him. 

8 MR. DICKERSON: My question is very simpl e . You 

9 didn't share any portion 

10 THE COURT : I think -- it's overruled . They can ast 

11 the question did she get any of those rent proceeds, not that 

12 he had an obligation to or didn't. That ' s the question. 

I J MR. J IMMERSON: And that ' s a l l . That ' s fair . 

14 Tha t 's --

15 MR . DICKERSON : That wasn't in my quest i on . 

16 MR . JIMMERSON : -- not suggesting he has an 

17 obligat i on . 

18 BY MR . DICKERSON: 

19 Q My question is pre t ty simple -- maybe i t wasn 't. 

20 Did you share any portien of tha t $5 , 000 a mont h with Lynita? 

21 

22 

?' -> 

A 

Q 

No, sir . 

Now, we move ever --

MR. DICKERSON: Move for admi ssion -- I think we --

24 move for aQmission of Exhibit F2 . 
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• 1 MR . J1 MMERSON : What is F2 , the sheet of paper? 

1 Yeah , no objecti on. And it ' s part o f, ¥our Honor, Ex hibi ts 

3 57A continuing . 

4 MR . DICKERSON : Thank you . Move to Exhibit F3 . 

5 MR . JIMMERSON : No objection, it ' s a l ready in 

6 evidence. 

7 MR . DICKERSON: Thank you . 

8 BY MR . DI CKERSON : 

9 Q F3 sets out a l l the leases; is that correct? 

10 A Yes , si r. 

I I Q Now, we tes t ified earlier -- o r you testified --

12 well, let ' s do this . The -- Dr. S t oc k, he's paying $1 . 31 a 

J3 s qua re fooe? 

14 A Yes, sir . 

15 Q Okay . And has 160 0 square feet; is that r i ght? 

16 A v . .. eSt s~r. 

17 Q And Smart Investmen ts paying $125? 

18 A I believe s o --

19 Q $1 . 25 a square foot? 

20 A I ' m not qu i te sure if that ' s right. It does n' t 

2 1 sound right. 

22 Q 

A 

24 Q 

Doesn ' t sound right? 

No . 

"lelL isn ' t their rent $1, 000 a month? 
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A Yeah, that ' s going to be incorrect. I believe it ' s 

2 $600. I just rented it. 

3 Q Let's take a look at your records. 

4 A If we have that lease, yeah , that would show it . So 

5 I believe that's wrong. 

6 Q Well, let's see . This is Smart Investments. If you 

7 take a look -- do you sti l l have Exhibit 11 9? 

8 A Yes, sir . 

9 MR. DICKERSON: No, it's not that one -- is i t 119? 

10 MR. JIMMERSON: He has 199. 

11 MR. DICKERSON: 199 , yeah. 

12 THE WITNESS: 199, yes . 

\3 BY MR . DICKERSON : 

14 Q You still have E:xhibit 199? 

15 F. Yes . 

16 Q Last page . 

17 A Yes, sir . 

18 Q Smart Investments , it l ooks like you ' re not 

19 receiving any rent f rom them. 

20 A No, they they -- it ' s got paid and I don't know 

21 why it doesn't have a number, but I think it 's $650. 

22 Q So why now you -- your office put this together ; 

24 

is that correct, your --

A I bel i eve so . 
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Q -- your staff? 

2 A The old a mo u nt was a thousand in that su i te there, 

3 but we've had to ad j ust the ren ts down j ust to fi l l up the 

4 o f fice s pace . 

5 Q So 

6 A We don 't want -- we don't want any empty building . 

7 Q So thi s i s incor r e ct th en indicating it' s effect --

8 the rent r o lls as of 

9 A Just 103 is incorrect . I think the other ones are 

10 correct , except f or Freshwa ter Holdings has -- is deli nquent 

II and we ' ve been working with them, and Od -- wel l , Odormast --

12 we l l, they ' r e right . Okay . 

13 ( ~\lhi spered conversa t ion) 

14 Q Smart Investments, t he owner of Smart Investments is 

15 your s i ster ' s stepson? 

16 1\ My nephew, yes, sir . 

17 Q Okay . So Smart Inve stments was paying $ 1 , 000 a 

18 month and then you ' ve reduced it? 

19 A No , sir . 

20 Q Well, how many other family members would have 

21 offi c e space i n there? 

22 A That's it. Chad has an o ffices because he wor ks the 

real estate part of it. Al eda wo rks the real estate part of 

24 it . 
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Q But they ' re out of your office --

2 A They're o ut of my o f fice, yeah. 

3 Q -- the one i n whi ch you pay no rent for ? 

4 A Right. They 

5 Q So o f a ny o f t hese other tenants , Dr . Stock , no 

6 re l at i o n ? 

7 A No r elation . 

8 Q Smart Investmen t s though we now know that tha t' s --

9 i s a family member? 

10 ~. Yes , sir . 

11 Q Okay . Freshwater Holdings, any fami l y member there? 

12 ~. No , sir. 

13 Q How about Odor Busters? 

14 A No , sir . 

15 Q How a bout New Life Chu r ch? 

16 A No , sir. I ' 1 1 rent to a nybody. Sorry . 

17 MR. J IMMERSON: I wa~ wondering , whe re was the 

18 covenant not to compete the r e? 

19 THE tlITNESS: He i s a competitor. Tha t' s wha t ' s 

20 funny though. 

21 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

22 Q 

A 

24 Q 

Si r, i f you ' d take a l oo k at Exhibit F4. 

I'm sor ry, what one? 

Exhibi t F4 . 
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A F4? I've got it . 

2 Q Now, Exhibit F4 was -- it indicates here it was 

3 prepared at t he request of Mr. Bryce Duckworth and it appears 

4 as if it was prepared August of 2008 . 

5 A Yes, sir. 

6 Q This was prepared with your knowledge, correct? 

7 A I ' m not aware of this . 

8 Q Well, do you -- you ' ve 'seen this , have you not? 

9 A I don ' t believe so - - oh, yeah , I h ave , I take it 

10 back. Yep, I believe so, yes . 

1 1 Q Now, in August of 2008, your \!Jife, Lynita, was be i ng 

12 represented by Mr . Duckworthi is that correct? 

13 Yes, sir. 

14 Q Now, do you know when she started being represented 

15 by Mr . Duckworth? 

16 A I ' m not quite sure exactly , but if you give me a 

[7 minute, I would think it would be -- yeah, he was prompt, he 

18 was moving things around, so I 'd say July. So he was on top 

19 of what he had concerns with. 

20 Q 

21 

22 

?' _J 

24 

Okay . And so obviously then as of --
MR. 

MR. 

THE 

MR . 

JIMMERSON: What did he say, July of 

DICKERSON : July of 2008. 

WITNESS: I believe so . 

JIMMERSON: Thank you. 
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BY MR. DICKERSON: 

2 Q And I ' m assuming that it's 

3 ~. Well, I can tell you right now for a fact if you 

4 want me to take a look at the chart. Do you want me to get 

5 that specific? 

6 Q Whatever you want, sir . 

7 A Now I c a n ' t f i nd my (indiscernible - a' .... ay from 

8 micropho ne) - - but that ' s approximately that ' s right . 

9 Q And so the t wo o f you were contemplating going 

10 through a divorce at that time? 

II A Yes , she -- well, she had retained counsel . I 

12 didn ' t believe I needed counsel because --

13 Q All right. Sir 

14 A -- I ' m going to exclose (sic) everyt h ing 125 percent 

15 to my wife and children . T don ' t hide any dimes . 

16 Q Thank you, sir . We will go into that. Now, do you 

17 agree do you agree with the value that Mr . Horris came up 

18 with, approx i mately two million? 

19 A In August i t was worth two million. I don ' t know 

20 what itls wo rth today . 

21 Q That also Mr . Morse make s the assumption pointing 

22 out that you -- that it would only be based upon fair rent for 

23 your property? 

24 A In August of '08 . Rents have probably slipped 50 
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percent. 

Q So are you telling us, sir, that you want to 

3 continue to own that building jointly wi th Lynita, but you 

4 don't want to pay any rents; is that what you ' re telling us? 

5 A It ' d be fair if I was managing some of the assets. 

6 If she's not taking her half and I'm not managing any of her 

7 hasse -- assets, then it would be fair that I pay some rent. 

8 Q Okay. Do you have any problem with us putt i ng that 

9 property immediately up for sale? 

10 A I have no problem at all . 

II Q And do you have any problem paying rent i'ihile --

12 until it is sold? 

13 A Fair market value, yes. 

14 MR. JIMMERSON: I think we have a double negative 

15 there . I think he said he would be willing to pay fair market 

16 value rent, Your Honor. 

17 THE vHTNESS: Yeah, if it ' s -- and sllbject to if I ' m 

18 having to manage some of her assets and worth them out, either 

19 she's going to pay me one way or she's going to get me a 

20 discount to work with me . I think it'd be only fair, Your 

21 Honor, but Your Honor, you have full authorization to let me 

22 know. I can always move out if she did -- if VIe don ' t agree 

24 

on a rent . 

BY MR. DICKERSON : 
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• • 
Q NOW, sir, do you agree that you stopped paying any 

2 rental income to Lynita since May of 2009? 

3 A I don't know when the last thing, but Lynita didn't 

4 ever receive rental income, let' 5 get that straight . She 

5 received a check from me to assist in some a r eas of Hhatever 

6 she needed ass i stance in . We never calculated that she got 

7 some percentage of any rents or whatever. That's not t he way 

8 we do our business . 

9 Q Sir I have you filed your 20 09 tax return yet? 

10 A And Garrity should be filing that any moment. As 

I 1 soon as the 1099 --
12 Q So I t ake it 

13 A comes in, it' l l be filed . 

14 Q the simple answer to that i s no, you have n't, I 

15 take i t? 

16 A We ll, we filed an extension. 

!7 Q I ' m assumi ng a simple answe r to my simple qu es tion 

18 is no, you have not fi l ed your 2009 --

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

12 these 

7' _0 final 

24 Q 

It's no t that simple . The a nswer i s --
Have you filed your 2009 taxes? 

For ENA , I think the answer is yes . Portions of 

corporation taxes have been filed. Portions 

return have not been filed. 

Now, isn't it true, sir , that you -- it's 
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intent tha t you intended to take all t he tax benefits and 

2 deduc t ions relating to that bui lding on your personal 2009 tax 

3 return? 

4 A Tha t I ' m not sure. 

S Q All righ'C, sir , if we may move to Russe ll Road. 

6 A Yes , sir . 

7 Q Now, Russell Road --

8 A And where which number is that? 

9 Q It ' s --

10 A Oh , I'm sorry 

II Q on our 

12 A I ' m on the wrong thing . Were we done with this 

13 book for right now? 

14 Q No . 

15 A Okay. 

16 Q We ' re not. 

17 A But we ' re loo king a t this? 

18 Q Yes. 

19 A Okay. 

20 Q All right. So Russell Road is approximately how 

21 many acres? 

22 A I thin k eight and a ha lf acres net, gross is about 

? ' -, 
24 

1 0 -- 10 acres . 

Q And there ' s a building on this ; is that correct? 
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A Yes. 

2 Q And your brother purchased this property when? 

3 A Oh , I can get the chart out . Do you want me to go 

4 through the chart again? 

5 Q I'm just curious as to when he purchased it. Yeah , 

6 if it helps you 

7 A Yeah, let's pull that char t up if I could --

8 Q whatever you need to look at . 

9 A because that helps me recall exact dates so "/e 

]0 don ' t get j umping allover the place . 

I I Q Do you know a year? 

12 A I "."i11 when this board comes up . Okay . So you --

13 okay, that one's 

14 (Whispered conversatton) 

15 A He purchased it 1999 , the Russell Road property . 

16 Q And purchased for how much? 

17 A $875 , 000 . 

18 Q Now, in February of this year, you used cormnunity 

19 cash to purchase an in t erest in this property; is that 

20 correct? 

2 1 A Yes, sir . 

22 Q Now, le t' s go through that jus t so I understand it . 

l ' -, 

24 

Take a look, please, at Exhibit Gl . 

A Gl? 
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Q Yes . 

2 A Okay . Got it . 

3 MR. DICKERSON : And did I move for the admission of 

4 Exhibi t F4? 

5 THE COURT: Any objection, Mr . cJimmerson, to Fl 

6 (sic)? 

7 (Nhispered conversation) 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

?' - > 

24 

THE WITNESS : Are we going to 5:30, Your Honor? 

THE COURT: Yeah. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

(Nhispered conversation) 

MR. JIMMERSON: Okay . My client said it's probably 

not the value today , but for --

MR . DICKERSON : Vllell, you --
MR . JIMMERSON: we unders t and 

MR . DICKERSON: you have it on your 

MR . JIMMERSON: we ' re doing half and half, we ' re 

proposing the same divisions . 

MR. DICKERSON: You guys listed it at two mil lion . 

MR . JIMMERSON: I understand that. 

MR . DICKERSON: (Indiscernible) . 

THE WITNESS : I'm sorry I what ' s that? I ' m sorry. 

BY MR. DICKERSON: 

Q You listed the value of this as be i ng two million, 
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• • 
A No, sir. 

2 Q And in March 

1 A No, sir. I said no, sir. 

4 Q Qh, how much were you giving her, sir? 

5 A I was giving her money that I would flow into the 

6 Lindell account, even if we didn't collec t rent, I ' d put 

7 additional money in it from Nelson Trust so she would get an 

8 additional 6000 per i odically. 

9 Q Okay . So --

10 A But generally . she didn't get the - -

II Q vlell, you gave her $6000 - -

12 A six --

13 Q every month 

14 A Excuse me . 

15 Q -- from that . 

16 MR . JIMMERSON : Can we just agree not to talk over 

17 each other, Mr . Dickerson? 

18 THE WI TNESS : I ' m sor r y, my fault . 

19 MR. JIMMERSON : And allow him to answer . 

20 MR . DICKERSON : I ' l l ask the question again. 

21 THE COURT : Let him finish the answer . 

22 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

Q You gave her $6000 every month, didn't you? 

24 A Okay. Let me explain it . I paid the bills, so I 
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didn ' t give her anything . Then when she took over the bill~ 

2 and she was getting used to paying the b i l ls of her house and 

3 other areas in her l iving expense, I was paying her 6000 to 

4 assist in that. 

5 Q 

6 thousand 

7 

8 

9 

10 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

So it's your testimony that you go back to two 

Five. 

-- five . 

Yes. 

That you were not having $6000 a month deposited 

I I in t o her account? 

12 A Not for the bills that you ' re talking about. 

13 Q No, but you were having $6000 a mo nth 

14 A I ' m not awa r e of it , si r. 

15 Q Okay . 

16 A Maybe . 

17 Q Al l right . Now, so you ' re telling us that you ' re 

18 upside down on this . These ace really -- you ' re not mak i ng 

19 these rents? 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

0' -, Q 

24 A 

I ' rn sorry? 

You say that you -- you ' re in a l oss on 

No . 

t'lel!, so, did you receive these monies? 

Yes. 

O.{)9.411537·D NELSON ~. NELSON 813112010 TRANSCRIPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING a. TRANSCRIPTION, LLC 

11115 North La Canada, 5uile 275, Oro Valley, Arizona 85131 (520) 861-0111 

Lindell? 

464 

AAPP 502



• • 
Q Okay. And what was the net amount that you 

2 received? 

3 A Well, these -- these are -- yeah, the -- we run the 

4 office, some office expenses out of there , some insurance out 

5 of there and some mutual expenses out of like the cabin , some 

6 of those expenses, would come out of there , some of the joint 

7 properties. 

8 Q Okay . So you really use that to pay ex -- living 

9 expenses? 

10 A Those aren ' t living. 

1 1 Q Well, the cabin . 

12 A The cabin is leased and so but that 1 s -- t hat ' s a --
13 Q The cabin is what? 

14 A That ' s Lynita ' s and my asset together, a joint 

15 asset.. 

16 Q It ' s a living expense. 

17 A I guess if that's hers, that ' s mine, it ' s a l i v i ng , 

18 I apologize . 

19 Q So what -- what are your expense that are related to 

20 Lindell that would have to be paid from these rental monies? 

21 F. You would have all repairs, property taxes, 

22 insurance , '-.re ' d have common water, co:m.."TIon power. 

Q Okay. So have you provided the Cour t wi t h anything 

24 that we can look at that would let us knOl,01 what IJynita will 
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actually make if 511e has a half interest in this or has a 

2 whole interest in this? 

J A I bel ieve 50. 

4 Q Where is it? 

5 .~ I'm not sure . Rochelle had given us some 

6 documentation 

7 Q All right. 

8 A -- on the -- on the Lindell account. 

9 Q Okay. So again, i f I haven ' t asked i. t , it ' s true 

10 that you did no t give her any of those monies that you ' ve 

11 received? 

12 A I did not g:ive her 

I] Q Since at least 

14 A that I ' m aware of. 

15 Q March of last year, correct? 

16 A Well, no , I'm not quite sayi ng that . I ' m saying 

17 this year . Las t year was last year and I --

18 Q Okay . 

19 A -- had given her sources of money, so the answer was 

20 I - - I 

21 Q 

22 .~ 

7' -, Q 

24 A 

wouldn ' t agree with that. 

All right. So let's 

But I 'll check . • 

-- take a look 

I will check . 
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Q Let's take a look then at the bottom portion of this 

2 exhibit. What does this represent? 

3 A This represents the Greenville, Mississ ippi house, 

4 Clay's house \'ole call it. And it also reflects Silver Slipper 

5 Gaming, they have -- are supposed to give me, you know', that 

6 management contract. Also, the RV park and the gravel check 

7 on the 2 00 acres that we dcn ' t receive any money . But i t ' s 

8 pending future income stream possibi l ity, you ge t $200, we ' ve 

9 got to book it somewhere . 

10 Q All r i ght . So, le t's start with the Clay house, 

11 that's the one on -- the Arnold house? 

12 A Yes, sir. 

13 Q Taking a look for April, May, June, July and August , 

14 what does that mean; repairs owed to leasing agent, what is 

15 that? 

16 A They did a -- had to paint the house for some reason 

17 and they charged us oh, a couple thousand, but they didn't 

18 okay it with me and so then it wasn't -- so I didn ' t pay them, 

19 I said take it out of future rents. 

20 Q 

21 A 

12 Q 

?' -, A 

24 Q 

Do you st i ll owe them? 

Apparently I still owe them $469. 

!illd so you jus t didn't pay that? 

Yes, sir. 

NOW, when Mr. --
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A No, excuse me. So 1 didn' t pay the thing, so they 

2 didn ' t send me any money. 

3 Q All right. So now, the -- the Clay house , that is 

4 on the corner of Arnold and Clay, but it ' s being -- you 're 

5 leasing it to a gentleman by the name of Clay; is that right? 

6 A No . 

7 Q Who do you --

8 A We ll, I don ' t know . You might - - it ' s in 

9 Greenville, Mississippi . 

10 Q Okay_ And who who ' s the tenant? 

I I A Oh, I don 't know. I don ' t know. 

12 Q Okay. And --

13 A But it - - these peopl e manage it f or me. It ' s 

14 referred to Clay ' s house because he -- it was his house, I 

I S moved him down from New York to run the casino, and he wanted 

16 -- he wanted me to take it over so I too k it back and never 

17 got rid of it . 

18 Q All right . And Clay i s not living in it now? 

19 A No, he's not living there now. 

20 Q Okay . So the rental company sends you this roughly 

21 450 a. month? 

22 

?' - > 

24 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes, sir . 

And where does ~hat go? 

That ' s a good question, let ' s see here . I t hink 
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that goes into the Lindell account , i t doesn't say here so I ' m 

2 not quite sure . 

3 Q Okay . And--

4 A No, no, I ta ke that back. That would go i nto the 

5 Dynasty becaus e it ' s a Mississippi property and everything in 

6 Dyna i n Mississippi f l ows through Dynasty . 

7 Q Okay . Now your management fee . We see that you 've 

8 received oh , approximately at least 12 thou - - average of 

9 12,000 plus a month for the months of January, February, March 

10 and April; is that right? 

1 1 A Yes , sir. 

12 Q And you have not r eceived any t hing since Apri l ? 

13 A That 's correct . 

14 Q Did you share any of t hose monies wi t h Lyni r. a? 

15 A No, r d i d not . 

16 Q Now , you heard you were at Paul Alanis' 

17 deposition, we r e you not? 

18 A Yes, sir. 

19 Q ~~d you hea rd Mr. Alanis ' testimony that - -

20 MR . JIMMERSON: Objection , hearsay . To use a 

21 deposition , can't be quoting something out of court . 

22 MR. DICKERSON : I can ' t? Well, you ' ve done it 

several times I believe . 

24 MR . JIMMERSON: . And I think you objected as hearsay 
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and I think you were sustained on those few occasions that I 

1 did . 

3 BY MR. DICKSRSON: 

4 Q Well, I -- I want to know. Do you agree that --

5 well , we'll leave it . 

6 THE COURT: You can do a hypothetica l to him if you 

7 want. 

8 MR. DICKERSON: Just bring -- do it through h i s 

9 deposition, okay. 

10 BY MR . DICKERSON : 

I I Q We move down to the -- now, that amount you plan on 

12 continuing to receive that in the futUre; is that right? 

13 A I don ' t plan on it, no, sir . 

14 Q By the way, I meant to go back . Go back to Lindell. 

15 A Yes, sir . 

16 Q I ' m sorry, I -- I notice on the Lindell rental --

17 A Yes, sir. 

18 Q Now , you ' ve -- you ' re paying no rent; is tha t right? 

19 A That ' s correct, sir. 

20 Q And I see that you ' ve extended that zero into 

21 September, October, November and December . Is it your intent 

22 to pay rent , sir? 

A 

24 Q 

NO, sir . 

And why is that? 
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A Unless we -- if -- I don ' t know. I just it down 

2 there, I wasn't anticipating it . I'm managing all the assets, 

3 so I 

4 Q You would agree that the fair rental value of your 

5 space is 5000 a month, would you not? 

6 A 

7 Q Well, sir, you're renting these at roughly about a 

8 hundred and -- or $1.30 a square foot? 

9 A NO, sir. 

10 Q Okay. Well, we'll go over that one then. All 

11 right. Back to that last page . What is the -- back to that 

12 last page. The RV park. 

13 A Yes, sir . 

14 Q What are those payments that you receive? I e 

15 appears that you've received payments in March, April, May, 

16 June and July? 

17 A Yes, sir. 

18 Q Wha t are those payments? 

19 A Those are payments that the Silver Slipper pays me 

10 to -- they lease the RV park from me on a per unit basis. 

2 1 

22 

?' -, 

24 

Q And why is it a different amount? 

A Because more occupied the park is on a day to day 

basis it goes up and down_ 

Q Okay. Explain that. Does the casino have mobile 
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homes on the lot? 

2 A RVs . They come in - -

3 Q All right. 

4 A -- they stay three nights. ~hey pay like 12 bucks a 

5 night . I ge t 6 and they get 6 or something like that 's the 

6 arrangement . 

7 Q Fu!d wh e r e does that money go? 

8 A It goes into Dynasty Development. 

9 Q Okay . And what is t he last entry there, the Seherr 

10 Brothers? 

1 1 .~ That - - we had a smal l ac t ive gravel pit in Wyoming, 

12 very sma l l, and it ' d send out periodic checks, two, $300, 

13 hasn ' t paid in two years . There ' s no Hork going on . 

14 Q Al l right. Now, sir, if you ' ll take a 100:</ let ' s 

15 now move to your options . Option A and Option B. 

16 A Yes sir . 

17 Q Can we move -- let ' s look at the last page of each 

18 of those . 

19 A Yes, sir. 

20 Q Now , under Option A you ' re suggest ing that you and 

21 Lynita essentially equal ly divide the assets ; is that right? 

22 A I ' m sorry? 

23 Q You -- tha t you guys essentially have half ownership 

24 of the assets ; is that the one that ' s --
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A Yes s ir. 

2 Q hal f of - - so if tha t were the case , you ' re 

3 represent ing that the income as generated from these 

4 properties is $80 ,552 a month? 

5 A That is a proj ected numbe r ba sed on us wi th no 

6 employees , what each individual would do . 

7 So for instance, on my side, I ' m going to have my 

8 own expe nses because I ' m manag i ng my properties , a nd I may 

9 manage them different . On Lynita ' s , i f she has - - manages 

10 them with different people , tha t ' s he r 41, 000 . 

II Genera l l y "vith a rule of t humb i t ' s 25 p e r c ent to 

12 manage a sset s . 

13 Q Uh- huh (affirma tive ) . 

14 A However, l i ke a triple net cllec k f or 20 , 000 that 

IS t ake s zero amo unt of effor t . If i t ' s the --

16 Q Wel l , let me ask you this if I may . Othe r than 

17 Lynit a ' s bank accounts whi c h over on the income s ection you 

18 don't r epr esent any income , you ' re in cont r o l o f all of these 

19 as se t s , isn ' t that t rue? 

20 A No . 

2 1 Q ~'Jhich assets are you - -

22 A t'i'e ll, I manage them but s he ha s ownership i n -- i n 

24 Q We l l --
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A - - whatever. 

2 Q You ' re in control of them. You're t he one that is 

3 r eceivi ng all this income that ' s being generated from these 

4 a sse t s ; i s tha t t rue? 

5 A And paying al l the expenses . 

6 Q Okay . All right. Now, sir, are we to read this to 

7 mean that through this entire divorce period you ' ve been 

8 making i n e xcess of S80,00 0 a month? 

9 A No, sir . 

10 Q Okay . So how much have you been making? 

1 1 A Nothing. 

12 Q So you really then have no income? 

13 A Yes , s ir . 

14 Q So you ' re tel l ing us t h at your expenses exceed 

15 80 ,000 a month ? 

16 A No, what I'm trying to explain to you is the way 

17 that yes -- yes, sir . 

18 Q So your expenses exceed 80,000, Okay . 

19 A If you li ke - - okay . 

20 Q Thank you. 

21 A What -- e xcuse me. As reflec t ed, You r Honor, on 

22 7/31 you c an see the change in cash fl ow in Banone and Banone 

,. 
- > Arizona . You can see t he downturn o f t he nega tive cash f low 

24 in Eric Nel s on Auctioneering , Dynasty and Nelson Associates . 
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But since March i t ~vas a nega t ive; January, February, March, 

2 April, and then the cash fl ow started to swing up . 

3 Q And so tell us, how much wha t does this number 

4 tel l us? I mean, i t ' s a number on a page that you ' re t rying 

5 to tel l us t hat Lyn i ta woul d make 37 , 000 plus under one 

6 scena rio and she ' d make $41, 000 pl us under the other? 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

?' _ 0 

24 

A Those a re gross number s so s he can project --

Q Thank you . 

A -- wh i ch way she wants t o go with it. She p robably 

would need an accountant t o expla i n it t o her and you . 

Q 

include, 

milli on 

10l. 

Thank you . 

MR. JIMMERSON: And a lso, by the way , doe s not 

Your Hono r , all the income she can earn on the $1. 45-

she has i n cash. 

THE WITNESS: No , I b e l i eve it does . 

MR . DI CKERSON ; Thank you . Is that a n objec tion? 

MR . JIMMERSON: Yes . 

MR. DICKERSON: I d idn ' t I mis sed that one . 

MR . JIMMERSON : Yes , it is . 

MR . DICKERSON : I didn ' t remember tha t fr om evidence 

THE COURT : And we'll strike it. 

MR. JIMMERSON: Well , you s hould a t t end my class. 

THE COURT : We ' l l str ike that . We've had a l ot o f 
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talk about the money. 

2 MR . JIMMERSON : Be glad to refresh --

3 MR. DICKERSON: All right. 

4 MR . JIMMERSON: - - your recollection. 

5 THE COURT : ~'le ' re going to get there. 

6 THE WITNESS: For clarity for you, Your Honor, no, 

7 it does include the 1 . 3-million income based on about 6 

8 percent . Same with my income based on "6, 7 percent. 

9 THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. 

10 THE WITNESS: As a reasonable ra t e of return. 

I I BY MR . DICKERSON: 

12 Q If I may, Exhibit A. 

13 MR. DICKERSON : Your Honor, Exhibit A is my version 

14 of their Exhibit A options. If I may, I ' ll provide Your Honor 

15 with a copy . 

16 THE WI TNESS : Bob, this bet t er be good, because you 

17 do this for a living too now . 

18 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

19 Q Showing you wha t ' s been marked as Exhibit 

20 A Thank you, sir. 

21 Q Exhibit A is - - as I menttoned, my version 

22 A Okay. I have it . 

7' -, Q your -- of yours. So, what I'd like to 

24 let ' s start, if we may, with Palmyra. 
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A Yes , s ir. I l ike i t. 

2 Q You agree, s i r, t hat the -- you p urc hased that land 

3 in -- in 1986 and you built the ho me in 1987? 

4 A v . 
~es, s~r . 

5 Q The home then today i s 23 years o ld? 

6 A Yes, sir . 

7 Q It ' s a 500 square foot home and i t has a 1000 square 

8 foot gues thouse ; is that correct? 

9 MR. JIMMERSON : Objection, You r Honor , I think i t 

10 misstates the t estimony . I t hought i t was 500 0 square feet . 

II MR . DI CKERSON: That ' s what 

12 MS . PROVOST : You s a id 500 . 

13 MR. DI CKERSON : It ' s 5 oh. 

14 THE COURT: You s a id 500 . 

15 MR . DICKERSON : Did I say SO D? 

16 MS . PROVOST : Yeah. 

17 MR. DICKERSON : Okay . 

18 BY MR. DI CKERSON: 

19 Q It ' s a five t hou - - that ' s a smal l heme . 

20 MR . JIMMERSON : Nice way to slip it in" rt ' s a ti ny 

2 1 h ome , Yo ur Ho no r, 5000 square feet . 

22 

?' -, 
24 

MR . DICKERSON : It ' s a 5000 

MR. JIMHERSON : It ' s a casi t a . 

HR. DICKERSON : Well , I ' d move in to the guesthou se 
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then . 

2 MR. JIMMERSON: That's just because you ' re a l wa ys in 

.:; the doghouse. 

4 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

5 Q It 's a 5000 square foot home with a 1000 square f oot 

6 guesthouse; true? 

7 A 

8 Q 

9 children? 

10 A 

II Q 

12 c hi ldr e n? 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 doub le 

19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 agree? 

A 

24 Q 

Yes, sir. 

And Lynita presently lives there wi t h the two minor 

Yes, sir. 

All right . Now, you have a total o f how many 

Tota l o f fi ve . 

And the -- the house has how many bedrooms? 

Five bedrooms . 

So every child had a room to the ir Qvm o r --

There used to be si x bedrooms I we conve rted one to 

double Slze . 

So every chi l d had a room, correct? 

Yes, sir. 

Wonderful house to rai s e the chi ldren , wouldn ' t you 

Yes, si r. 

Now, t here are only two chi ldren in the home t oday? 
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A Erica spend s quite a bit o f time there . 

2 Q Now I no t iced on your Exhibi t -- E:xhibit 197B . 

, 
MR . DI CKERSON ' May I have t hat please? J 

4 THE WITNESS : I t hink I got i t . Yes , sir. Okay . 

S (Pause) 

6 BY MR . DICKE RSON, 

7 Q Tel l me about the lawn t h r oughout , it ' s l and scape d 

8 beautt ful ly? 

9 A It' s a massive l awn that needs to be reduced, yes . 

10 Q We ll, i s there a r eason , s ir , that you didn ' t r e d uce 

II it when you li ved there ? 

12 A Because Lyn ita told me not to . 

13 Q Wel L you ' r e ind icat i ng t hat it ' s e xcessive fo r the 

14 lot beca use she h as t oo much land t here ; is that corr e ct? 

15 A No , i t 's ju s t got lots of grass . As the pict u re s 

16 would re f lect 

17 Q Showi ng you your Exhibit 1 97B . 

18 A Thank you , s i r . 

19 Q Now, you ' ve i ndi ca ted that you thin k t hat the wate r 

20 t ha t is being spent on tha t home is e xcessive. That ' s the 

21 wa ter that was -- the water bil l that you had when you l ive d 

22 there, isn ' t t ha t t r ue ? 

23 A 

24 Q 

Yes , s ir. 

Okay . And t he repair and ma intenance that you had , 
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that ' s all when you wer e there al so , isn't that true? 

2 A I'm not sure . 

3 Q You know you were c r i t ical of Melissa Attanasio ' s 

4 a nalysis. 

5 A Extremely . 

6 Q Okay . Do you unders tand , sir, that those were 

7 expenses for t he year 200 7? 

8 A Not all of them. 

9 Q You sure of that . sir? 

10 A Yes, because she too k some expenses and she 

I I projected t hem up . 

12 Q Okay . 

13 A Mean i ng tha t s he rounded t hem off with using cash 

14 analysis of anticipate d t ips at $000 --

15 Q You --

16 A and 

17 Q you agree 

18 A th i n gs like . _-

19 Q sir --

20 A that . 

21 Q that when she was l ooking at 

22 MR. J IMMERSON : Can he at least f i nish the answe r, 

23 Your Honor? Objection . Qui t inter rupting him . 

24 THE COURT : Oka y . Well- -
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THE NI TNES S : I'm sorry ; yes, sir . 

2 BY MR . DICKERSON: 

J Q Do you agree, sir, that she was looking a t an 

4 analysis of how Lynita and you lived in the year 2007 before 

5 you separated? 

6 A Yes, sir . 

7 Q Okay. Now, you indicate that the p ool expense, wha t 

8 do you want her to do with that pool now? You want her to cut 

9 down, what -- don ' t h ave the pool boy come over? 

10 A 

II pool guy. 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 had there 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 A 

2 1 Q 

22 A 

0' 
- ~ Q 

24 A 

The pool is 150 a month. I can do it for $80, my 

Okay. 

So wha t I ' m saying 15 - -

But the same 

I was --

pool guy -- i t ' s the same poo l guy that you ' ve 

all the t i me, isn ' t that correct? 

Never liked h im . 

All right. 

It --

Let's move to landscaping . 

I 'm serious . 

Same 

Yes, 

thing with your landscaping . 

sir . 
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Q You had ~ - tha t was about the expensE's that you were 

2 i ncur ri ng whe n you lived there I isn ' t that --

3 A I don't bel i eve so . 

4 Q All r igh t . Al l right . Now , you wou ld agree, sir 

5 t hat has if I unde rstand your testimony, when you and 

6 Lynita were ta l king about separating , Lynita p i c ked the home 

7 out on Ha rbor Hil ls? 

8 A Yes, sir . 

9 Q And she picked that home out b ecause that ' s where 

10 she wanted to move with your two children ' . ."hen the two of you 

11 separa t ed , correct? 

12 A I don ' t know if she wanted to take t h e kids. 

13 Q All righ t . Let's l eave t he ki ds at home , you know, 

14 somewhere e l s e and put them out on the streets . She wanted 

15 the home on Harbor Hi l ls 

16 MR . JIMMERSON: Objection, Your Honor, I ' d direct 

17 the 

18 Q -- i sn 't tllat correct? 

19 MR . JIMME:RSON: -- I would instruct t he witness not 

20 to answer the quest i ons. 

2 1 TH E \HTNESS: That 's okay, J im. I ' m sorry , the 

22 quest: i on? 

MR. JIMMERSON: It's argumentat i ve . 

24 BY MR . DICKERSON: 
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Q She wanted the horne on Harbo r Hil ls 

2 MR . J I MMERS ON : Excuse me, may I --

3 THE COURT : The kids weren ' t go ing to be on the 

4 st reet, the question was did you know she wanted t o go to the 

5 Harbor Hills Lane with the c hildren I think was the question. 

6 MR . DICKERSON : His -- his answer is --

7 THE WITNESS: I apologize . I don ' t mean to be 

8 a rgumentative . 

9 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

? ' -, 

24 

Q 

with her, 

A 

Q 

A 

sorry. 

Q 

A 

Q 

t old her 

place for 

A 

Q 

he r ? 

A 

Ne l l, you know tha t she ' s -- that the ki ds are going 

do you not , sir? 

Not exactly at that time . 

~'Jhere are the kids going? 

I was going to keep them at o ne t ime p o ssibly . I ' m 

All right . So she wa nted the Harbor Hi ll s home? 

Ye s , sir . 

And as you test ified in your direct e xami nation , you 

no , r want you to stay in Palmyra , it ' s a be tter 

the kids? 

Yes, s ir . 

~.ll right . IL'1d you knew t he kids we re staying ... li th 

I was expecting to --
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Q All right. 

2 A -- have them one-third to 40 perc ent of the time. 

3 Q All right. Sir , now the issue t ha t we ' re dealing 

4 with with t he Palmyra home is we real l y ha ve a n issue here as 

5 to what is the value, ~·.,rould you agree? 

6 A That's a part of -the issue. 

7 Q What ' s the other part of the issue? 

8 

9 

A The most important issue , does she want the house? 

Q Well, how about if we do this, sir. 

10 A Okay . I'm will ing to do it. 

II Q Don ' t we have another option here is that you do 

12 agree, as you testified in your testimony, that the market i n 

13 this economy, i t' s -- it ' s at the deepest sl ide that you ' ve 

14 s een, correct? 

15 A That ' s correct . 

16 Q All right . And would it be wi se if maybe you and 

17 Lynita con tinue to jointly own that home? You -- you want 

18 your c llildren to live there; is that right? 

19 A Listen , I --

20 Q You want your children to live the re? 

21 A Not necessa r ily. She has a nother house that she 

22 would like to go there and move to. and I' m fine . 

? ' - > Q So you don ' t mind if she mo ves out o f it , we ca n 

24 se l l that house ? 
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A I don' t mi nd . 

2 Q Al l right . Would you have any objec t i on to the two 

J of you cont i nuing to own the home un til Carli graduated from 

4 h i gh school and sell the home at tha t time? 

5 A I f we cannot va lue i t in part o f t he e state . 

6 Q Pardon me? 

7 A Beaning t ha t if I don ' t have to valuE~ my house and 

8 s he doesn ' t have to value her two houses , that would be a 

9 wonde rful idea . 

10 Q ~lel l si r, what' s going to happen i s i.f each of you 

! I were a joint owner o f th is proper t y 

12 A Yes , si r. 

13 Q -- and simply I, .... ant t h e kids to rema i n in the same 

14 neighbo rhood . 

15 A Yes , sir . 

16 Q When Carl i graduates from high school and goes of f 

17 to college - -

18 A Yes , s ir . 

19 Q -- the house coul d be so ld --
20 A Yes , sir . 

21 Q -- and Er i c Nelson cou ld get his 50 pe rcen t a nd 

22 Lyni ta Nelson can get her 50 percent . 

23 A That is a wonde r fu l i dea and my ho use at the s ame 

24 t i me ; so s he ' d get half of my house , I ' d ge t ha lf of her 
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house , we ' ll sel l them - -

2 Q We ' re going to get to your house in a second , sir. 

J A Okay . 

4 Q So. do you have a p roblem with that? 

s A Yes. 

6 Q What ts your problem with it? 

7 A It ' s her house the way she maintains it . I don ' t 

8 thin k I shou ld restrict her. from moving across the s t reet, I 

9 don ' t thin k I should restrict he r fr om improvements on the 

10 house, I don ' t think I should r estrict her anything she wants 

11 to do in he r home . 

12 Q Why would you restrict her, sir? we ' re simp ly 

13 talk i ng about a solu t ion a s to what we do wi th this home. 

14 A Subconsciously she may not c arpet the house f or the 

15 kids. Subconscious ly s he may not change the fu r niture t he way 

16 she would want to because she ' d be thin}:ing that I own part of 

17 it . 

18 Q Well , s ir, you wou ldn ' t own the furniture, you own 

19 the home, t he rea l proper ty - -

20 A 

21 Q 

21 A 

Q 

24 A 

And I --

-- the bui lding. 

I ma y not 

The wood . 

I may not be satisfied the way she' s maintaining it. 
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Q Ah . So your answer to that option is no, you do not 

2 want to continue to be a joint owner and sell it when Carli 

3 graduates from high school? 

4 A I do not wa nt to do that . 

5 Q All right. So , sir 

6 MR . J IMMERSON: Record should reflect that would be 

7 more than five years, Judge. 

8 THE COURT : I don ' t know if it ' s five years , I 

9 believe she ' s What , 14 now? 

10 MR. JIMMERSON: She ' s 13 -- she ' s 12 right now, 13 

I I next month. 

12 THE WITNESS: She ' s 12 , she turns 13 soon. She ' s in 

13 7t h -- just entered 7th 

14 THE COURT : October 17th . 

15 THE vHTNESS: -- grade, Your Hono r, so it ' s about 

16 six years. 

17 THE COURT : Be about f ive years , six years . 

18 THE WITNESS: Si x years . 

19 MR. JIMMERSON: f ive or six years . 

20 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

2 1 Q Now your Exhibit lA , which is th e tax assessor ' s 

22 valuation o f this home , shows a value o f $542,674 . 

23 A 

24 Q 

Yes, s ir , 

Al l right. Moving to Harbor Hi l l s. 
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A Yes, sir. 

2 Q I understand your testimony, this was the home tha t 

J Lynita picked out because she wanted to move into it? 

4 A Yes, sir . 

; Q Okay . Do you have any objection to jus t selling 

6 that home, s i r? 

7 A No, sir. 

8 Q Okay . So Harbor Hi l ls we can sell . put on t he 

9 market for sale? 

10 A Yes, sir . 

II MR. JIMMERSON : Judge, for helping to try to bring 

12 this case to - - close to a possible resolution, when Mr . 

13 Dickerson asked this question of the father I 'm asking him 

14 directly or the Court to ask him can we obtain whether or not 

15 -- like when he says can we sell it, does that mean that the 

16 wife is agreeing to sell so we can kind of make --

17 THE WI TNESS : Yeah, that'd be helpful . 

18 MR . DICKERSON: Yeah, absolutely . That house --

19 MR. JIMMERSON : -- make notes and go along? That's 

20 all I ' m asking --

21 

22 

0' -, 

24 

MR . DICKERSON : Well- -

MR. ,JIMMERSON : -- just because we ' d never heard it 

MR. DICKERSON : -- what does it sayan Exhibit A? 
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MR . JIMMERSON : I haven't seen it . 

2 MR . STEPHENS, Oh, I haven ' t seen it. 

3 MR . DICKERSON, You have it right in f ront of you . 

4 MR. JIMMERSON, Well, I under stand, but I didn 't 

5 have t h e benefit of studying it f o r t he we ek . 

6 MR . DICKERS ON : It says that --

7 THE COURT: These are your proposed divisions? This 

8 i s your p~oposed division or - -

9 MR. DICKERSON: Yes, this i s o ur proposed division. 

10 THE COURT, Okay. 

11 MR . DICKERSON: So we c a n -- we c an sell the --

12 MR. J IMMERSON: J udge, we got it t o day . We got i t 

13 after lunc h today . So when he says t o me wh y d on ' t I read i t, 

14 I mean , please. 

15 MR . DICKERSON: ~~ell, when d i d I get yo ur Exhibit A 

16 a nd B? Options 1 and 2 . 

17 MR. J IMMERSON: Yesterday morning . 

18 MR. DICKERSON: Yeah, okay . Well, I ' m sor r y. 

19 THE COURT : Wel l , have him go through it. 

20 MR . J I MMERSON: Ask me t o read something I haven ' t 

21 even had a c hance to see. 

22 

? ' - > 

24 

i t? 

MR. DICKERSON: I mean, what ' s the -- wh y c ry abo u t 

THE COURT : Maybe I s hould be d i vorci n g the 
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attorneys I think . I think you guys get better along than thE-

2 a t torneys on that perhaps, but --

3 MR. JIMMERSON: You know, the disrespect to the 

4 Court you show is remarkable . 

5 THE COURT : we ' ll get there . We' ll go through 

6 item by time like we did with Mr. Nelson . 

7 THE WITNESS: Let ' s do it . I like it . 

8 BY HR. DICKERSON : 

9 Q So now, l et ' s move to --

10 A Okay . But did we finish Harbor Hills? We're going 

II to sell i t, is that what you ' re suggesting ; I HQuid be in 

12 favor of it, yes . 

13 Q Harbor Hills we can sell and put it on the market . 

14 Now sir, let ' s tal k about Harbor Hills. 

15 A Yes, sir . 

16 Q We need a listing agent . Do you mind Lynita piCking 

17 a lese a l isting agent, or a - - a listing a~!ent to sell the 

18 property? 

19 A But I -- I ' m not agre -- excuse me, (In Harbor Hills 

20 I ' m not agreeing to the -- if we both have a mutual right of 

21 refusal wi th a Texas shootout that's the way we'd do t hat. 

22 Q I don ' t unde rstand you. 

A For instance, if you sold Harbor Hi ll , you ' d list it 

24 let ' s say at 700 , 000. An of f er comes in at six. Lynita says 
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she wants it at six, I'd say 610, she 'd say 620 , I ' d say you 

2 own it. That's a Texas shootout . 

3 I wrote it out in the marital settle -- settlement 

4 agreement, that's how I always do it in bankruptcy court , it 

5 works well with everybody, everybody has the first right of 

6 refusal, and nobody can gang up on the other person . 

7 Q Well , maybe what -- maybe what if we did it t his 

8 way . 

9 A Yes, s i r . 

10 Q What if we put it on the market for sale . 

1 1 A Yes. 

12 Q First of all , answer my question abou t the real 

13 estate agent. Do you have any objection to Lynita picking the 

14 real estate agent to list that home and the Palmyra home for 

IS sa l e? 

16 A I do not have a problem with that. If she ' d like me 

[7 to do it, I'll do it for free. 

18 Q Well 

19 MR . JIMMERSON: But Judge, that is a considerat ion . 

20 I mean, notwithstanding the animosity she ha s for her husband , 

21 we could save three percent a nd Mr. Nelson has the ability to 

22 sel l assets. We've certainly seen that. Just something we 

24 

should consider , Judge. 

THE ~HTNESS : Harbor Hill I could probably list . 
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Her personal residence she wouldn't want me around , have 

2 somebody else. 

3 BY MR. DICKERSON : 

4 Q We ll, she would prefer to have somebody tota l l y 

5 independent involved . 

6 A Give them 90 days then switch over to my fi rm . 

7 Q You -- when ' s the last -- when ' s the last house you 

8 sold as a real es tate agent? 

9 A My firm , I sold hundreds of them. 

10 Q When is the last house you sold as a real estate 

11 agent? 

12 A As an agent? I sell them all the time . In my 

13 homes , I' m the real estate agent and I do it. On that lot 

14 Q ~'1hen is - -

IS A Excuse me if you ' d --

16 Q the last time 

17 A let me 

18 Q you ' ve sold somebody else ' s home? 

19 A That I got paid a corrunission? 

20 Q Yes . 

21 A Oh , about a month ago I closed on the lot 

22 Cumorah and got a commissi on on the lo t . 

Q 

24 A 

That was your lot , was n' t it, sir? 

Yes, sir . 
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Q Okay. So did you understand that question? 

2 A Well , I thought you meant when did I broker as a 

3 house? 

4 Q When is the last time when is the last time - -

5 A I ' m MLS, I have eight Chad works for me. He 

6 sells homes and J.ists them. The last one that was sold was 30 

7 days ago, it was another party ' s home, it was a -- i t wasn't 

8 mine. So vie sel l them in the office all the time . 

9 Chad gets the majority of the cO~aission, but I ' m 

10 the broker of record overseeing him . 

I I Q So what business is that ? 

12 A Eric Nelson Auctioneering . 

13 Q So --

14 A I don't receive any of the commission from Chad 

15 Ramos I he gets 100 percent of it. 

16 Q ~'lell then, '.-Jhen ' s the last time you sold somebody 

17 else's horoe? 

18 A Me? 

19 MR. JIMMERSON : Objection, Judge. He asked 

20 Q That wasn ' t something that you vlere --

21 MR. JIMMERSON : -- the same question --

22 Q -- purchasing? 

MR. JIMMERSON: - - four times . He doesn't like any 

24 of the answers. 
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THE WI TNESS: I just --

2 MR . DICKERSON : I don't understand his answer . 

, 
THE ~-nTNESS : I sell homes all the time . My sister > 

4 is an agent, she has sold -- she ' s the broker of record for 

5 Hudson and Marshall, they just sold 300 homes. 

6 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

7 Q All right . All right. 

8 A So lots of 

9 THE COURT : I guess the question, do you go out and 

JO show the houses yourself or does your company sell? 

II THE WITNESS : I can sell them, yeah, MLS, I mean, no 

12 brainer . 

I] THE COURT: Is your question last t i me he took 

14 someone out there and sold i t, hands on? 

15 MR . DICKERSON : Yeah , when ' s the last time he ' s 

16 actually sold a home. 

17 THE COURT : The mean i ng being where you actually 

18 take them o ut, you ' re the l i sting agent, you take them out and 

19 you show the house, do the paper --

20 

21 

22 

7' - > 

24 

THE 

THE 

MR . 

THE 

THE 

WITN ESS : I don ' t do t hat . 

COURT: Okay. 

DICKERSON : Okay . 

WITN ESS : Never have . 

COURT: All right. 
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THE vlITNESS: Well , I have I guess a little bit . 

2 BY HR . DICKERSON: 

) Q Let ' s move to Bella Kathryn. 

4 A I'm sorry , don ' t be argumentative. 

5 Q Please take a look at Exhibit D. 

6 A Okay. 

7 (Pause - whispered conversation) 

8 Q Exhibit here and if we move to Exhibit D. 

9 A Yes, sir . 

)0 Q Exhibit 01 . 

I I .Z\ Yes , sir . 

12 Q Now -- actually it ' s -- there ' s only one exhibit in 

13 D, isn ' t tha t right? 

14 A Yes , sir . 

15 Q Yes . $0 it ' s just Exhibit D. Now this is a sheet 

16 that you pu t t ogether ; is that right? 

17 A These are my notes and apparently 

18 Q Okay. 

19 A -- they got typed up . 

20 Q Well, you dictated them to your staff to have them 

21 typed up; is that right? 

22 A I bel ieve so . 

Q All right . Nm·./, you ' ve indicated here square 

24 footage, you left that b lank , it ' s 6655 square feet, isn ' t it, 
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sir ? 

2 A I bel i eve so . 

3 Q Oka y . And you indicate tha t the purchase price i s 

4 400 , b ut act ua l l y loo king at it, it wa s -- i t was a litt l e b i t 

5 les s than that , it was $382,000 purc hase on December 28th of 

6 l ast year; i s that right? 

7 A That I 5 co r rect. 

8 Q So on Dece mber 28th of last year, that ' s whe n this 

9 ca s e wa s go i ng on? 

10 A Yes, sir . 

I I Q And where did you get the $382,000 in cash you used 

12 t o purc ha s e that property? 

13 A Banone. 

14 Q Arld s o that \-las cash that was comin g i n from t he 

15 sales of the properties we talked about e ar l ier? 

16 A It could be or it was money tha t flo"'led through the 

17 Mellon accoun t down to Banone. 

18 Q Okay . You agree , sir , t hat the acreage is . 47 

19 a c re s ? 

20 A Half 

21 Q Now , 

22 you purchased 

>' - > with yo ur two 

24 co r rect ? 

acre approximately ; yes, sir . 

looking at this, you indi cate here 

this home because thi s is where you 

children when the children a re wi th 
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AYe, si.r . 

2 Q All right . Now, sir, since December 28th of 2009, 

3 when you took $382,000 of community cash to buy this lot, now 

4 you indicated earlier it was a home that was 70 percen t built? 

5 A Yes, sir. 

6 Q Okay . Yet that home that was 70 percent built you 

7 now have expended a l ittle more tnan a million dollars more in 

8 order to i mprove it ; is tha'[ right? 

9 A Yes, sir. 

[0 (Pause - parties address unknown individual in courtroom; 

11 individual leaves courtroom) 

12 T1-1E COURT : I think he wanted to watch t wo legends 

13 in three legends in action . 

14 MR. STEPHENS : Three , Judge. 

15 BY MR . DICKERSON : 

16 Q All right . So , you ' ve spent in excess 

17 A Bet ter add yoursel f, Your Honor . 

18 MR. JIMMERSON : A legionette, Your Honor . 

19 BY MR . DICKERSON : 

20 Q You ' ve spent in excess of a million dollars more to 

21 get that 30 percent finished; is tha t right? 

22 

?' -, 
A 

Q 

24 come from? 

Yes, sir . 

Okay. Now, where did that excess of million dollars 
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A I t ' d come f rom Banone. 

2 Q Okay . And that was c a s h that you used , correcL you 

3 used cash fo r tha t , correct ? 

4 A In essence , yes. 

5 Q Okay . Well, you d idn 't take a loan? 

6 A Ri ght . 

7 Q So you ' ve used community cash to put into that home? 

8 A Yes . 

9 Q And this is t he horne that you want to live in? 

10 A Not necessaril y . 

11 Q All right . NOw, you indicated in your testimony 

12 that your words \",ere inte resting . You said you though t 

13 Lynita gave you permission t o go out and buy this home and to 

14 put an addi t i onal mil lion dollars into i t. 

15 A Yes , sir . 

16 Q Okay . where did you get that t hought process? How 

17 d i d that work? 

18 A I told her I was l oo king a t the house~ in Ern -- by 

19 Erni e and in the neighborhood t o be closer and would it be 

20 okay if I moved closer t o her so that Ga rett wouldn't have to 

21 drive across a three-lane or fou r - lane highway and that Carli 

22 '..;ouldn ' t have t o wa lk back and forth between a dangerous 

s treet . 

24 

She said do whatever you wa nt to do. 

So I fig ured well , it's a cons ideration th3 t at 
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least I can move in the neighborhood closer. 

2 Q Now as a result of this transaction of yours, the 

3 community has expended or you've taken community cash totaling 

4 almost 1.3- million since December of last year and it's no 

5 longer liquid; is that right? 

6 A Well 

7 Q Would you agree with that? 

8 A No. 

9 Q Okay . 

10 .~ Because I - -

I I Q That's fine . Your answer is no. 

12 A I can -- in the auction company we can liquidate 

lJ within 60 days almost anything. 

14 Q Okay . 

IS A So I'm fair ly li quid . No t liquid in the sense that 

16 you say liquid . Li quid in my wor l d --

17 Q Thank you . 

18 A -- means for a period of time . 

19 Q I have no ques t ion, sir. 

20 HR. JIMMERSON : All right. I have some redirect , 

21 Your Honor . 

22 HR . DICKERSON : Okay. 

23 BY MR. DICKERSON: 

24 Q NOW, on February 22nd of this year, Vle ' re goi ng to 
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move to the other Bella Kath ryn lot . The re are -- this --

2 this is a cul-de - sac that you l ive on? 

) A Yes , sir . 

4 Q And there ' s what, four l ots? 

5 A No , there is eight l ots. 

6 Q Eight l o ts . And you -- your horne fa c e s t owards the 

7 st rip; is that correct? 

8 A Yes , sir . 

9 Q All right . So the lot you actually purchased you 

10 had t h e -- the l ast two lots in the cul-de- sac; is that r ight? 

II A On one end, yes . 

12 Q Okay . 

13 A The north end . 

14 Q And in the middle is a -- a park so that you don't 

IS own the la nd right in between your two lots; i s that co rrec t? 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

?­- > 

24 

A 

Q 

A 

BY MR . 

Q 

A 

No, sir . 

What is -- is that a yes or what do you mean? 

NO , there ' s houses the r e . There ' s n,> park . 

MR. JIMMERSON : He answered no, si r . 

THE IH TNESS : No park. 

MR. J IMMERSON : Negative. 

DICKERSON : 

What is t here? 

If you're ta -- are you ta lki ng Bell Ha r bor, the~e ' s 
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